

Dr. Wallich's Correspondence

1815-1816

Bluper ¹⁸⁴¹ Herbarial Society, Calcutta



107

On going up to Tribanoo a
place about 10 Miles north from Chinswa
I observed four young Alligators were
lying on a shallow in the center of the
river playing on the sand, I desired my
people to go and catch the animals, but
no sooner the people disembarked from
the boat than the 3 of the animals
plunged into water, while the accom-
panying being attached on every side
was caught, it is still alive, but
cannot be expected to remain so long
as it does not eat anything. As it is
one of the descriptions of the collections
under your Researches I beg leave to

Send it to you for the Antiquary Museum
and by your acceptance of it you will
confer a favor on me

I have the honor to be
Yours truly
J. K.

Your Most Obedient Servant
James Stuart

Robert
14th Decr. 1875.
Literary & Scientific Society

President of the Royal Society

N. Wallick Esq
Supr. of the Museum of the Asiatic
Society

17/1 1845

Providence R.I.

17/15

Lii.

Pahman Pundit Mr. Colebrook's Librarian has
got the Sanscrit Books required by your Friend Dr. Buchanan,
he promised to send the Books to me, but has been prevented from
doing so by illness. As Dr. Buchanan wants them soon I have
the pleasure of enclosing a note to the Pundit desiring to deliver
the manuscripts to his Clerk, and will be much obliged by your
giving it to him, that he may send you them; the Pundit lives near
Mr. Colebrook's late Residence at Cross Street.

The Society's Meeting will be held on the 1st
evening I am sure it will not be in my power to see you at the
Garden before that meeting.

I am,

Your faithful Servant,
D. P. Colebrook

17. May 1815

116
117
118

Dr. A. Wallich
Botanical Garden

Wankar

1715

to the range of hills to
Cheltenham 17 Jan 1816

Dear Mother,

I don't usually make any apology
to a dear friend for not having written sooner as I
believe you are well acquainted with my usual
disposition which you also to communicate also cause
I assure I have frequently set down to write to you
but have so frequently been prevented. I wish to be
one by this time comfortable & quiet in the kitchen garden
that long wished for renovation, when you may remember
I hate the heat of it & am from the night thro' till
the beautiful and all looking house had
down in a disagreeable & anxiety the morning after
of you for the cooking had not been to find it had
suffered to be open in the night & had a considerable
way before so that there was no need to eat or rest
evening when I naturally went up with the flock, and
was then comfortable enough to see dinner. Mr. Nichol
who was a little unwell, attempted to come here, but
was a good deal of sickness, he had been very quiet
there was a very pleasant set of officers especially the
colony of the 2nd regt, the 1st of them is a very
our friend Lady Weymouth, a fine lady in the kitchen
is generally, and every day shooting or hunting
in this country seems to abound in all sorts of

The country about Rajamal is certainly very beautiful, and picturesque, the beautiful hills almost make me suppose I was in my own dear Country, but I am soon awaked from such dreams. We stopped one afternoon only at Berhampore, where we left a detachment of the 15th Regt. We had a very kind invitation from Mr. [Name] to dine with him that day, when he gave us a very excellent dinner, and plenty of brandy & Champagne remained upon giving up the life of a Britisher was a partner in an Indigo manufactory. He has likewise charge of a little manufactory, what is more to him which gave me great pleasure from its simplicity. I have felt much the want of your society since I left you, or your entertaining talks, likewise a newspaper which I have seen occasionally from the in a state of warfare, but you it as his opinion that we had no chance of taking the country if we did not give it present possession. The weather is still hot in the forenoon, but evening is right in the evening, which I frequently passed till ten o'clock, though I frequently ride on I have been very well till within three or four hours a low fog came on, blowing on the bank of you, you know, and I had to stop it last night.

from Gull, and partly from Louisa's believe. We have
only one lady in the fleet, Mrs Major Kenjafield.
A plain pleasant woman, she has been a patient of
mine for some time - but there are some pretty young
soldiers wives - one especially who has likewise been
a patient, but is now recovering fast under my safe
in knowledge of the complaints of females.

I suppose you have seen our friends on the Choumager
road since I left you, hope your visits are now
too frequent - I frequently think on the "Blushing Pro-
Bark" with the attention of any "betainist", etc

but I have a "forget her" "but is any quiet" woman
one kind Miss Collins, I think has an unimpaired
sight, though she wants the beauty of some one else.

I wish you would call upon Palmer, and say that
I request you to call upon him to send some money
I left in his hands up to him approved by dock which my
curry he can take up for me - I will thank you to
tell Bulsey & Farrow to send the best of shales I order
as I am in much want of them. I hope you will
write to our soon, & tell me how you get on, & like
our my dear Wallish to remain in haste

Sincerely yours

James Kenjafield

MISSISSIPPI
MISSISSIPPI

Wm. W. Phelps
New York

Wm. W. Phelps
New York

Wm. W. Phelps
New York
Amherst, Feb. 21

To

Mr. *A. Wallich*

Assistant Surgeon.

S I R,

FOR DEPT.

I AM directed by *their Honorable the Vice President*

in Council to inform you, that Government has been pleased to commit to you the duty of examining the Native Crew, and inspecting the Stock of Medicines on board the Private licensed Ship *General Hewitt*

2. You will accordingly proceed on board that Ship with the Master Attendant, or one of his Assistants, and make the examination directed under the Instructions which have been furnished for that purpose to the Agent for dispatching the Ship.

I am,

S I R,

Your obedient Servant,

H. T. B. B. B.
Acty Sec. to the Govt.

FORT WILLIAM,

the 20th January 1815.

To

Mr. *A. Wallich*

Assistant Surgeon

S I R,

FEB. 23. 57.

I AM directed by *the Honorable the Vice President*

in Council to inform you, that Government has been pleased to commit to you the duty of examining the Native Crew, and inspecting the Stock of Medicines on board the Private licensed Ship *Countess of Loudon* —

2. You will accordingly proceed on board that Ship with the Master Attendant, or one of his Assistants, and make the examination directed under the Instructions which have been furnished for that purpose to the Agent for dispatching the Ship.

I am,

S I R,

Your obedient Servant,

H. J. B. B. B.
Acty Sec. to the Govt.

FOOT WILLIAM,

the 26th January 1857

Received by *S. Buchanan* during my absence from the government to re-visit the General Hospital and returned; I was well to Gutterman's office the 15th Feb and I got it the same day. — *Mr. Lusk* has been in the mean time sent to inspect the Countess of Loudon

My dear friend
answered
the 8th Feb

Holy
27th

Conf. Amherst Mass 27th 1875
General Bailey's diary of the
day

There just received the pleasing intelligence

of your being permitted to remain in America which being
sure you will find a more than sufficient reason
to justify the further assurance made to me by some
of your most intimate friends the absolute impossibility
in your condition to a full and recovery. I am
you had to the indulgence and health, meeting
Mr. Wallace's consultation you in your success.
and impart to you my best wishes for a Com-
pensation and prosperity to your position at the
Academy — There is no doubt before this you
have heard the excellent intelligence your
recorder work the evening at Providence and
probably in addition a report of your death.
However the narrowly we had have encountered
some very much happening. Previous to the attack
having heard that you had arrived at Quebec
I immediately despatched one of my servants to
conduct you to our encampment also in a letter I
mentioned to you I should see you arrived in the
Economic Country, yet the permission of our Council

... after the ... who ... was killed ... to ...
you ... on their ... as a ... guard ...
... to ... your ... in your ...
... you might have fallen in ...
... of your ...
... Companies of the ...
... change and ... of a ...
... about 7 ... for the ...
... the ... the ...
... by the ...
... with ...
... but ...
... the ...
... and ...
... 300 ...
... in consequence ...
... which ...
... down ...
... of 5000 ...
... a heavy ...
... it at first ...
... the two senior officers ...
... and ...
... at the onset of the ...
... it was ... the ...

now devoted to his study of a worthy and brave
young soldier but unfortunately at the death of
half of our men were killed and surrounded
and the overwhelming body of the enemy being
when there was no longer situated within of the
Archonion of their consequence who wished
to bring the enemy to the point of surrender
as all his attempts were being defeated and
good a life spent at his great request
of them which made me the more glad
and being a body of my mind
with heavy fire I succeeded in driving the
to his own camp and was pushed
towards the front of the line
by a heavy force of the enemy
and I was at the point of
being driven back when the
Archonion of the enemy
decided to the front and
that I was to be kept at the
head of the line and
did the duty of a soldier
and I was the last to
fall off the line and
they are now with the
Archonion of the enemy

from the house doctor and kept my bed to keep
through the head of the bed and well at
last stopped myself to small beds. The first
was to the end of us, always a child
me, and was to be taken with a
considered judgment, but took for the best
all things are successful, as my own
object to look at and before long that
his view, though away by black papers
and long at the end with a view of
we found ourselves, on the contrary, as
suffering for a week, being obliged
all a week together in the air with
any more by the side of my bed, we rather
together under the first of the week
kind of, and the evening at the house
had retired we were, at last, of the
office and all our cases, all of which
there is some very quick, but that
all together, and at the end of the
day before we took it, and gave the
confident, perhaps, and was seen
before of our my brother there very

My dear Malloch

I shall see what can
be done in respect to your
knapsack for expenses

Dr. Buchanan left one
filled up until after his
departure - and he has
devised it to Prof^r A. B. S.
Adams Plot - The other
cells he carried with
me for the purpose of
traveling with Prof^r A. B. S.

I am glad that you
are

are ordered to take charge
of the Botanical Garden
I wish you all success

Yours faithfully

R. Leary

Feb 13th

1855

13/15
12/19

Dr Wallack

My dear Mother

Dear Mother I believe

that the very first of

your letter is answer to mine & let me say

very great pleasure I felt in this happy change of your

opinion no one believes me but I think you are

naturally inclined to you in this fine good fortune

& I think that has every prospect of happiness

involving a more hearty wish to be shared

in the cultivation of your proficient knowledge in

that delightful science of botany which I think interest

you I think and the acquisition of a true and lasting

talent. I think my dear Mother you should return home

to your native country and enjoy the fruits of your studies

abroad. The general Council has left me and sent me

now commands the Division of the Army to worthy &

friends as he was your friend I cannot but sympathize with

you in his misfortune in consideration too of your

good qualities he was well fitted for, being a perfect

gentleman & a perfect officer under him he

will after he has been in such worthy characters as that

misfortune frequently and frequently in misfortune

and which we continually anticipate, I mentioned

to him that I received a letter from you and he desired

and give you his best regards

to be proud on with that the Army

is now being supported and that he engaged in

active military operations this season is but a

marginally incident from our reinforcements which

I have stated in the supplement to this letter and

which I wish you to send to the publisher to be

published it is considered well & I think that

The Redoubt is in the hands

of the British you must know

in continuation of my first report
I have the honor to acknowledge

your kind letter of the 15th

of the 15th

P.P.O

to Mr. White

Victoria Harbor

Cherish

1841

Copy of the
1841 MS. 20
James H. Bennett

with at the Andrew Parker

Medical appointed, to examine the practice and
and stock of medicine on the private treatment
with General Hewitt, 20. I. 1815.

and the "Countess of Sandwich" 25. I. 1815.

He was 18 Surgeon to the late

General Hewitt but missed the Countess of Sandwich.

(Reg 1 of Vol. 2).

To
A. Trotter Esq
Acting Secretary to Government

Sir,

I beg leave to acknowledge the receipt
of your letter of the 21st instant together with the accom-
panying descriptions and seven hundred and ^{forty} ~~seventy~~
five drawings of V. Buchanan, which the Hon^{ble}
the Vice President has pleased to commit to my
charge. viz:

Thirty sets of
the animals

One hundred and forty four drawings of Fishes

Two hundred and thirty one ditto of Birds

Twenty seven unfinished ditto

One hundred and thirty eight ditto of plants

One hundred and forty seven drawings of Birds of
the Bazaar for Management.

Thirty eight ditto of other animals

144	
231	
27	
<hr/>	
392	392
	147
	<hr/>
	539

Botanic Garden }
26th February 1815 }

I have the honor to be

Sir,

Your Most Obedient
humble Servant.

W. H.

MS The letter from the
Secretary rec^d the 8 June and the
answer sent the 9th
The drawings were delivered to

Very
Wells Key Fall 2007

26th Feb 1815

Range to 21st Ave

at the unknown

drawings

Aug 26 2059/1915

Dear Mother

I have been under the necessity of keeping
two of the chairs so that there will be only
one to dispose of yours truly
Thomas Buchanan

Dr Wallis

Dr Wallis

Dear Wallis
I have taken the liberty
of keeping your goat, he
arrived here yesterday but the
doubt is in such a state that
I have taken up my quarters
in the royal George. The officers
being in want of a goat I
took the liberty of giving

them ~~to~~ yours knowing that
you would make me welcome
to it and I am under much
obligation to them for their
kindness yours truly

Francis Buchanan

27th Feb
1790.

Memorandum respecting the instructions to be given to

D^r Wallich

The great object of D^r Wallich's permit will be to procure specimens, descriptions and drawings of all the objects of natural history, for which purpose he will be provided with funds, and an allowance to defray the expense of collecting and preserving the specimens. These together with the drawings and descriptions D^r Wallich will from time to time transmit to government, in order that they may be communicated to the learned in Europe.

As a large proportion of the substances used by the native physicians of India is the produce of different parts of the territory of Nepal, D^r Wallich will especially direct his attention to the description of these substances, and as the natives employed to collect are apt to bring any thing on which they can conveniently lay their hand, instead of the real production wanted, D^r Wallich will be allowed to engage a native Doctor, who may be well acquainted with the medicines used, and who will be able to prevent imposition.

As D^r Buchanan had an opportunity of examining the plants of the Valley of Nepal, and of the inferior ridges of hills, D^r Wallich's attention should be principally directed to the plants growing on the mountains in the vicinity of the perpetual snow, and to the animals minerals and natural curiosities of every part of the country, as D^r Buchanan's opportunities of examining these were very limited. But D^r Wallich is directed by every possible opportunity to forward to the Botanical superintendent the seeds of all plants growing in every part of the country, in order that such as can be raised in India may be cultivated in the botanical garden, and that such as grow in cold climates may be transmitted to England. D^r Wallich will of course notice the size of each plant, of each

Dr F Buchanan's (Nepal) instructions
for me on 16.14

sends the seeds, and the soil and climate for which he thinks it fitted.

In the mineral Kingdom D. Wallis's attention will be particularly directed to the mines of copper lead iron zinc &c. (Zinc) minerals (Sulphur) and sulphur, with which the country abounds. He will note the adjacent strata, of rocks, and bring out specimens of the various forms, which each one assumes, and of the adjacent strata. Chromium (Kusum) is also found in the localities of Sima & Aniket, and the investigation of the forms and situation, in which it is found, and of the adjacent strata, is an object of peculiar interest to the mineralogist. Gold dust is found in the channels of several rivers, and the nature of the adjacent rocks deserves some attention, as do also the places which produce rock crystal and mica, of which most superb specimens are said to be procurable.

There are three hot springs of singular insularity, an examination of which is very desirable, and is strongly recommended. One is at Nithoud on the Taisat gangga north from Kathmandu, and in a situation highly favourable for the investigation of the alpine plants, as it is contiguous to the regions of perpetual snow.

A second is at Muktinath on the Nagayam river. This also is a favourable situation for the examination of the alpine plants, and is singularly curious from the petrifications of marine animals called Ammonites, which are found in the river, and are worshipped by the Hindus under the name of Salagram. Although water worn pebbles found in the river and containing the Ammonites are at present only known, it is probable, that the rocks containing these petrifications will be discoverable in the vicinity, and an account of them for the use of geologists is very desirable, while the country of Malabam south from Muktinath is one of those most productive of the metals. [The third set of warm springs is at Talabam on the Karanali river, and is said to be very curious.

1014

Memorandum respecting
the instructions to
be given to Dr. Wallich
by Dr. F. Penland

Excuses of your that idd take towards. I shall also submit
1. Reason

Alas! how true are the smiles of Fortune how
vain too the pretensions and Ambition of Friendship
But then I think your steady goodness of heart purg'd the appetite
thence the mortality no doubt is there who appear to be
your friend. That you should so severely have suffered
from these deluded ideas. I assure you never saw any man
to whose proposals I indifferently took down not only on the
point of having in the first instance, sent his interest
to secure to himself the situation of Superintendent to the
Garden; and consequently giving you the subordinate and inferior
office of a Gardener while he in higher ranks claims to have
both Parliament and Audit, is a contradiction, that you ought
to exert your influence and remove to your own name the Postulant
I beg one dear Mr. Pitt who is acquainted with your knowledge
of the things no one in India more proficient in what is useful
Science no more competent to the work you have undertaken
to appoint us, how ridiculous therefore to appoint a laborer

own task a man. In the performance of the Professional
duties of any business requiring a Superintendent in the
proper sense of that authority, the person who occupies the
high office ought unquestionably in every respect to be
superior in knowledge of the branch he superintends to the
persons under his control, or it is more nearly to act
as a creature to regulate your good conduct. Truly I feel
very much offended on their various proceedings, in the
several instances I feel hurt at the insult offered to you in the
proposal made, to take your library. As they wish you a
Protector, it deserves your utmost indignation every
man of sense and respectability for his own improvement
in knowledge and entertainment, buys works of value
but not to sell again otherwise it would be cheaper
to be a continual subscriber to a library. I am certain
Dr. Hare is a sensible man, would touch on such
a delicate subject, to cover my mouth on these points

Causes of you that add labor wounds. I shall also submit
to the

as a the joyful and affectionate regard than for
you my dear friend and the high esteem and respect which
ever feel for the character that you hold so consistently
good and honorable, are the motives that uniformly
influence my feelings with you, and declare with
mutual friends against the injuries done you,

how can I my dear friend allow your sentiment
to have effect with regard to this. Much you desire
respectable, and you have entertained him in
the most extent of liberal friendship, you have
shared the hours, we both spent with you
in your strenuous endeavours to please, and course
disposition to befriend. Yet every report to me
a testimony, that he never acknowledged it, never
made a grateful return, but felt angry from some
trivial point, that was no disposition in
his favor, while on this subject must really say

Every time he has been here has behaved ^{very} free from prejudice
towards me, whether it is a temper that prejudicially
operates against him I know not, but it has
been my endeavour to please him. Notwithstanding
several occasions ^{to his advantage} to wound my feelings, but
thank God dear William they have frequently in the
Camp. I'm attached to, excepted treatments of my
conduct. Lightly flattering, encomiums that I shall
ever deserve, I really think I am in a some degree
sensible. I'd try for it, as I wish very much
to count his society but it is impossible to enjoy
it owing to those unpleasant allusions you are
aware he is in the habit of making in whatever
society he may be in,

I intend the first lesson here
to send you an account of the operations I have
performed, and also some remarks on particular

degrees of you that and take towards. I shall also submit
for you criticism my mode of treating them.

Poor Manley of whom you expect by account I
can only mention that it is supposed he was removed
from the affair upon two objections being
set up, however in my opinion he is not
guilty of the charges imputed against him,
and that it would operate considerably in
his favour if he was to take a court of law.

You shall hear from me again shortly but
I shall never of your health and welfare I
shall always look for with anxious
expectation and as

Camp in Tottle by the sea you believe me by the best
near Pettauk

March 11th 1815

Yr most devoted and affectionate
Friend

Hoey

11/3/15

W. A. ...
P. ...

from ... of ...

Bg

B. Mallik

Antennae ...
Calcutta

22

—
Bg

Handwritten mark

Handwritten text

F. ... - Camp near
Dacca 11 March 1875
Recd. 19 Nov. 1875.
Answ. 12 April 1875.

Nomenclature

Forty seven Drawings of Quadrupeds etc.

- N^o 1 Testudo Lobbiana
- 2 Testudo Geyeri
- 3 Testudo Cheloni
- 4 Testudo mullata
- 5 Testudo Duvoyi
- 6 Testudo Chelonoidis
- 7 Laysan Hawk
- 8 Testudo Prasinus
- 9 Testudo Koyi
- 10 Testudo Bateana
- 11 Testudo Duvoyi Malaya Thascha
- 12 Testudo Mhagrabata
- 13 Testudo Holo Testudo Mivovian
- 14 Testudo Pangshani
- 15 Testudo unguiculata
- 16 Testudo Java geyeri
- 17 Testudo Geyeri
- 18 Cervus Elaphus Fuscus
- 19 Cervus asper
- 20 Capra sibirica Caspica
- 21 Capra sibirica Prasinus
- 22 Capra sibirica
- 23 Capra sibirica
- 24 Capra sibirica
- 25 Capra sibirica
- 26 Capra sibirica
- 27 Capra sibirica
- 28 Capra sibirica
- 29 Capra sibirica
- 30 Capra sibirica
- 31 Capra sibirica
- 32 Capra sibirica
- 33 Capra sibirica

Copy of the
 original
 by
 J. G. ...

- 35 *Schizomus indicus*
 36 *Schizomus pectinatus*
 37 *Telis leopardus albus*
 38 *Telis chausi*
 39 *Telis jabhata*
 40 *Viverra zibetha*
 41 *Schizomus indicus*
 42 *Schizomus pectinatus*
 43 *Mosus indicus*
 44 *Simia flaviventris*
 45 *Simia fuscica*
 46 *Simia fuscica*
 47 *Simia abeloh nigra*
 48 *Simia abeloh sinensis*
 49 *Simia apellensis*

One hundred and forty ^{four} ~~and~~ ^{two} ~~and~~ Drawings of fishes viz 144

- N. 1 *Aqualas chinensis*
 2 *Nelisa*
 3 *Pelodon Kaviga Phokis*
 4 *Synbranchis Deobhata*
 5 *Burusa Brouck*
 6 *Acanthophas salhata*
 7 *Acanthophas Telokan*
 8 *Acanthophas Bago*
 9 *Acanthophas Katata Brouck*
 10 *Ophichthus Brouck*
 11 *Ophichthus Kacungcha*
 12 *Ahhinensis*
 13 *Sabalhas*
 14 *Chelodis Sackamudi*
 15 *Chelodis Chausi*
 16 *Chelodis Thutkani*
 17 *Chelodis fuscica*

- 18 *Gobionta squamulosa*
- 19 *Gobius gononemus*
- 20 *Gobius bhaha*
- 21 *Taichopodus Baja*
- 22 *Taichopodus caudatus* P.
- 23 *Taichopodus unlu* P.
- 24 *Taichopodus fuscus*
- 25 *Taichopodus vittatus* P.
- 26 *Ophioscephalus Baska*
- 27 *Ophioscephalus ancaulicemus*
- 28 *Ophioscephalus Waahle La Copid*
- 29 *Labeus Dashi*
- 30 *Chelodactylus Bhutibala*
- 31 *Pisces Pungya*
- 32 *Halacantopus Kathiga*
- 33 *Centropomus Bahul*
- 34 *Centropomus Phulabanda* P.
- 35 *Centropomus Nagoda* P.
- 36 *Plumosectis*
- 37 *Acheilichia Kahunyibha*
- 38 *Acheilichia fibha*
- 39 *Cohitis Dasi*
- 40 *Cohitis Gato*
- 41 *Cohitis Pungya*
- 42 *Cohitis Ganto*
- 43 *Cohitis Ghongoto*
- 44 *Cohitis bhita hahaca*
- 45 *Cohitis Petya* P.
- 46 *Cohitis Bahyara*
- 47 *Cohitis Mollum*
- 48 *Cohitis Khouika*
- 49 *Cohitis lower Khouika*
- 50 *Silurus Pabha*
- 51 *Silurus Kandiabida*
- 52 *Maloptilurus Hazati*

- 53 *Pinnulodes* *Amoyi*
- 54 *Pinnulodes* *Sura* *Wacha*
- 55 *Pinnulodes* *stoma*
- 56 *Pinnulodes* *Changosomara*
- 57 *Pinnulodes* *Talgayon*
- 58 *Pinnulodes* *novatus*
- 59 *Pinnulodes* *batasi*
- 60 *Pinnulodes* *Racki*
- 61 *Pinnulodes* *Batasi*
- 62 *Pinnulodes* *Tunggava*
- 63 *Pinnulodes* *Ramatunggava*
- 64 *Pinnulodes* *ambasanti*
- 65 *Pinnulodes* *Nangra*
- 66 *Pinnulodes* *Kenia*
- 67 *Pinnulodes* *minidessona*
- 68 *Pinnulodes* *Glava*
- 69 *Pinnulodes* *Khongto*
- 70 *Hypostomus* *Siam*
- 71 *Silurus* *bbaka*
- 72 *Holepisoma* *Balitosa*
- 73 *Holepisoma* *uhaki*
- 74 *Cass* *angulatus*
- 75 *Anguil* *levis*
- 76 *Anguil* *Thangon*
- 77 *Atherina* *Thana*
- 78 *Polyacemus* *tetradactylus*
- 79 *Polyacemus* *lele*
- 80 *Tungla* *Teposina*
- 81 *Agostus* *Ranchasati*
- 82 *Agostus* *bbitol*
- 83 *Clupeoides* *Chopos*
- 84 *Clupeoides* *Champit* *II*
- 85 *Clupeoides* *elicti*
- 86 *Clupeoides* *Subarna* *Cherika*
- 87 *Lepidion* *Kachika*

114
 74

 40
 55

 74

 109

- 88 *Cypripedium Layubutif*
 89 *Cypripedium Dhaudena*
 90 *Cypripedium Layubaka*
 91 *Cypripedium Phul bhela. B.*
 92 *Cypripedium Ghorachela*
 93 *Cypripedium Jaga*
 94 *Cypripedium Babungi*
 95 *Cypripedium Kauri*
 96 *Cypripedium Chidea*
 97 *Cypripedium Malibhela*
 98 *Cypripedium Chokea*
 99 *Cypripedium Phakea*
 100 *Cypripedium Laga*
 101 *Cypripedium Basela B.*
 102 *Cypripedium Gaha*
 103 *Cypripedium Bhela*
 104 *Cypripedium Teli*
 105 *Cypripedium Changa*
 106 *Cypripedium Basabati*
 107 *Cypripedium Panguraya*
 108 *Cypripedium Rangans*
 109 *Cypripedium Baga B.*

 110 *Cypripedium Kirigala*
 111 *Cypripedium Kirigal*
 112 *Cypripedium Nandia*
 113 *Cypripedium Kauri Naltpan*
 114 *Cypripedium Kauri*
 115 *Cypripedium Gani*
 116 *Cypripedium Gorai*

 117 *Cypripedium Tui*
 118 *Cypripedium Ruvata*
 119 *Cypripedium Kocuvati*
 120 *Cypripedium Chela fangji*
 121 *Cypripedium bimaculatum*

- 122 *Cypselurus* *Tecicpaungti*
- 123 *Cypselurus* *Korichea*
- 124 *Cypselurus* *Photinus paungti*
- 125 *Cypselurus* *Yhalepaungti*
- 126 *Cypselurus* *kani Punt*
- 127 *Cypselurus* *Jugani*
- 128 *Cypselurus* *Syanga*
- 129 *Cypselurus* *Sutcha*
- 130 *Cypselurus* *Jongja*
- 131 *Cypselurus* *Saungala*
- 132 *Cypselurus* *Hishi jongja*
- 133 *Cypselurus* *angra*
- 134 *Cypselurus* *Thansa*
- 135 *Cypselurus* *Chacala*
- 136 *Cypselurus* *Jaungali*
- 137 *Cypselurus* *Paungai*
- 138 *Cypselurus* *Syanga*
- 139 *Cypselurus* *bedigani*
- 140 *Cypselurus* *Pati*
- 141 *Cypselurus* *Sada Malitosa*
- 142 *Syngnathus* *libertine*

Two hundred and thirty drawings of birds etc. 231

- 1. 2 *Vulvus leucospthalmus* *Tao*
- 3 *Vulvus leucogaster*
- 4 — *palauensis*
- 5 — *Barryani*
- 6 — *Sigadha*
- 7 — *Kalijungga*
- 8 — *Korichal*
- 9 — *bonnatensis*
- 10 — *Kobae*
- 11 — *Chala*

- 12 *Falco Kurusa*
 13 ——— *ater*
 14 ——— *melanopterus*
 15. 16 ——— *Khyemkooni Tuo*
 17 ——— *Bhatarong*
 18. 19. ——— *melanoleucus* W.
 20 ——— *Sopked Lira*
 21 ——— *Khangtor*
 22 ——— *Chilla*
 23. 24. ——— *Langpeniya Tuo*
 25. 26. ——— *Tisa Tuo*
 27 ——— *Chhufniya*
 28 ——— *callidus*
 29 ——— *Loggor*
 30 ——— *Jhagar*
 31 ——— *Kitesaar*
 32 ——— *Kharofiya*
 33 ——— *fuscatus*
 33 ~~34~~ ——— *Trompiti*
 34 ~~35~~ ——— *niscus*
 34 35 36 ——— *Sikkara*
 36 37 ——— *Manickbessa*
 37 ——— *Turdus murifrons*
 38. 39. *Turdus melanoccephalus* Tuo
 40 *Muscicapa Kangdara*
 41 ——— *Pidda*
 42 ——— *Dum chhitai*
 43 ——— *coerulea*
 44. 45. *Lanius excubitor* Tuo
 46 *Corvus Chota Kessaj*
 47 *Alax undulata*
 48 ——— *Peccha*
 49 ——— *Ulula*
 50 ——— *chinensis*
 51 ——— *Bhutsanj*
 52 ——— *Dargem*

- 53 *Lanius collaris*
 54 *Lanius*
 55 *Turdus Mackenziana*
 56 *Turdus*
 57 *Turdus*
 58 *Turdus*
 59 *Turdus*
 60 *Turdus*
 61 *Turdus*
 62 *Turdus*
 63 *Turdus*
 64 *Turdus*
 65 *Turdus*
 66 *Turdus*
 67 *Turdus*
 68 *Turdus*
 69 *Turdus*
 70 *Turdus*
 71 *Turdus*
 72 *Turdus*
 73 *Turdus*
 74 *Turdus*
 75 *Turdus*
 76 *Turdus*
 77 *Turdus*
 78 *Turdus*
 79 *Turdus*
 80 *Turdus*
 81 *Turdus*
 82 *Turdus*
 83 *Turdus*
 84 *Turdus*
 85 *Turdus*
 86 *Turdus*
 87 *Turdus*

- 87 *Certhia Runa*
 88 ——— *Kalchusi*
 89 *Hirundo Macutti*
 90 ——— *Tothiya*
 91 *Lylvia Jassa*
 92 ——— *Phuthi*
 93 ——— *Kalaphutke*
 94 ——— *Phuthi testis*
 95 *Muscicapa nitida*
 96 *Lylvia ceylanica*
 97 *Ampelis Tephia*
 98 *Motacilla flava*
 99. 100 ——— *cineuca Two*
 101. *Alauda Kurnai*
 102 ——— *Onggiya*
 103 ——— *Chichiani*
 104 ——— *Bhisiki*
 105 ——— *Mahola*
 106 ——— *Oggia Ardea Mellaria*
 107 *Parus palustris*
 108 *Alauda arvensis*
 109 ——— *Kaytal Nayfent*
 110 ——— *Choniya*
 111 ——— *Chillo*
 112 ——— *Punggera*
 113 ——— *senegalensis*
 114 *Tringilla Patheri Chhatta*
 115 ——— *Jamjohani*
 116 *Loxia Malacca*
 117 *Tringilla formosa*
 118 *Loxia punctularia*
 119 ——— *bengalensis*
 120 ——— *Chindhosu*
 121 ——— *Maharsi*

171 *Lylia erythrogaster*

172 *Lilia pudica*

173 *Colius holobothrus*

174 *Pedris barbata*

175 *idms*

176 *andalusica*

177 *Tanti*

178 *colonus*

179 *ganga*

180 *Ashat. Two males & females*

181 *Tilias albata*

182 *Columba senegalensis*

183 *caprea*

184 *senifera*

185 *indica Two*

186 *Psittacus kanga walla Chandana*

187 *gingianus Two*

188 *Two*

189 *Myiops juguilla*

190 *Bucco kabanga*

191 *Canthar abounges*

192 *Phidid*

193 *Picus mabuthensis Two*

194 *maluccensis*

195 *Kathoda*

196 *Sitta caesia minor*

197 *Alcedo andis*

198 *Anas coccyzoides*

199 *Lissa Three*

200 *Cathartes*

201 *goyani*

202 *gurgulata Two*

203 *Maya*

204 *Chrys*

205 *ferina Two*

- 165 *Anas nasina* Two
 166 — *Sili*
 167 — *Chihos*
 168 169 — *Moyel* Two
 170 — *Ochracca*
 171 — *clypeata*
 172 173 — *acuta* Two
 174 — *melanotos*
 175 176 — *erythrophyllacea* Two
 177 *Sterna Chhannui*
 178 — *mitrica*
 179 — *minuta*
 180 — *Paingti*
 181 — *Teharee*
 182 — *caspica*
 183 *Plotus melanogaster*
 184 *Phoenicopterus ruber*
 185 *Podiceps Tobane*
 186 *Colymbus cristatus*
 187 *Fulica atra*
 188 *Passa superciliosa minor*
 189 *Galinula viridis major*
 190 191 — *cristata* Two
 192 *Rallus Sol Tahak*
 193 *Galinula chloropus*
 194 — *fusca*
 195 *Rallus Kahiri*
 196 *Glaucola Thongt*
 197 *Cusserius thalictus*
 198 *Tinga gressis*
 199 *Charadrius armatus*
 200 — *hilobus*
 201 — *Karwana*
 202 — *apricarius*

- 203 *Chamaedon alexandrinus*
- 204 *Tinga chita chat*
- 205 - *Kumi*
- 206 *Sceloporus capensis*
- 207 - *Ablok chat*
- 208 *Tinga glauca*
- 209 - *Basitaki*
- 210 *Sceloporus hirtus*
- 211 - *Kiopai*
- 212 - *Ringoch*
- 213 *Tinga Kasoa*
- 214 *Sceloporus calidus*
- 215 *Tinga schroepus*
- 216 *Sceloporus Wagand*
- 217 - *fungyal*
- 218 *Mychima Malak*
- 219 *Acacia Pulka*
- 220 - *acca*
- 221 221 *Suckoo Two*
- 222 - *Sivensis*
- 223 - *gubharia*
- 224 *Kio Kio Chita*
- 225 - *M. Smith 1886*
- 226 *Acacia Hojoo*
- 227 - *Hugh*
- 228 - *stellans*
- 229 230 *Tingababali two*
- Stair Ulla*

147 Drawing of Birds of the ...
 38 Drawing of ...
 ...
 ...

231 ...
 ...
 ... 27

Chlorophanes

Chlorophanes

Chlorophanes

Chlorophanes

Chlorophanes

Chlorophanes

Chlorophanes

Chlorophanes

Chlorophanes

Gracca Katras

Coccyzoides

— melanotos L.?

— ...

... Alcheta, ...

— ...

... ..

... .. L.

— ... L.

... ..

... ..

... ..

... .. L.

... ..

... ..

... ..

Phragmites
Phragmites

Phragmites

Muzul (Banyan) (Cyperus)

— *laevis*
Teres? Pangj

— *Agrostoides* & *Leios*

— *Cyperus*, *Boga*, *B.*

— *Muzul*

— *Quabati*

— *Rnega*

— 2 *Banyans*

— *Kursi*

— *Nandini*

— *Banggila*

— *Lambuli*

— *Piputa*

— *Masal*
— *Lonza*

FA

— *Prunella*

— 48

— *Phoradendron*

— *phoradendron*

— *leucophyllum*

— *leucophyllum*

— *leucophyllum*

— *leucophyllum*

— *leucophyllum*

— *leucophyllum*

— *leucophyllum*

— *leucophyllum*

— *leucophyllum*

— *leucophyllum*

— *leucophyllum*

— *leucophyllum*

— *leucophyllum*

— *leucophyllum*

— *leucophyllum*

— *leucophyllum*

Handwritten text in a cursive script, possibly a list or notes. The words are difficult to decipher due to the handwriting and fading.

Handwritten text in a cursive script, possibly a list or notes. The words are difficult to decipher due to the handwriting and fading.

2

2

2

2

List of donors
of heads of property

Sheets of Drawings of D. Buchanan

153 Fish finished Drawing

11 Animals D^o

1 Alligator D^o

15 Turtles D^o

2 Bat D^o

182 Total

88 Drawings of Animals Birds & Plants Co. Co. Maps &c

20 Birds unfinished Drawing

251 D^o finished D^o

6 D^o of Eggs & Nests

277 Total

39 Drawings of Birds left at India house

50 D^o D^o — dispatched of M^r Gibbons

39 D^o of Birds Among left with D^r Fleming

25 D^o of Animals detain'd at India house

2 D^o of D^o left by M^r Gibbons.

249 Total

10 Animals copied

135 Drawings of Plants D^o

6 Drawings of Birds D^o

List of D. F. Buchanan's Drawings

	Original	Copies made	Remaining in the original		
+	100	-	100	Fish finished Drawings of 1858	
+	11	10	11	Animals Ditto. Ditto	2
+	1	-	1	Alligator Ditto. Ditto	3
+	15	-	15	Turtles - Ditto. Ditto	2
+	2	-	2	Birds. Ditto. Ditto	2
	172	10	172		
267	251	6	251	finished Drawings of Birds	250
	21	-	21	unfinished Ditto. Ditto	21 50
+	5	-	5	Sketches of Eggs & Nests	2
	277	26	257		
X	25	-	25	Drawings of Birds left at India house of B. H.	
+	50	-	50	Ditto. Ditto dispatched of Mr. Gillman	
+	30	-	30	Ditto of Birds left with Dr. Hanning	
26	25	-	25	Ditto of Animals delivered at India house	
+	2	-	2	Ditto of Turtles left by Mr. Gillman	
	139	-	139		
	105	105	105	Drawings of Plants	
	105	-	105	Plants of B. H.	115
	10	-	10	Animals	11
	5	-	5	Birds	4
	100	-	100	Books to be sent to you	50
					20
					11
					35

42 42 in The Botanic Garden

Fish Drawings

Animals 2

Alligator 2

Turtles 2 ^{one unfinished}

Bat 2

finished Drawings of Birds of F. 15

unfinished 2

Sketch of Eggs & Nests 2

Drawings of Birds

20

Drawings of Animals

2 of Turtles

Sketches containing 135 Drawings of Plants

Drawings

2

List of Drawings & Books remaining in the Botanic Garden

136	105	Drawings of Plants of D ^r . J. Buchanan.
+	52	Ditto Ditto of H. Colbrooke Esq ^r .
+	107	Ditto Ditto of M. Wallick.
+	13	Sheets of Drawings of Fruits & Seeds Ditto.
+	60	Drawings of Plants of D ^r . J. Hau. 1/1
	1	Vol. Descriptions.
	35	fasciculi full Descriptions.
	15	Vol. of Drawings of Plants of D ^r . W. Arceburgh.
	5	Vol. of Supplement of Ditto by Ditto.
	2	vols D ^r . Buchanan's MSS account of Indian animals

Bill of Exchange
London
Glasgow

To N. Wallich Esq.
Assistant Surgeon
Sir,

Your Bill for Travelling ex-
pences to Sauger which has been sanc-
tioned by Government and passed by the
Medical Board is herewith returned
to you. -

I have the honor to be
Sir,

Your most Obedient
Humble Servant

Henry
Secy. Med. Board

Med. Office
21. March 1815

1815
March 21
Med. Office

1815

Mr. Amos
21 March 1815

Looking my dear
friend
at length
at length

My dear Mr. Mallin

I have not been just
time to reply to your note so fully
as I could wish, but I enclose
under seal for you the salu-
tion of testimony that the Drawing
of our friend Buchanan are in
spite safe, and that it is intended
to place them under your care
at an early period. No reply has
I understand yet been received
from the Gov^t: Gen^l in respect
to their being sent to the
Gen^l

You ought to apply to Govt
to have some allowance paid
in account of your present
charge. I do not believe
there has yet been applied

I should have the pleasure
to receive of paying you a visit
at, and seeing what you have
been accomplishing yourself with
but not very soon

Yours very faithfully
J. S. M.

Apr 21 18

concerning the Govt's
allowance

You ought to apply to Govt
to have some allowance for
an account of your present
ch. 9. 1. 1. 1.

4

4/15

1/15/15

1/15/15

Dr. Kallech

Botanical Garden



Philadelphia 1815

Dear Mother
I have just received your kind letter
and am glad to hear you are well
The handwriting is very much altered
and I am not sure I can read it
I have been very busy lately
and have not had time to write
to you often. I am well and hope
these few lines will find you the same
I have not had any news from
you lately and I should like to hear
from you very much. I am
very affectionately yours
Your affectionate son
Samuel

I have not had any news from you lately
and I should like to hear from you very much
I am very affectionately yours
Your affectionate son
Samuel
I have not had any news from you lately
and I should like to hear from you very much
I am very affectionately yours
Your affectionate son
Samuel

I have not had any news from you lately
and I should like to hear from you very much
I am very affectionately yours
Your affectionate son
Samuel

With regard to the entrance money for the Society, I should
pay it now, or that you may draw upon Palmer, when
you please, as he had something more than 100 Rps in hand
If I am not mistaken I told you in my former letter
to advise Mr. [?] to send out the letter which
I ordered before [?] [?] I am sure you are much
in want of them, and we sent away as quietly from
[?] [?] I had not time to change, & you know I
am rather a bit of a luck, and if this new appointment
take place, I must be very particular. This is a fine
able young man, with in going into the [?] [?]
land, the captain [?] [?] you have heard of her
she almost [?] [?] [?] this is a charming
little creature, all the [?] [?] a man can wish
for and her [?] [?] shall have an
opportunity of having small talk with her occasional
I hope you will remember [?] [?] [?] She
she will like the cool [?] of the [?] [?]
the hot weather, which has [?] [?] here, so that
we are obliged to have [?] [?] [?] I set up
a [?] [?] [?] [?] [?] [?] [?]
it, so I smoked the whole way off the [?], a machine called
a [?] [?] you would [?] [?] [?] [?]
the [?] [?] [?] [?] [?] [?] [?] [?] [?]
[?] [?] [?] [?] [?] [?] [?] [?] [?] [?]
[?] [?] [?] [?] [?] [?] [?] [?] [?] [?]
[?] [?] [?] [?] [?] [?] [?] [?] [?] [?]
[?] [?] [?] [?] [?] [?] [?] [?] [?] [?]
[?] [?] [?] [?] [?] [?] [?] [?] [?] [?]

Palmer sends remains

Dear Wallich

Your sincere friend

Francis Lewis Hill

Miss [?]
I have got some [?] [?] [?]
[?] [?] [?] [?] [?] [?]
[?] [?] [?] [?]

[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten text in cursive script, covering the majority of the page.]



Temple, Boston, N.Y.

1875
100
100
100

[Faint handwritten text at the bottom right corner.]

1815

Vice President

I have the honor to submit
to the consideration of the Board
the situation of Mr. Patrick the Act
of the President of the Board

It will be in the recollection
of the Board that when Mr. B.
the late Inspector General of the
Maine the permission of the
December last to proceed to England

it was considered proper that
who was then under Order
proceed to England for the purpose
of joining the Army and who
himself recommended to the
President as well qualified to do

purpose of taking charge of the Garden
on Mr. [?]'s departure - [?]

Mr. [?] accordingly received charge of
the Garden on the 20th of [?], last, in which
day Mr. [?] left the Presidency for the
purpose of procuring the [?] to com-
mence his journey for England and as it is un-
certain under the present exigency
of affairs whether Mr. [?] soon be
able to make any other arrangement
for the management of the Garden
it is deemed proper not to delay
in giving the allowance to be granted
to Mr. [?] - while he may be employed
in this duty and [?]
was by the Resolution of Govt. in the
Statutory Report of the 20th of [?]

Considering the particular Jus
fications required for the situation
in question and the amount of the
Salary which has been fixed for the
Office of Superintendent of the B
Garden. in P. 1500 P.M. the Allow
ance which I have suggested sh^d be
granted to P^r appears to me
to be on as Moderate a Scale
as can be reasonably expected -
I would be much obliged if you
would be so good as to send me
the enclosed to the Board that
I may be able to draw for
the same in the next month
I shall be much obliged if you
will be so good as to send me
the enclosed to the Board that
I may be able to draw for
the same in the next month

and equally applicable to that of Sec.
The allowance of the latter Gen.
than an assistant surgeon and
The B. G. will be limited to the
Military Pay, which is only \$2,000 pa
whole. He is also to be exposed to
considerable expense in keeping up
an established presence of Rank in
to enable him to conduct the busi
of his office and manage satis
factory to himself. I would there
propose to the Board that he
should be allowed to draw from
the Pub Dept. an additional salary
of \$750 R. p month during the time
he may operate in that Cap
under the present arrangements

My Dear Father,

I have again & again
been vexed with myself for
cause I have not written to
you some time since I
is still more so since I
have heard of the illness
of Mr Wallcut, but I hope
you are always sensible, that
Wallcut in some have
an advantage to his Puffing,
our name that Puffing
diminished, without any share
in it but your advantage.

My dear friend, I am
dreaded at my uncle and what
principally because I know
not what is duty. Mr Wallcut
has been strongly pressed by
Felix Carey to go to Sweden,
under the assurance, that
the voyage will amount
to a certainty, unless he

to health. The matter seems
to me to be here:-

We have devoted all our
time to sacred purposes: There
should therefore be no unne-
cessary expediture of that
property which is to be
employed to us sacred work.
But if a voyage to sea
be absolutely necessary to
save life, & if it will
in all probability save
life, here, seems to be
a cause of sufficient
importance to call for
the expediture of money
devoted to religious pur-
poses. — May I then, my
Dear Brother, beg for your
opinion on this point —
So Mrs. Ward's disorder likely
to terminate fatally, if
she remain in London, &
for she said all the

many an one lawyer who has
- **Ernest W. Wallis** been a very
great help to me in
negotiating with H. and will
assist me to do so?
May I hope for an answer
soon by return of the
this morning? Of the
business of Dr. Chase he
will already know to
you on this subject, it
would, I suppose, please
Mr. Ward to have Mr. W.
I have my own already
know exactly the ideas
of Dr. Chase.

Thus I am, I hope
you will, most truly, teasing
you. - Excuse me, it has
arrived I am a must
be as long as it takes
to Wallis.

Most obliged & most affec^o
May 21, 1915 **Ernest W. Wallis**

Rev. W. Ward

14 May 1875

Mount
20th May 1815

Dear Madam,

I take the earliest opportunity of answering your letter of the 9th, which convinced me of your regret for the loss of the plants, your book mentioned the same in my letter, but not the least idea that you would have thought of them. They are but plants & have been exposed to all sorts of weather since Feb 25th 1815 when they were pulled by the roots as a wrong property of possession they were in. He has tried several of them here in flower pots in his conservatory & three or four have come up, and are thriving & tolerably good, considering the sort of treatment they received, & I hope they will acquire under your care, if you have some of the same at hand. Mr. Barker is a botanist, but his opinion they, & that they were handsome flowers. I am extremely desirous to hear that Mrs. Wallis has been recovered, I hope she has by this time quite recovered. I long to hear that your going home, as you may be then certain of getting full charge, which you should have had at first, so you can never enjoy good health in this country, now you are gone. I have perfectly recovered and

Frederic Temple

March 26th 1897

Dec. 3rd 1897

with a parcel of books.

19 I look on the morning of the 1st of the business
in Virginia was received in Camp by Col. Dick. The
Lieut. Pickens with 20 Lifeguards had a man
trooper who had gone out to reconnoiter in the evening
was surrounded by a body of the enemy some miles off
Lieut. Henry of the 1st Regt Cavalry who commanded the
rest of the units but of 100 men & part of them and from
them bringing a large body of good soldiers at day. The
Reports followed after them a bit however then another
force of the Confederates Col. Dick with the Cavalry burned
the village which was about 500 of the enemy who were
pursuing our force actually retreats in the great confusion
however the irregular horse followed them up and it is
supposed killed from 20 to 400 of them the remainder of the
enemy escaped under cover of an adjacent range and
unfortunately a large number prevented the irregular
horse returning the position. The Reports did not
arrive but the rest of the day was done by the Cavalry
Lieut. Calvert, Pickens, Hunt, P. M., and
& Lieut. Pickens were very conspicuous in the charge.

Lieut. Wilson of the 25th Regt. Inf. killed two men and
killed his horse on the second. George P. of the
same Regt was slightly wounded and his horse was
in the open of our second was killed and his
wounded. The 1st is now being moved at present
with a view of operating the 1st of it is supposed to
be the way of the 2nd to 25th Regt. Commanded by Captain
our position will be left there to protect it the supplies
of the Army is now nearly filled up by some who
have volunteered their services at that place.
The 17th and 18th Regts of Foot the 1st Regt of the 25th Regt.
& the eight companies of the 10th Regt of Foot it is expected will
join this Division of the Army in a few days.

What a deplorable Campaign we have had, nothing but
our men cut up, and suffering marches with
constant disappointments, before your General
comes he is a trench and feeling a hardship then
wasting the same period directed of all pleasure
and hope, but labour and annoyance,
Does General he has been shamefully illused long
hope he will get relief, and take for a Court
Martial which would vindicate his own
Grievances and convict others of immorality

which is imputed to him, he believed
to me as to many other officers
even and when his and upset all these
unexpected misfortunes, That is your uncle
I had a letter from him the other day sympathizing
in your difficulties, There is no chance of my
visiting the Presidency for some time to come,
if absence at this critical period would never
be granted to a Medical Gen, my time has been
wholly occupied otherwise I should have sent
you the statement of the cases of the wounded
that have been placed under my care whether

The first opportunity that offers I will enclose the
cut and send them to you, likewise some curious
plants I am in expectation of procuring. I am
satisfied Mr Hamilton has not sent (the box
you speak of he has forgot it, the year yesterday
has left his in remembrance.

John Long was killed
at the battle of the Clouds
near the mouth of the
Ohio River

Wm

in company with the
Army to land me at the
mouth of the Ohio River
at the mouth of the Ohio River
at the mouth of the Ohio River

Wm

Philadelphia, Pa. 24th April 1815

Philadelphia, Pa.

Philadelphia, Pa.

Wm

Wm

Wm
1815

Now my ^{dear} friends I must conclude, you perceive
this is a long letter you will be almost tired
in reading it but I assure it comes from one
of your most sincere and affectionate friends
Wm in Pickens Cypher and Petter
April 24th 1815

To sensible men of the friendship my dear friend Hall
has with such sincerity to me that I should
consider myself guilty of an error were I not to convey
to him the receipt of the good intelligence of my
obtaining the 2^d Mate of the 25th Regt. This the
whom kindness of Mr. Allen, a situation which
to me is extremely valuable and lucrative, par-
ticularly as I could not reasonably expect such
an appointment from the short period I have been
in the service and there being so many senior to
me by years as yet unprovided for it is only
given me great addition of Medical Allowances.
But I believe does not submit me to the many
inconveniences and hardships inseparable from
most frequently being on long subordinate to
another Medical Officer, moreover will finally
enable me to distinguish the slight
Medical ability may be possessed of, without
the embarrassment and interference on the part of
another — I probably may be illiberal on
this suggestion, but notwithstanding every
Medical Man would agree with me that it is
unpleasant to them not only in our own words
but in that of all others, inform you that
by solicitude and attention to my private and pro-
fessional duties unobscured by the little services
I have been engaged in to merit the esteem and
commendation of my superiors and country Officers.

believed that it has been treacherous from the
treatment I have experienced from the whole of
them while residing with the 23 Regt. - You
can easily imagine what wd be my feelings
on leaving a corps, with whom I have shared
in the joys of hard service, and above all
in that of Mutual and sincere friendship.

The many hours that I enjoyed in their
society, among whom I felt the greatest
happiness in treatment and with ^{100%} friendship
that now corresponds with that which
is felt for brothers, thus for those now only
in circles of common acquaintance, what
then my dear friends must have been my
sincere feelings on leaving these worthy
characters, who honor their profession by their
sincere virtues which have led me on to all
good when they do not mean us, -
when without enquiring the estate and
condition of all who have put in
their way of unholly principles that
passing time with satisfaction and the
most favorable consideration, its length
was the day reserved for my distribution

I have the pleasure to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 21st inst. in relation to the proposed extension of the term of office of the members of the Board of Directors of the Erie and Western Railway Company. I have the honor to inform you that the Board of Directors has decided to extend the term of office of the members of the Board for another year, and to hold a special meeting on the 15th of the next month to consider the proposed extension of the term of office of the members of the Board. I have the honor to inform you that the Board of Directors has decided to extend the term of office of the members of the Board for another year, and to hold a special meeting on the 15th of the next month to consider the proposed extension of the term of office of the members of the Board.

I will that has happened since you last
wrote me. May give my best respects to
your lady and believe me as ever

My Dear Mr. Wick

Your most sincere affectionate
friend

J. W. W. W.

3rd Feb 25th 1815
Pharrigan
W. G. Woods Division
May 25th 1815.

you must excuse the bad condition
letter you will receive the cause of it,
being the nature of the paper and my
inability to procure any other in this
quarter of the world.

Vertical text on the left margin, possibly a date or reference.

Faint handwritten text at the bottom of the page.

[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten text, possibly bleed-through from the reverse side of the page.]



[Small, illegible handwritten notes or scribbles.]

Mathematical Tables
Part 1
Calcutta

1815
P. K. S. S.
Proprietor
No. 57, ...
Calcutta

By Henry Halliday
When I sent you the long
letter two days ago I forgot to enclose the
accompanying piece of furniture at
Walders which, you will much oblige
me by sending to the Bank.

I have received the
Letter Book with which I am highly
delighted it being just the one we looked
for.

I think there is some probability
of the War being terminated in consequence
of the late success in the Counties of
Devonshire and Dorset. You will say
I shall be ^{glad} of such a circumstance, but
I assure you on the contrary I should
like to continue campaigning some
I have once begun. You say little
about the handshakes of the Field
and you must be aware how
anxious I am to see them made.

What lots of presents will
send you you shall have every specimen
of Circumstances and countries which
if they do not particularly meet
your wishes will I am sure bring to
your remembrance the sincere regard

Wm. Lloyd Garrison
May 29th 1845
Yours affectionately
W. Lloyd Garrison

Cosby

1831

Mathew Talbot Esq

Mathew Talbot Esq

Calcutta

2

3

4

of Cosby
29 May 1831
1831

I have the pleasure of forwarding
to you the list of Donations and receipts
of the Museum.

The Huntington has added to
the following Specimens, to which
I have added papers, lists, &c. &c. &c.
I hope you will be pleased to
accept of them.

The Society of the Museum
are requested to return the
of the Society to the Secretary
of the Society of the Museum
I have the pleasure to inform
you that the Society of the
Museum have been
informed of the
receipt of the
specimens of the
Museum.

I have the pleasure to inform
you that the Society of the
Museum have been
informed of the
receipt of the
specimens of the
Museum.

I have the pleasure to inform
you that the Society of the
Museum have been
informed of the
receipt of the
specimens of the
Museum.

which I took the liberty to make
in consequence of your
suggestion that I should
be careful to keep
the names of the donors and
the amount being published
at the end of the volume of the
Proceedings, in our suggestions
and recommendations for further
to make contributions to the
Museum, when the year comes
for depositing the collections
of the year however
I have just been
from the Secretary
and may perhaps
bring you the paper you
wanted but I shall
send my brother

Dear Sir
I have the honor to acknowledge
the receipt of your letter of the
10th inst. in relation to the
above mentioned matter.

I am sorry to hear that
you are not satisfied with
the result of the
investigation.
I will be glad to
furnish you with
such information as
I may be able to
afford.
Very respectfully,
D. A. Wallis
Johnston & Co.

collected at the Papers relations
to the Museum, which as soon
as an opportunity shall
send them down to you
with the most cordial regards
Yours

Yours the Secretary
and Superintendent
Richardson

D. June 1845

27^{de} Juni 1818

Kjære Hr. Professor Wallin.

Goodnats skal jeg bevidne Dem og min
 min forlyndelighed, Yi mener vant til at man
 taar og lovs end saa, og jeg saa fattig saa end,
 at jeg ikke kan gjentage sand mit første, vistelig
 af Hjertet alt for sagt. Forhaand mit Bysold
 for vant for, skammens skal jeg derfor hævde
 af at saa dyrbart Droskab som Dem, og at af min
 Pastor vil skide, som saa snart muligt, i saa at
 kunde forfille Dem og Dem Gode som Dem. Men
 Tak for jeg meget tillyde, men min Pastor for funder
 og Dem skal jeg lyde er alle sand jeg kan sende i Dem,
 gjeld for de smukke Ting jeg for modtaget.

Der forfille Dem Gode Professor Wallin at jeg
 skal for alle muligt Dem og for det behøved som
 og det skal som mig meget af det Gode **Udlyd**
 for min Tilbagekomst om jeg kunde være nogen
 Kommunikation end som noget af som flauter som
 geliebte og en saa smukt og betænksom og

og Helt Linnéus? . . .

Mr. Stenlund's and his wife's
children were born of the same
family.

of the same family.

M. R. H. S.

R. H. Mudd

19 June 1875

Dear Mr. Mudd,

My dear Charles,

So good

in reply

to your letter of the 14th

concerning the matter of the

proposed alterations to the

plan of the building which

you have proposed to make

in the building which is

now being erected by the

Government for the

purpose of a school

for the children of the

poor of the city

of New York

and I am glad to hear

that you are so interested

June 19, 1875

Richard D. Mudd

Cont.
was

E

To

D. Wallis, Eng^d

12/6/15

R. H. Evans

My dear Mr. ...
I have just received your letter of the 14th and am
glad to hear that you are all well. I am
at present in the country and cannot
reply to you more fully at present.
I have had a very pleasant trip
to the mountains and back. I
am glad to hear that you are
well and hope you will
continue to be so. I am
at present in the country
and cannot reply to you
more fully at present.
I have had a very pleasant
trip to the mountains and
back. I am glad to hear
that you are well and
hope you will continue to
be so. I am at present
in the country and cannot
reply to you more fully
at present. I have had a
very pleasant trip to the
mountains and back. I am
glad to hear that you are
well and hope you will
continue to be so. I am
at present in the country
and cannot reply to you
more fully at present.

See
-

H. W. W. W.

It is not a cheap
my dear Sir.
I beg that you will
will not be surprised
apology for my
being my success
what I shall always
be most happy to
give advice with
reference to your
acquaintance
I am, Sir, your
very obedient servant
and I shall be
pleas'd to get you
a note to see
you when in Paris

quarter & hull to
send it you are
The code of your
document is beautiful
I will do my best
then it to be for
& the best of
return it to you
if your people are
concerned to
on the other hand
so good as
desire to
with this. The
is

40-

R. Walker Esq



My dear Sir -
I have the pleasure
to send a note for Mr
Rothel the Manager of
Parment & Co. to ask
if they will kindly
send me the price of
the paper you are
using for the
book let know if you
will send me any
more of the same
I shall be glad to
hear from you
Yours truly
J. M. W. P.

My dear Sir,

Having come to Sir
John's to pass the day I
hope to have the pleasure
of coming to you in the
evening - but I must beg
not to interfere with any
arrangements you may have
I shall be obliged by your
directions. Your humble
servant a few specimens
of any thing interesting what
we see present

Yours faithfully
J. Russell

14 May

Steward

N. Wallcut Esq

My dear Sir

I have the

pleasure to send
you a few specimens
of plants which

I have procured
from the mountains
in New Mexico.

You had long since
been here so they are
but I think you
know.

Yours faithfully
Wm. B. Wood

20th Jan
1815.

N. Southwell

W. G. L. G. G. G.

June 24/12

My dear Sir

Your letter I received some days ago. I will endeavour now to write some kind of answer & most sincerely do I wish I was able to communicate such a kind of picture as you would like.

It appears very plain that I have not forgotten the communication which I made to him respecting the subject, although it will be very plain.

I was never a copper plate engraver - my profession was at opposite to it & it will be. Therefore

whatever assistance I should ever render your work would be by learning how to engrave first of all myself, and I need not point out to you the difficulties & perplexity which will be the consequence

collected from my collection
All the materials shall be found
I will not engage that he shall have
the art in any given period of time
that shall be left to his own skill
& application but it would just
show that I myself who
have spent my days as a student
should take a whole year of
constant application in order to
to engrave a plate so well. This my
dear Sir is a candid statement I
would believe to be the statement of
any artist in the country. The
art cannot be learnt soon.

I should do myself the honor
of visiting the Botanic Garden after
I return to Liverpool but my
eldest daughter is determined to
do no person else left her about
but myself so that Mrs Lewson
I am obliged continually to attend
her. Accept of thanks dear Sir
for your kind invitation to
visit me in my garden. I
am obliged to you for your
kind respects

31st Dec 1791
J. G. Smith

There is no person more desirous
of seeing such a work in a state
of forwardness than I am, &
perhaps no person better knowing
the difficulties that will attend it
than I do. — It may be done
in this country — but never
well done. — For this plain
reason, there is not a good en-
graver in the country.

The only assistance which I
could render — would perhaps
be in the following way — and I
trust I may be that will be sufficient.

It remains with you to provide some
clever young man who shall possess
the very secret soul of an artist, for
no man would do for such an under-
taking. He ~~very~~ ought to be
able to draw & paint well, for
this is always a prerequisite.
You should then be placed under
him, & I will teach all that I
know of all that I can.

Rev. H. Lawrence
29 June 1865

57

Dr. Wallich
Botanic Garden

41 0
24

Dr. Wallich
Botanic Garden
Edinburgh

My dear Sir

I do not suppose
there will be any great diffi-
culty about the etching ground
In England the engravers
temper it according to the
heat of the weather for instance
that which they use in the
winter will not do for that
which is used in the summer.

I have a small portion
of etching ~~ground~~ ^{stuff} at
Brampton, I will try
if age has spoilt it or
not. — If a simple
outline will do, I have
been hitherto mistaken.

I have made 2 or 3 etchings
with moderate success, at
simple etching, I will

nothing.

Could you
favour me with ^{the} ~~any~~ of
work treating of the
algae or Fungi?

I think I saw some
plates of Fungi in some
old book, of yours, which
you left in possession of
Mr. Jones.

Thanks for the very
fine fruit, with which
we are quite delighted.
We join in cordial regards
to Mr. Wallis Lyons
Yours sincerely
Gardner



Try again when I return.

I have many methods of
making the etching ground.

But I suppose it is to be
purchased already prepared

at the engraving bed,

they use in Calcutta

must use it. All the

things done for the
Asiatic Researches were

etched. If we cannot

get it here, we must

send to England for a

quantity properly pre-

pared for a hot country.

Mr. Pinney's ~~the~~ solution

was to be expected as

neither wax nor solid

asphaltum was ever used

separately for an etching

Rev. Shawson

8

Dr. Wright
Boston

18th June 1841

My dear

I have been with pleasure the subject of
 your letter & I have been to offer you
 my best wishes & congratulations on the
 happy marriage of your son & daughter
 I am not without hope of seeing you soon
 but as I have been much occupied I cannot
 do so at present I am sure you will be
 as happy as I am in the Society of
 whether your marriage was ever engaged
 in what I shall be glad to hear of
 give me your name to your
 I have been often pained for
 when you are able to find me by
 not writing to me
 I hope the Monday of Mr. Park goes on again
 but you need not send them to me
 I will
 I have my all my collection from
 I hope you shall send me
 with

1855
N. Wallich Esq
Secy. Botanic Garden
Calcutta



Rev. Shawson

rather to Miss Palmer than - I suppose it will
be a matter of course by the time it comes
to the day I write. I shall be very glad you should
all depend on me & your mother & father

Let me know if you can be any help to you
you know from the number of letters with the
Parliament of London & the other & the

Let me know how you are getting on in the
and I am sure you will be with you in a
and I shall be very glad to see you

and I am sure you will be with you in a
and I shall be very glad to see you
and I shall be very glad to see you

Yours very truly

John Lubbock

My dear Walter

Richard's shop is now closed
shop is shut, which obliges me to
order or I should have sent the
over brings the enclosed with get
I can say nothing about a visit
for I find so much to do daily
remain in the shop until more
and even then I am cold to death
day brings enough for itself, and
bundle of charges reproaches me - it
prevent accumulation it is almost
as I can hope for until we have
the accounts and then in a month
hope to be free - I think you
that Russell has succeeded or is
there, but it sometimes happens
change as they get shut.

ly attained a high master pro

level not debarment

provisionally

14 July 1895.

Handwritten text in a cursive script, likely a letter or official document. The text is written in a dark ink on aged paper. It begins with a salutation and contains several paragraphs of text, including names and titles. The handwriting is somewhat slanted and dense. The text is written in a cursive script, likely a letter or official document. It begins with a salutation and contains several paragraphs of text, including names and titles. The handwriting is somewhat slanted and dense. The text is written in a cursive script, likely a letter or official document. It begins with a salutation and contains several paragraphs of text, including names and titles. The handwriting is somewhat slanted and dense.

any in fact, oft told me thus, even though
the poor factious, sea-sick, family was
out in the far, far west, in the Gulf of Mexico, ^{Florida}
my town, you will see the picture, by long
run from the point of the Liberdade, father
had no sign of the hand from the
place in the signs of the augmentation
The house my family being at
present should be in the Gulf of Mexico
my way, perhaps shall be by the Gulf
you shall be acquainted my and by the
Guaquebas. Grand Junction
July 30, 1815. P. W. King

Aug. 10. The largest part of the plants in the
in the garden at present, in the garden, in the
to the house, for the purpose, especially you will
see the house in the garden, full of
flowers, at the house, Elizabeth and in the
garden in the garden, you will see
flowers, at the house, Elizabeth and in the
with the house, Elizabeth and in the
see the house, Elizabeth and in the
arrived. In the garden, at the house, Elizabeth
Maurice, Elizabeth and in the garden, at the house,
at the house, Elizabeth and in the garden, at the house,
duplicate by the house, Elizabeth and in the garden,
the house, Elizabeth and in the garden, at the house,
might not be in the garden, at the house, Elizabeth
let the house, Elizabeth and in the garden, at the house,
Chrysanthemum, Lavender, Clove, Rose, and
gloriosa, Crotalaria, and in the garden, at the house,
in the garden, at the house, Elizabeth and in the garden,
see.

W. L. G. 10/1/15

Dear Sir,
I have received your letter of the 29th inst. and in reply to inform you that the same has been forwarded to the proper authorities for their consideration.

I am, Sir, very sorry that I cannot give you a more definite answer at this time, but I am sure that you will understand the necessity of this delay. I have, however, endeavored to expedite the matter as far as possible, and I trust that you will be satisfied with the result. I am, Sir, very respectfully,
Yours truly,
W. L. G.

W. L. G.

Dear

Your most grateful Servant
Pamela

Dear Madam
I have received your kind letter
of the 14th and am glad to hear
that you are well. I am
well at present and hope
these few lines will find you
the same. I have not much
news to write at present.
I am, Madam, your most
affectionate daughter
Pamela

Madras. 6th July 1825

Mr. J. Knight and Mr. W. H. ...

I have the other day favored with the favour of your letter to the Rev. Dr. ...

I immediately after my arrival in Madras found by inspection of the list of ...

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 26th ...

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 26th ...

...the most successful of friends to all who are in the
best way to be useful to his favorite pursuit of botany.
By the way he is one of the vice-presidents of the Society, and
has always been in attendance. He is in an excellent
man and a periodical author in the time. He has a very good
Nectarium and is the most likely to make suitable things
he says in Upper Giltin Street, Bedford Square London
By the way if you write to Mr. Barrow Esq or Dr. Smith
and letter direct it to the Linnæan Society
London or to Mr. Joseph Banks & Sons
The Library for correspondents in Germany are Dr. Roth &
Bismarck and Georgy Haubner at Halle in Prussia
The former is one of the greatest Botanists and botanical
authors. He is going to publish Supplements to Willd.
Species Plantarum, and will be most thankful for in-
formation. I understand a present of many of my Lectures
and seem to send him regular copies of all my gatherings.
Dr. Haubner is a great mineralogist, and very warm in
all pursuits relative to Natural History.
Now a word about myself. I have written here to publish the
periodical works of which the accompanying is the prospectus
and shall feel much obliged for any contributions with which
you will favor me. I am very often obliged to travel in
the part of the country, and collect plants and minerals
and shall be very happy to send you well preserved specimens
of either, and very thankful for whatever you will com-
municate in this way, as I mean to make as complete lists
as possible. By the first opportunity I will send you also a
part of the first of the new Cryptogamical Waterplants for sale,
if you should not have it already.
I received Dr. Roth's acquaintance to say that he had
your letter very soon. He is very busy with his paleontology
and other occupations and has but little leisure. He has
his health thank God very well.
With best wishes for your health and success in all
your undertakings I am
Dear Sir
Yours very truly
P.S. I saw Dr. Rostk a few weeks since. Being obliged
to go to London, he looks very much like the picture of
himself, but still speaks of returning to this country
He is not engaged by his situation yet. I hope that
I shall be able to go to his long home

Prospectus
OF
A PERIODICAL WORK.
To be published Quarterly,
ENTITLED
THE INDIAN REPOSITORY,
AND
ASIATIC QUARTERLY RECORDER

AFTER the lapse of nearly half a century, since the power of Britain has proved ascendant and is become firmly seated on the thrones of India, the publication, which it is the object of this prospectus to announce, and for which co-operation and support is solicited, will scarcely be regarded as premature.

If we consider the extent of the British territories in those regions, their fertility in whatever is interesting to science or curiosity, and the closeness of the ties by which they are connected with the mother country, it may be regarded as a singular fact, that no periodical publication has yet been established, exclusively devoted to the reception of information on Indian subjects.

It is well known that the opportunities which are here enjoyed for scientific and philosophical investigations have not been neglected, and that much valuable information might be gathered from the observations composed in consequence, but which have hitherto remained dormant in the hands of the authors or their surviving relatives for want of a proper channel of conveyance to the eye of the public. It is not necessary therefore to explain, how desirable a Miscellaneous Publication of Papers, on every subject connected with the East, must be to the literary and scientific who sojourn in India.

Whether or not such a compilation would be of sufficient importance to interest the public in Europe, may be best judged of, when it is mentioned, that a Journal confined to Indian Literature is already established at Vienna, a city of all others the most remote from any but a literary interest in the East.

Now will a publication of the nature of our proposed work appear less a desideratum in a political and domestic view. The political transactions, domestic occurrences, and mercantile information, of these territories, daily becoming, with the extension of our establishments, not only of the deepest interest to an increasing number of British families, but involving the prosperity of Britain itself, would seem to demand an early, regular, and separate communication to the public.

Fully convinced, therefore, of its probable utility in a political, scientific, and domestic view, the Projectors of this Miscellany have made arrangements in London for the Publication of the *INDIAN REPOSITORY AND ASIATIC QUARTERLY RECORDER*. They now request the co-operation and support of a liberal and enlightened public in India. Contributions on the subjects enumerated below are most earnestly solicited, and will be faithfully published. Translations and biographical information will be highly valued. The names of authors will of course be either prefixed or suppressed, as may be desired.

PROPOSED CONTENTS OF THE WORK.

DIVISION I.

- SECT. 1. *HISTORY AND BIOGRAPHY*: comprising Historical Sketches of the different important Eras, especially of the British Government, in India. Biographical Sketches of illustrious *Governors*, and of eminent *Civil and Military Officers*, also of Native Princes conspicuous in history, and of remarkable Native Subjects.
2. *PHILOLOGY*, including Antiquarian Researches, Translations from Native Records, &c.
 3. *NATURAL PHILOSOPHY*: under which head are arranged Botany, Zoology, Mineralogy, Chemistry, Medicine, Surgery, Mathematics, Astronomy, Surveys, &c. &c.
 4. *STATISTICS*.

DIVISION II.

- SECT. 1. *Political Transactions*, including general Laws and Regulations respecting India.
2. *Missionary Transactions*.
 3. *Domestic Occurrences in India*, including Judicial Proceedings, Administrations, Births, Marriages, and Obituaries.
 4. *Mercantile Information*; Arrivals and Departures from India, Prices current, &c. &c.

ALSO,

Accounts of Books originating in India; or European Publications immediately connected with the subject of this Work.

My dear Sir,

I have thought
my mother for a
few days of my
about I have not
in my garden &
will thank you to
allow I can say

that can be spared,
I hope that you &
Mr. Collett are
well. I am by dear to

Yrs faithfully
W. Collett,
13. July
1815

W. Collett

Dear Mother
I received your letter of the 15th and was glad to hear from you and to hear that you were all well. I am well at present and hope these few lines will find you all the same.

I am sorry to hear that you are all so busy and that you have not had time to write to me. I am sure you are all very busy and that you are all well. I am sure you are all very busy and that you are all well.

I am sure you are all very busy and that you are all well. I am sure you are all very busy and that you are all well. I am sure you are all very busy and that you are all well.

I am sure you are all very busy and that you are all well. I am sure you are all very busy and that you are all well. I am sure you are all very busy and that you are all well.

I am sure you are all very busy and that you are all well. I am sure you are all very busy and that you are all well. I am sure you are all very busy and that you are all well.

whole is given You will also be surprised to be

and then the whole about the 5 volumes of the records

Remember that they are given them to my

for you from the 2 of you but in such a way that you

can see every thing that has been put into the

books that is to say the whole of the

at the same time and you will see that

in my own time of writing I have not

to you anything of which I am not

of course I have not written

Weymouth July 21st 1575

Wed - 9 Aug

My Dear Sir

Many thanks for Your kind Letter of the 15th ult. accompanied by very acceptable seeds from Your Garden. I heartily congratulate You on the pleasant Situation in which God has been pleased to place You, and on the recovery of Your health.

I have communicated Your Letter to my friend Dr Hogue, who has promised to write You immediately; and as he has lately arrived from England where he has made very desirable Connections by which he is enabled also to keep correspondence with the Continent, he is the best fitted for satisfying Your wishes.

I am sorry to say that since the destructive War my former connections with Seemark, Sweden and Germany have been broken off intirely; and I dont know if I may be able to renew them.

I lately began a Correspondence with the Honble & Rev^d Mr Swidleton at Colombo, perhaps by him I may find an Introduction for You to a Gentleman at Ceylon, who is acquainted with Botany.

The seeds You was so kind as to send me, I have shared with our friend Mr Strachan, who with Mr Mortlock and the Rev^d Mr Thompson beg to be kindly remembered to You.

Your

You will greatly oblige us by sending occasionally seeds and productions from Your Garden. We wish particularly to have the different species of Passiflora, which may be found in it, as we have only the Pass. laurifolia.

Is no Catalogue of the plants which Your extensive Garden contains, ever published or written? Such would shew with what plants Your friends could serve You.

I am not acquainted with any engraver here at Madrid, but I will endeavour to make more enquiry concerning such a person.

We have again great News from Europe which may be of great Consequence. God preserve the peace, and may he grant You life and true happiness!

M^{rs} Rottler joins me in respectful Regards to You, and I remain with Esteem

My Dear Sir

Very faithfully & obediently Yours
M^{rs} Rottler

15
1875

By Southwell

Dear Sir

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 14th inst. in relation to the above mentioned subject. I have the pleasure to inform you that the same has been forwarded to the proper authorities for their consideration. I am, Sir, very respectfully,
 Dear Sir,
 Yours truly,
 J. Southwell

in a new paper are generally looked
with lively solicitude

[The remainder of the page is filled with extremely dense, overlapping, and largely illegible handwriting. The script is highly cursive and appears to be a form of shorthand or a very fast cursive style. The lines of text are so close together and so heavily inked that individual words and sentences are difficult to discern. The overall appearance is that of a very busy, handwritten document.]

whom those who inhabit the interior
of the country consider as
the property of the state. The
character of the people is
very different from that of the
people of the coast. The
interior people are more
industrious and more
attached to their families
and friends. They are
more disposed to
engage in agriculture
and other useful
occupations. They
are more
attached to their
religion and
to the
customs of their
ancestors. They
are more
disposed to
engage in
commerce
and other
useful
occupations.
They are
more
attached to
their
religion and
to the
customs of
their
ancestors.
They are
more
disposed to
engage in
commerce
and other
useful
occupations.

[The page contains dense, handwritten text in a cursive script, which is largely illegible due to the image's low resolution and blurriness. The text appears to be organized into several columns or paragraphs.]

Handwritten text in cursive script, appearing to be a list or account. The text is dense and difficult to decipher due to the cursive style and some fading. It appears to be organized into columns or rows, possibly representing a ledger or a list of items.

Handwritten text in cursive script, continuing the list or account from the top page. The text is dense and difficult to decipher due to the cursive style and some fading. It appears to be organized into columns or rows, possibly representing a ledger or a list of items.

Handwritten text, likely bleed-through from the reverse side of the page. The writing is dense and cursive, covering most of the page area.

The most common of our
two nations. There is the high
and the lowly, the rich and the
poor, the strong and the weak,
the noble and the ignominious,
the proud and the humble, the
pious and the impious, the
wise and the foolish, the
good and the evil, the
virtuous and the vicious,
the honest and the dishonest,
the true and the false, the
right and the wrong, the
just and the unjust, the
merciful and the merciless,
the kind and the unkind, the
generous and the stingy, the
generous spirit.



To Mr. [unclear]
1015 [unclear]

7/15

والله اعلم بالصواب

والله اعلم بالصواب



20

STERN AG

International Trade System

N. B.

International System

and Exchanges

International
System

International
System

My dear Doctor,

Permit me to extend
your acceptance of the accompanying
volume. Though I would not wish
you will still think though I so many things,
yet if you will give the book a
place in your library, it may serve
to remind you how much I have

My dear Doctor

Yours very affectionately
W. W. W.

Aug. 14, 1865

Wald

Wald

W. Wald

14 Aug 15

Dr. Wald

W. Hall

23 Aug 1875

Dr. W. Hall

My Dear Mother,

My Mother de
myself will be by your
invitation of Mr. and
of the family of your
friend Mr. J. B. Belmont
that, and the probability
of an visit of course
to Louisville with, and
a visit: and when I get
of a very objection
to you. I am
My dear Mother

Your most devoted
son
W. Hall

Aug 20 1875

Dear Mr. [unclear]
I was out yesterday
when my [unclear] family
[unclear] other [unclear]
[unclear] returned the papers
[unclear] as [unclear]
[unclear] [unclear] the
[unclear] [unclear] to
[unclear] [unclear] every
thing that has happened
[unclear] I never had any
[unclear] about [unclear] having
[unclear] sufficient [unclear]
[unclear] [unclear]
[unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
[unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
[unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
[unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
[unclear] [unclear] [unclear]

53 (and) 1912

16

OW Tuller

22/8/15

Lord Malvern

Portman Square
London

Sept 15 1815

My dear Sir

Sir,
With grateful acknowledgments for the very
valuable collection of living Plants & Herbs which
you have so obligingly favored me with, I
do myself the pleasure to announce their
arrival here Yesterday in the best possible
order. It gives me great pleasure that altho' no Botanist
myself, I am partial to Gardening as well
as desirous of introducing in this little
Island every thing that may tend to its
ornament or to the comfort & convenience
of its Inhabitants, consequently your
gift is duly appreciated. On the return of
Capt. Smith it shall be my endeavour to
return the divine & proper to contribute our
mite to your valuable Collection.

Your much obliged Servant

H. Island
Sept 15 1815
W. Phillips

A Combe

1475

Sir

I have received your Paper and
sent it to Mr. Walter the Printer, with the
directions you have given.

I do not know yet who is Mr.
Moffat's Executor, but as soon as that
is ascertained, I shall see about the Copy
you mention; Mr. Moffat was a Professorial
Engraver, not only a Copy, but I am told,
he has tools of every description, many
of which may be useful to you, in the
execution of the Work you have undertaken.

Perhaps Mr. B. being a New Society
has not obtained much information
about the Society's Affairs yet, and
if you write him about the Copy, I
think he will not give it without
a reference to the Committee. But

11/9/15
if you will write Mr. Gilmore, who is
known to be in charge of the Society's House
of: I shall send him the Draft to you,
with the content, as it is very probable,
that he should complain of my getting
away the Society's property without
consulting him.

I have got a Preparator to
manage the Shop, he asks 10 P. per week
which I do not think is too much, for
a man of that description, and if you
think so, I shall send him to you.

I am

Yrs

Your Obedt Servt
Wm Comallyn

11: 9/15/15

... of the ...
... of the ...
... of the ...

You see that I have ... in some ...
myself of the ...
... seeds, and I trust that ... of ...
a suitable habitat ready for their reception, with an
abundant supply of the crymuretic moisture, which I
fear many of them will require to aid their germination.
You will think me perhaps rather parsimonious in some
instances, but the truth is that there have been so many
claims made on me while at the Cape that the greater
part of my specimens are reduced to a very low ...

I have sent you the whole of my Cape seeds, as I
shall be able to furnish myself with others on my return
to that quarter. The parcels enclosed in gray paper
were all sent by a dealer in this article in the vicinity

of Capetown, with the exception of those marked *Missouri*
Bay - The others were collected by myself during my
excursions over that colony, when I had little opportunity
of ascertaining either genus or species - With regard to
the numerous seeds, you are sufficiently acquainted with
the nature of that island to select the proper soil for their
reception - The Cape plants are with few exceptions
found in dry gravelly situations - you will however
experience some difficulty in procuring the very
beautiful grass which I have called '*Elymus littoralis*'
its native habitat being the seashore within the high water
mark - The parcel marked '*Thunbergia*'
contains the seeds of a shrub hitherto, I believe, undescribed
It is a Polygamous, or rather a dioecious plant with
shorter Stamens of one individual and shorter pistils
of the other - The leaves are simple, ovate, smooth, and
of a coriaceous texture - The uncommon eccentricity of
of the stigma requires to be considered as a genuine

Others though my friend Brewster is a shrewd judge and I
place great confidence was of a different opinion. - If
you have Geitner's Carpology in your possession, or if
you are acquainted with the genus in question, you will
oblige me by examining the internal structure of the
and giving me your opinion on the subject.

Should you find time to come over and inspect my
Trilobes pray let me know before hand, that I may remain
at home - And if you can manage it for us to stay
before I answer whether I shall extend it as an additional
hotel gratis -

J. Sumner

D. W. L.

As ever yours
D. W. L.

Post Office 27th Sep 1852

[Faint, illegible handwriting covering the page]

27
Amesbury

Amesbury

My dear Sir

Thursday evening

I send you a bill for 20 shillings and 6 pence

more. Although I had determined not to send it until I had

the pleasure of seeing you - It has since I have

twelve guineas and a half - As it is necessary to pay

I think you for drawing the money here -

Yours
D. Thompson

Mr. B. Esq.

Fort William 30th Sep 1805

My dear Sir

I have just received your letter and
its enclosure - Your calculation is quite correct
and satisfactory - In parting with my old com-
panions and counsellors, nothing gives me
so much pleasure as that he should fall into
the hands of one who can so well estimate his
value and at the same time propose such an
effective means of advancing his prospects to practice - I thank
you for your promise of visiting Fort William and
shall expect you with satisfaction.

Yours truly
D. H. Mather

A. Wallrich's Exp

h 1

Pranzgarden

30
9/15

Dear Mr. [Name] ...
I have the pleasure of sending
you a letter from Mr. [Name] on the subject
of your Paper, which I have sent to the Printer
Mr. [Name] having undertaken to super-
intend, and to inform the Veterans
about to leave the Camp, all references
relative to the Consulting and revising of
your Paper should be made to him,
the 2d Part of your letter to Major [Name]
not being agreeable to him. He has
to return it to you, I shall however
speak to him and return your plates
in the course of tomorrow. With your
assurances Mr. [Name]'s letter will do
the rest as to the Printing of the Paper
I have received your Copy of the
for [Name] and am very anxious for
a Prospectus to manage the Printing

John Smith
1842

John Smith

Round Lin
30th Sept 1855

Dr. A. Halliwell

Monday

Oct 5 1844

Dear Waltham, rec. 17 Oct

I have long intended

to write to you, in consequence
of not hearing from you, whether
you received the N. Indian Seeds
safely or not, and I in a long ep. had
had nearly forgot them, if it had not
been brought to my memory by finding
an old letter of yours, which urged
me to send you the seeds with as
little delay as I could by Dunk. I have
heard nothing of the sort from Dunk
since which you promised to send me
I am sure you are much in want of
them and now to be had here. I have
been travelling a good deal since I
left Calicuton - there is no comparison
between the different countries I visit
Calicuton - the place I came to, a few
days ago on my way to Alameda, to take
charge of the business there. I think
I had never had a fairer one. There
is not a good deal of people here, but
so strong as I heard, only they

Waltham

but it is so far convenient, that I
shall be stationary by sea, and
my health will be much improved
by the climate of the hills, which are
very good, and it is nearly as cold as
it is in Europe in winter. The people
are much more healthy than they were
before this place for almost in a few
days. If you send me any thing, and
send it to the care of Mr. Cotton Esq.
Thorpstead he will take care. I have a very good
fellow. I want many things from America
which are not to be had here, or even the
price for their price increases with the
inconvenience being had. I have not
a letter from England since I saw you.
I begin to be anxious, as many letters
were received a month ago and have
not received the arrival of two they
were England by this days paper, which
mentions packets of letters are sent to the
Post Office. I suspect there are some letters
lay there for me, I should feel much obliged
to you, if you would enquire here, and at
Falmouth, when I received my friends in
England to advise me perhaps he does not
know what part of the country I am in.
I hope you are now in charge of the Boston
in particular. I suppose Mr. B. will go home
soon. Do you ever see

Let me now, I have reflected writing to
him till I am somewhat ashamed I do it
I am going to try to get appointed to the
residency at Delhi, as Ludlow will
soon be promoted - Have you ever seen
Mrs. Lamb, she is a charming woman
I see that he has embarked for England
take the remains behind or not, tell
me? I saw them at Singapore he is a
great heart, have any new publica-
tions come out at Calcutta by any of the
late ships? if there are any good ones
of 1814, or poetry, you may find
in a 50 paper worth for me - I will

show a new round habit which a
piece of stick of the length of the black line
is precisely into, let be a good one, a British
Republic! let me know if you ^{will} get any
other hats, out lately, and the bill - I would
know the price of good hardware & if there be any
good beer in Calcutta, if you want send me
one of both, for my boys drink, and some good
oney, please do. I should send you a horse
in the amount, when you let me know what you
like - there is nothing to be had here, except cloth for
the price of flour, & shoes at Calcutta's market are too dear
but I leave it all to your good judgment - I love
you very dearly to the Patriarch

Yours sincerely
Francis Lee

know if you can let me see
him

12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

1848

1848

1848

1848

1848

1848

1848

1848

Frankfurt Oct 7,
1815
Wend. 22. November
son. Nov 30

Herrn H. St. Wallich

I follow with desire from my dear father
wishes at present and forward in letters
promising of single from Berlin, at 1/2
single in my way, in the unpolished way
the other. I think I have done it the end
of the present and. But you do not know
the defect at the end of the Catalogue
of the 1st. I will give you a copy of it
with the other all found in your hands
and my father and my suggestion of it
for the 1st.

Dear Sir, I have my pleasure from you
I have been very much in the way of
light. I have visited in single from the
the University, from the far to the
on the 1st, the Department of the Tobacco
Plantation of Landt and the way of you
in my way. I have been in the way of
from you. I have been at the end of the
the 1st, I have been in the way of
for

V Klein
Languehan
Octob 1943

7 Oct 1943

V Klein
Languehan

1

undt 1. 2. Novbr

undt 2. 6. Novbr

Ernø Wallich

J. Lovbeingsom foraf f. Kongl. Sprog-
Mundt vil de fornemste an credit Collega
for for inestegte den gavnige danske ma-
tinskisprog, og for sig selv vil find
færdig borklignende de dore tillid og Ag-
telse

Jeg indse og forlange af dem, Ernø
Wallich an Lovbeingsom af noer af den
Borsogly, og at de vil have ommevnte udvige
mand undt dore Lead og Uglidning, forundt de
vil siglige forbrinde

Prangveder

dore fangime

den 8^{de} Octobr

A. Kuhl

1815.

8/10/15

Am Ende

A. Pankel

S. P.

F. v. Walllich

Calantha

Greenough papers
on the History District
22^d Oct 1815
Recd. 11/11/15

My Dear Sir.

It is now a considerable time since I received your favor and its enclosures, which several occurrences of a domestic as well as public nature have prevented me to answer sooner than happy to hear that the garden which I so much admired about 14 years ago had got into such hands as yours, where it will I hope continue for many years without interruption. I recommended what would be its fate when I heard last year from our late most respected, and now most lamented friend Dr. Roxburgh that Mr. C had the interior, Superintendance of it, the I will trust that gentleman, literary and private Character, than which none stands higher in India. I was informed also of his great botanical knowledge, but there are many other literary acquirements of great value than his to be desired. I agree perfectly with you respecting our late friend Dr. Roxburgh: his practical knowledge of Indian Botany was very great, and might have been more extensively useful had it been accompanied with the necessary

See entry

Greenough

are anxious to increase. In the beginning of next year I will send you a list of those I have collected since my last arrival in India and after that such specimens as you may require. You will find them all passing in the best condition and better than almost any in the European collections.

To become a friend of the Linnæan Society you have but to request Mr. Boucher to make out for you a certificate by authority and to present it to the Secretary who will issue it by proxy for me, and for security of course you will send the latter, just a packet of dried specimens, as mentioned in my last - to the address first see p. 24 and the yearly subscription as usual unless you wish to be exempted from paying my 33/- at once, for which you get the Transactions as they appear.

I am now in that part of the country where experiments were worked in former times - and in a small extent some years ago by a Capt. Walker of the Mad. Engineers and Henry, and where it is possible they will be tried again. The time for us is yesterday there is rather badly chosen as we have under the least Monsoon rains which have burst up & dry weather down and threaten to keep me a close prisoner for many more. Within a few miles of the Pindars have been discovered lately, but of a small size, as I have not seen them. I cannot say whether they are of the *Sapphia* family, *teloria* of Henry or of the *Spinella*, but

I have found 4 or 5
suspect they belong to the journals at red fort where
within a few miles of this.

About two miles west (and opposite side) of
the same place where journals have been lately discovered
for the reason this is not in the same place.

One of the journals, the language found is not at all like
but it is a very curious form of Spanish, for at least
will without four paragraphs or pages but
without any journal.

The analyzed seeds I collected are very very plain
they are of the regular triangular, a triangular shape
of the same kind.

Very Dear Sir

Yours very truly,

Wm. Brewster

Sept

Wm Brewster
1815

Brewster

Duplicate

To

Dr. W. B. Allen Esq. M.D.
Acting Superintendent of the
Botanical Garden
Cebu

Sir

Having submitted to the Honble
the President Governor in Council your
Letter of the 1st August last proposing
that a commission be appointed for
an interchange of Botanical Products
I am directed to acquaint you that the
Government will be most happy to
concur in and promote this arrange-
ment, and for this purpose the parcel
of seeds with the descriptive Catalogue
is to be transmitted to Dr. Horsfield
a Gentleman who has for many years
been employed in Botany in
and especially Botany under the
encouragement of the Colonial Govern-
ment, and who, it is not doubted will
be enabled to meet your wishes in

Yours
propr

proposals -

It appeared to me that the most effectual means of promoting the object in view would be to obtain the sanction and patronage of the Government and in communicating to you the above mentioned arrangements I request to assure you of every personal assistance on my part in establishing the regular communication that is desired -

I have the honor to be
Sir,

Your most obedient servant

Charles
Farrington

Batavia
28th October
1815

1815
28 October 1815

Dear Sir -

I have had the pleasure of acknowledging
especially your personal expression of a useful
communication for the same, and request to
take this mode of informing you that they
shall not sleep. I regret however my own
inability to be so far as to have by no means
a competent knowledge of the subject. But it is
in better hands by being given to Dr. Messfield
who has long been employed in scientific pursuits
and into whose hands from his personal
taste to promote them, I am readily and your
wishes. The matter of the same is as follows

D. Williams

The Packet of Seeds you entrusted to him - he
tells me that they were by mistake landed at
Lifford Down, but that he has requested Mr
Phillips to trouble goodwife G. for a horse
to bring - without waiting for the horse
we may proceed to collect the seeds and plants of
such description as are contained in the
in Dr. Horsfield's *Phytographia* as we yet
supposed to be non-descript - The seeds would
be unferous to the owner at this time

Thenceforward Dr. Horsfield
reply I shall have the pleasure of forwarding
it to you - I would have requested you with pleasure
to be my dear friend
Yours very truly
Chapman

Chas. Avery
Levy Grant. Lane
occupy a public
Office under date
28th Feb. 1815.

A Wallich Esq.

Sir,

Please to deliver to Mess^{rs} Tullidge
the Bauls and other Property in your hands
belonging to the Estate of the late D^r Roxburgh
for the purpose of being sold by Public Auction on
account thereof.

I am,

Sir,

Calcutta 16th November 1805.

Your Obedient Servant

W. Pelton

Clk of

W. Roxburgh

My dear Wallis

Supernaturalism, which is as complete
a thing as I ever read - it leaves nothing to the
imagination, and if it had so happened that
Dr Jones here junior had not been in existence
or existing had not been in Asia, you would
have remained all your life a Non-Scripturist
and but for the same cause the noble art of making
Good Books would not have been known - Really
I never read such a production - If I could possibly
suppose him serious I should set him down as
the greatest gift in India - and perhaps it would
be more honorable to do so, than to otherwise appear
- create him - I am truly glad Mr Wallis and
the child are well - You shall have the letter about
the books in the next despatch Yours sincerely
Wallis

DelWalleich

→

Calcutta 17 November 1845

My Dear Mallick

I cordially congratulate you on
your accession of family - I wish
I could go on in a similar strain
of exaltation, but the Report you
have heard of Hare being to get
the Gardens is too true - he is
turned out of the Powder Mills, and
must have a Sofa in the Pen.

Know how much easier it
is to preach than to practise
patience, but it is the only
remedy - Hare has bad
health and will either die
or go home next year.

would either of them diminish the value of the base - and
would both of them, you would be in a more or better
ground.

You are concerned mostly from the way -
your thinking in the domain how far goes, that your
without reference to your own
and as for your personal
knowledge, it is of no more
use in getting the domain
knowledge of the garden, than
if you knew the whole -
the garden itself here, and
the two hundred or more of
the soil is, which is the

It does not seem about
to be again disappointed
if you are disappointed from
me to the garden - and I
will recommend your
my having knowledge of
may get the garden and
and, and having forty
which you will see a stone
we have the means of
necessary to the garden of

... at ... of ... - ...

... Society ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

... the ... of ...

[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten text in cursive script, likely bleed-through from the reverse side of the page.]

No. 1
Masters
of
College

[Vertical handwritten text on the right margin, possibly a date or reference.]

[Small handwritten text at the bottom center of the page.]

London, 21 Nov. 1845

Dear Sir

I have the pleasure to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 17th inst. in relation to the proposed publication of the "Annals of the Society for the Diffusion of Useful Knowledge." I am glad to hear that you are so warmly interested in the cause, and that you are so desirous of seeing the work published. I have no objection to your publishing the work, and I am sure that it will be highly beneficial to the public. I have no objection to your publishing the work, and I am sure that it will be highly beneficial to the public. I have no objection to your publishing the work, and I am sure that it will be highly beneficial to the public.

for which all you have lost are very few. — In the year in which our
country was invaded by the French, we were obliged to fly to
England, and it was then that we were first acquainted with
the English language. — I have since been very much improved
in it, and am now able to write and speak it with ease.
— I have also been very much improved in the French
language, and am now able to write and speak it with ease.
— I have also been very much improved in the Italian
language, and am now able to write and speak it with ease.
— I have also been very much improved in the Spanish
language, and am now able to write and speak it with ease.
— I have also been very much improved in the Latin
language, and am now able to write and speak it with ease.
— I have also been very much improved in the Greek
language, and am now able to write and speak it with ease.
— I have also been very much improved in the Hebrew
language, and am now able to write and speak it with ease.
— I have also been very much improved in the Arabic
language, and am now able to write and speak it with ease.
— I have also been very much improved in the Persian
language, and am now able to write and speak it with ease.
— I have also been very much improved in the Turkish
language, and am now able to write and speak it with ease.
— I have also been very much improved in the Malay
language, and am now able to write and speak it with ease.
— I have also been very much improved in the Chinese
language, and am now able to write and speak it with ease.
— I have also been very much improved in the Japanese
language, and am now able to write and speak it with ease.
— I have also been very much improved in the Korean
language, and am now able to write and speak it with ease.
— I have also been very much improved in the Vietnamese
language, and am now able to write and speak it with ease.
— I have also been very much improved in the Burmese
language, and am now able to write and speak it with ease.
— I have also been very much improved in the Siamese
language, and am now able to write and speak it with ease.
— I have also been very much improved in the Cambodian
language, and am now able to write and speak it with ease.
— I have also been very much improved in the Indonesian
language, and am now able to write and speak it with ease.
— I have also been very much improved in the Malay
language, and am now able to write and speak it with ease.

On the 10th of May, 1837, I received your letter of the 27th inst. in relation to the application for a patent for an improvement in the mode of conveying and depositing letters. I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter and to inform you that the application has been referred to the Board of Commissioners of Patents, and that they have advised that the same should be granted, subject to the usual provisions of law. I have the honor to inform you that the patent has been granted, and that you may now apply to the Patent Office for a copy of the patent, and for a copy of the specification and drawings, if you desire to do so. I have the honor to be, Sir, very respectfully, your obedient servant, Wm. C. B. Smith, Secretary of the Board of Commissioners of Patents.

Handwritten text, likely a letter or document, written in cursive script. The text is dense and covers most of the page. It appears to be a formal communication, possibly a letter of introduction or a report. The handwriting is somewhat faded and difficult to read in many places. The text is written on a single sheet of paper, which shows signs of age and wear. The ink is dark, and the paper has a slightly yellowed or aged appearance. The overall style is characteristic of 18th or 19th-century cursive handwriting.

To Dr. A. Wallcut

Sir

I have the pleasure to inform you
that you have been elected a member of the
Committee of Papers of the Association Society for
the ensuing Year.

I am

Sr.

Your Most Obedt Servant

Weston

Dec 18

Calcutta
8: Dec 18/55 }

1815 Book 8.
Leaf Brial leaf.

Reporting my names
has: of the committee

Mme Epouse, voyant son Bonheur & Mort vous lequel étoit d'aller
à Antibes & le Rajallant que vous étiez amateur de Botanique, vous
Engagé de vous élever, Elle desirait que vous lui envoyez un
Echange un Beau Schale Blanc à grande labeur votre eau
Double Bordura qui sous ala mode aujourdhy si le Schale
que vous envoyez vous l'estimer plus cher, je vous tiendrais compte
de l'accident.

Je vous offre d'avoir avec vous, une correspondance suivie
non seulement pour plants & graines, mais pour tout ce qui peut
vous être agréable.

Si M. Brown avoit été en France, j'aurois peut être fait un
deuxième voyage, mais il n'y a pas eu de temps à se faire
de plantes, je lui en avois demandé et j'y avois même donné de
plants plusieurs par double Extraition, un pour lui et un pour vous
Les mêmes par une troisième occasion, il m'a dit qu'il n'avoit
rien vu de ce genre, et m'a fait le plaisir de venir à faire un
deuxième voyage, je suis à la maison, etant en voyage à Antibes,
j'ai été malade qui m'a tenu en cage de trois semaines, et
la seconde fois, j'ai été en ville, j'ai été si en peine de ce genre
trouvé à Antibes, mon Epouse, elle fait promettre à M.
ne comiso par tout les plants, c'est je pense la raison qui
l'empêche de faire une Collection de plants.

J'ai aussi écrit plusieurs que depuis votre lettre au Duc de
Nouailles & de la Roche-Aumont une aimable Dame, j'en ai
fait un compliment d'introduction de ce genre, et j'en ai
aussi fait un à M. de la Roche-Aumont & à son fils, et
vous êtes déjà en famille.

Vos
Croyez moi
de votre affection & de votre dévouement
et am.

Antoine de la Roche-Aumont

Antoine de la Roche-Aumont

Antoine de la Roche-Aumont

Paris le 21 Mars 1843

Monsieur Wallich

Monsieur Wallich, j'ai l'honneur de vous adresser
 ci-joint un petit ouvrage que j'ai écrit sur
 les productions de la France. Ce livre est
 divisé en deux parties. La première contient
 les productions de la France proprement dite,
 et la seconde les productions des colonies
 françaises. J'ai essayé de donner une idée
 exacte de l'état de l'agriculture, de
 l'élevage, de l'industrie et du commerce
 de la France, et de la manière dont elle
 se rapporte à l'économie générale de
 l'Europe. J'ai aussi essayé de donner
 une idée de l'état de l'agriculture, de
 l'élevage, de l'industrie et du commerce
 des colonies françaises, et de la manière
 dont elles se rapportent à l'économie
 générale de l'empire. J'ai essayé de
 donner une idée exacte de l'état de
 l'agriculture, de l'élevage, de l'industrie
 et du commerce de la France, et de la
 manière dont elle se rapporte à l'économie
 générale de l'Europe. J'ai aussi essayé
 de donner une idée de l'état de
 l'agriculture, de l'élevage, de l'industrie
 et du commerce des colonies françaises,

et de la manière dont elles se rapportent
 à l'économie générale de l'empire. J'ai
 aussi essayé de donner une idée exacte
 de l'état de l'agriculture, de l'élevage,
 de l'industrie et du commerce de la
 France, et de la manière dont elle se
 rapporte à l'économie générale de
 l'Europe.

17/10
L. J. P.

(10)

A. M. M. M.

Monsieur le Ministre de la
Médicine et Gouverneur de l'Inde
à Calcutta.

Calcutta

Je vous prie de vouloir bien
recevoir, par le prochain courrier
le certificat de décès de
Monsieur le Ministre de la
Médicine.

Calcutta
le 10 Mars
1826

Calcutta

Pro memoria!

De V. et Illustre of the Congregation
Regulatio seu de illis. Challengement seu
scriptis in sententia sua, et per de 3^o
December 1507 per litteras breviter ab ea
of the Congregation supra dicta 300^l
Licia Ruspica, seu et de illis litteris
de processu de Regula deinde ab ea
de sua libertate et de 4^o December
Johannes Casus, seu more V. fuerit an.
unde per unum aliter habeat. Si per
Licia sua de illis litteris per unum.

Legatus noster V. legatus ab
litteris noster de episcopis de Juba
noster, seu per de 17^o December
1507 per litteras seu libertate et
de Congregatione supra dicta 228 Licia Ruspica
de Anna de gonda, seu de illis et per
libere libertate seu et inventarium
per litteras, et sine de Libertate de
per litteras seu libertate de illis per
de illis, et per de illis et per
per

London, England, 28th Decem^r.
1845.

W^m D^r
Banking
Bull Street
Atty

3
To
Messrs
Messrs
Messrs

[Large signature]

Friend -

Mr. Apey
The Dear Sir

My return from
an excursion to the Southern hills
the 17th inst. I had the pleasure
to rec'd your letter of the 15th
enclosing the address to you
from Mr. Wallis.

In compliance to
your desire I shall proceed
to you by weekly opportunity,
for both such books as I have
ably collected, which will be
valuable to the object of Mr.
Wallis. I shall likewise make
a preliminary immediately to trans-
plant into a box fitted for
the purpose of transportation by sea

W. Kershner
29 Dec^r 1875
in Mass Agency
14th Jan 1876

Similar plants from the road; and this I shall see-
son do the from time to
time, in case of course in order to
be in readiness to be prepared
and to Bengal at opportunities
may occur.

I shall be very happy
to assist you in promoting the
object of Mr. Wallcut, and as I
am in possession of a Catalogue
of the plants collected by a
Lieutenant Bohmer in the Province
of India, I shall confer myself
to such individuals as bear pro-
bably not yet been introduced into
the Botanic Garden at Calcutta
I am with great respect
Yours

Yours truly
J. Charles Smith Esq
Secretary to the Botanic Garden
Calcutta
My Dear Sir
Yours faithfully
J. Wallcut

of the piece. At Am, Elizabeth's mother
did before she at indubitably he at
Pasha's office but somewhat she he.
Heard even of 300 Lira Purpice.
Cherichonagore the 5th January
1816.

W. S.
A. M. P. (circled) A. P. B.

See
Gen. G. P. P.
A. M. P.

A. M. P.

Ginseng

Reginae pro de J. H. ...
 General ...
 du 6^{de} Decembre 1886 ...
 N. Wallich -

1. Sarcocolla ...	5	5
1. Smellies ...	2	2
1. Smellies ...	2	2
1. Computationes ...	18	
1. ...	8	
1. ...	20	
1. ...	2	2
4 ^{de} ...	6	
6 ...	3	
6 ...	6	
2 ...	3	3
1 ...	1	4
1 ...	15	
6 ...	3	
2 ^{de} ...		2
1 ...	4	
4 ...	1	3
1 ...	2	
1 ...		5
1 ...		5
1 ...	1	5
1 ...	2	4
1 ...	4	
1 ...	1	4
2 ...	2	
1 ...	1	3
Total		21

• *Yandehomontes* *hilarante* of

- 1. *Yelida* and 3. *Yenge*
- 1. *Yugest* *Keyle*.
- 2. *Leg. Yenge* ...
- 2. *Yomus* *de*
- 1. *per* *capitulum*.
- 1. *Yensio* *de* *gingiva* ... 12

10. *Brochiana* *inelaetica* ... 10

1. *Injections* *Yomus* of *de* and *de* ... 2

- 1. *Yoda* *de* ... 4
- 1. *El* *Yoda* *de* ... 5
- 1. *Yodum*
- 1. *Yodum* *de* *Yoda* ...
- 1. *Yodum* *de* *Yoda* ...
- 8. *Yugest* *Yoda* ... 1

Yodum ... 158
 de 2^{da} *Yodum* 1847
 N. *Yodum*

Yodum 138 *Yoda* *Yoda* *Yoda* ...
 12 *Yoda* *Yoda* *Yoda* *Yoda* ...
 42 *Yoda* *Yoda* *Yoda* *Yoda* ...
Yoda *Yoda* *Yoda* *Yoda* ...
Yoda *Yoda* *Yoda* *Yoda* ...

Yodum de 4^{da} *Yodum* 1847
 N. *Yodum*
Yodum *Yoda* *Yoda* *Yoda* ...
 N. *Yodum*
 N. *Yodum*

Amber Hazel of Dr. Waller Jan 6/16
for all operations till Dr. Hall; London

swells very
smaller perforator
like hair

Amputations by ties

Luxations like

Trigonum do

Hydrum

Ligaments

Lancets

Eye squints

Iron like

Eye like

Muscle Salpeter

Prunum do

Brown seeds Anise

4 Labium Levissimum Rose

4 Lychnis Rose

1 Aloe see bonds also

1 ~~Eye~~ Parypharynx

1 ~~Eye~~ Iron like

1 ~~Eye~~ Parypharynx

1 ~~Eye~~ Parypharynx

1 Nictiteris Anise

1 Pelican wood & Lozenge

2 Eye drug for sandaprasa

1 ~~Eye~~ Capricorn

Handwritten signature or name

50

Up to Peter White's and my father's day from which
names were taken.

1 Thirties Camp

1 Smith's (P. P. Johnson)

2 Log's Camp

1 Camp (Johnson's & A. C.

1 High Camp

1 Camp (Johnson's & A. C.

3 Camps

3 Johnson's

6 Johnson's

2 Log's Camps

1 Camp etc

1 Log's etc

3 Johnson's (Cathedral)

1 Johnson's (Cathedral)

4 Johnson's (Cathedral)

4 Johnson's (Cathedral)

1 Johnson's (Cathedral)

1 Log's Camp

1 Camp etc

1 Johnson's

1 Johnson's (Cathedral)

1 Johnson's (Cathedral)

1 Johnson's (Cathedral)

1 Johnson's (Cathedral)

1 Log's Camp

1 Johnson's (Cathedral)

1 Johnson's (Cathedral)

Wm. B. Powell

1 Actuator

1 Submarine

1 Condenser & Flywheel

All remaining parts of the engine are made to order and
are given good Brass brass valves

Stamper 29th June 1846.

Wm. B. Powell

Eng. & Shipwright
Stamper

Rec^d 6 April

Rebut Manuscript 10 January 1816

Dear Sir I have many thanks to return to you for the treasures
you have sent us - I consider them as invaluable for the
Gardens particularly the Bamboos and hope you will
continue by every good opportunity to forward to us
duplicates of all these species - The instructions you
have given as to the propagation and multiplication of them
here shall be most carefully attended to - I send you
the orchids of 4th & 5th Stung in baskets as you desire &
I enclose to you a list of our indigenous plants that
you may point out such as you deem worthy of
being sent to you - I thank you for your Catalogue
and shall not fail to make use of it - I have sent
Lord Macartney some seeds of Indigo plants which are
indigenous of Madagascar, and which it is conceived
may substantially contribute to the success of that branch

of Agriculture and Manufacture in Bengal. Some of the
Species being esteemed extremely rich in the Colouring matter
It will be a great Satisfaction to me to have contributed
by these means to the prosperity of India and to share our
Gratitude for the benefits received from thence, in the
Silk weavers and Bamboo - Accepting best thanks
for your Continued attention and assistance and
Believe me stay Dear Sir,

Very faithfully Yours

R. T. Farquhar

Mr. C. C. ...
...
...
...

...
...
...
...

... shall be sent you by the first occasion -

...

The Spool Governor
R. J. Thompson
Rochester, New York
16 Jan'y 1876
Care of Magnet
Co. & Co.

1876. 14. 1876
Rochester, New York
Governor, Rochester
N.Y. 6 April 1876

Rochester, N.Y.

Jan 10.

My Dear Sir,

I am greatly pleased by
 reading your account of the
 for printing this is a thing that
 is essential & necessary in our
 situation should be thus sacrificed,
 I am glad to hear you are well
 at Mr. B. & Co. & hope you will
 that you will not be thus
 if you can, if you can not be
 home, we know not in this state, all
 if best for us, when we consider that
 we are united for a state, to
 give us for which, this is nearly
 a state of discipline. We are
 only scholars and we are not
 on the Great Teachers to be made
 what have all the same need, it is
 have one or two more of the
 however, a great benefit. I am
 we have well settled it in our
 mind that this is all we need.

I am afraid as all will be
to help you with paper. I want to
city because we have that is
large enough; but I am afraid
it is too thin.

I now send you a proof
of the first description. We
have set types for more of
one; that is all, we have printed
of the series of these three
pages. I have looked it over
and with all the haste
with.

I cannot form an idea
of the price of the paper like
the first sheets, you have
sent, and so I know whether
it is to be 22 or 23 (calculated
I think, however, that it may
be as this one description
will occupy one sheet, or
three pages, & as 20 copies

the Manuscript requires 100 sheets, ~~100~~
the 6 descriptions being of equal
length, or so near the four
pages each, the whole quantity
of paper wanted for 100 copies
for the six descriptions will
of course be ^{more than} 600 sheets; or,
allowing for spoiled sheets, ²⁷
quantity or so; surely this will be found
too calculating.

Ms. A. 1. 1. 1.

Accept of our thanks for
the presents to our Library.
Every thing that our beloved
donor is welcome there.

I would recommend every
new description to begin
with a good page.
And now my dear Doctor, what
can I ever do for you in this noble
design, as I give service I am
sorry I cannot do more for you in
labour. This will in months be enough
But will do our best for you.
With sincere affection
Yours ever
W. M. D.

M. Ward

10/1/16

[Faint, illegible handwriting]

[Faint, illegible handwriting]

Dear Sir

Had I known well how to
give a Proof of the Paper on Envelopes that
it is the same as in Envelopes should be
quality be different from the Paper
you have got already.

The Paper you have sent me
which you call Prima Paper is Chardin
Kasseler. It is from the Scott and
Kain's Q. P. S. and believe
the Price continues the same. it is
very dear. Send you I have of left
Paper marked A B C. The Paper
marked B may perhaps answer
you best. The Paper A is called
Dunlop or rather General Letter, the
mark of which is between
57 & 58 of the same. And but the

Value of B is only about 9000!

Samuel Dwyer

You the Director

Samuel Dwyer

Fort Mifflin

12 Jan 1814

It has not yet been able
to settle the City Affairs. Let
as soon as I see a chapter for
shall let you know when the
City will be with you



1/21/01

W. H. C.

12/18

Paula Lee

12/16

Dear Mother
I have been thinking of
you a great deal lately
and hope you are well
and happy as usual
I love you very much
and am always
your affectionate daughter
Paula Lee

Rec^d 18 April

My dear friend
I have enclosed letters which I have received
from Dr. Huxford in reply to my letter of the 12th
regarding his visit to your establishment. I have
been pleased towards meeting him and will
as much as I could to do so in company with
and leave me nothing to do except that I will
not let Dr. Huxford's arrangements be frustrated
by being uninteresting to the conveyance of the
Plants and seeds he may send to me.

I confidently hope you will
find some of them worthy of your notice; for
we have lately heard that some Plants sent from
his Island to England have proved to be

1851

extremely rare and also new

I have always had the pleasure of
introducing to you the best
what I could find in my collection
subject. Let me take the opportunity of saying
you freely to command the papers
I have the honor to acknowledge
I should be very glad to see you
all arranged in a book

C. J. F.

Philadelphia
1851
I am very glad to hear
of the success of your
collection. I should be
very glad to see you
all arranged in a book

1816 June 14th
Genl. W. Lewis
Ch. Casey Esq
Secy Genl. Bolivia

Concepcion, Feb 24
John W. Lewis
Montevideo, July 29 1816
1816, for Bolivia.

by Capt Bean, Greyhound Bus Co., N. H. Mountains
paper by this day. ————— Jan 19th 1916.
Hyden, ————— rd. 90 Ave

I have had the pleasure of
receiving your letter of the 3rd Dec 1915
in duplicate - enclosing a list of plants
intended for me - for which I beg your
thanks - I have since purchased
a small ornamental form about a dozen
from Reddit in which I am endeavoring
to naturalize all the extent I can procure
The list you send me will form a very
valuable contribution to it - when they
arrive no care shall be spared in
sowing them to soil & exposure - shelter
in shade as they may require - I shall
have great pleasure in forwarding to you
the box of clone plants you desire - & shall
be much gratified in receiving any other
directions - & in forwarding any other plants
of this kind - if you will mention their
names - The paper which carries this

and it throws out a flower stalk about
six feet high - with a panicle of flowers at
the top of filaments - like the plantations
giving rise which we call the papyrus

Mr. Pargatur has frequently examined
boxes of plants from Calcutta but
do not think he knew until you wrote
to him lately, that it was to you that
he was indebted for them - we are
delighted here with the bamboo
seed which we consider is a true
to the Colony - they are generally
white - some however have died
I should be very glad to receive
of the different varieties of bamboo
to myself - for silk worms are
extremely rare - the silk is beautiful
fine & white - the cocoons however do
not appear to me above one quarter
the size of those I have seen in Italy



This is the size of the largest
I have seen here -

Letter sails tomorrow ^{perhaps} I fear that
the officers will not be ready - but
forward a small box to your address
containing - Rascinsak - Roffia and
Facco - I believe also these plants
have been described - they are endogenous
of Madagascar - The first is the same here -
he saw the tree from which cloth is
made - & the kind I had the satisfaction
of introducing into this island - it is a
ferocious root which exceeds our
largest exfoliation - coming much larger
than in its native soil - it is without
fibres & gives a glaucous coloring like that
of a root - it requires like the bitter
maniac to be prepared for consumption by
depending it of its bitterness which is as
strong narcotic - The grass but in place
sheltered from the wind - is sandy black
dirt & with moisture - in this way its
stalks grow to the height of nearly three feet

1877
Pope has given me your letter to him of
the 17th inst. requesting one of the Sicilian
plants with a Spithameus head - I think I
saw some in my garden the shells dead - you
saw after I found the shells of the

You cannot do me a greater favour
than to let me know the name of the
plants & seeds you want from this place
and flora resembles in many respects the
of Ceylon but we have a number
of plants also - you should go into the
country as a guide to you - I have
said enough in the letter to show you that
I am unacquainted with botany - but
I am fond of plants - & perhaps may
yet in sending what you may want
will compensate with you the absence
of Botanical information - I am
very dear Sir your very much
obliged as usual
6/11/77

for Greyhound ^{no 9 April} Capt. Bean Reduit Jan 19. 1816.

My Dear Sir - I wrote to you this morning
from my cottage - with some plants of
Madagascar - I have since arrived at
Reduit and had a consultation with Mr
Felix - who is preparing two large boxes
of plants for you - they are too recently
removed from the garden - to bear transport
to Port Louis - as soon as they have
taken well in the chest - not opportunity
will be lost in forwarding them - Felix
is also preparing succeeding boxes to
follow them as occasion may - present
in the mean time we send you the
Littorinaceous plant with red flowers
by Cap. Bean - Capt. Rapi has not
been idle in seeing the boxes
prepared for you - believe me
very truly & sincerely your

C. R. P. de
C. R. P. de

Genl. N. Wallis Esq.

Botanic Garden.

My dear Son.

Having left town
before your note came
I had not received it
until after I got on
board. I had heard
with great concern
of the difficulties
and suspensions in
which you have
been involved; but
was surprised that
your credit would
suffer you; and
I trust that by
this time every thing
has been settled to
your satisfaction.
I will write you to
the contrary with

C. Telfair
Secy Genl
Redute, Mauritius
19 Jan 1816
rec. 9 April
for then Greyhound
Capt Bean

1816, January 9
Chas. Telfair
Paris Clerg. Mors
& Admirt, Mors
rec. 9 April 1816
for Greyhound

pleasure. No I know
how sentiments too will
I think that you
anyone may understand
with them. But keep
the books as long as
they are of any use
to you. It will be
a great gratification
to me if I should
be able during my
stay at the Cape to
write to write any
thing to your business
at the Gardens. But
you must be so good
as to send me a
transmission to see
my endeavours. I have
just been looking at
a basket full of
parasitical plants in

high under which you
put up for Lady Louisa,
which objects are delightful
at sea. Her ladyship
comes on board
day & her name directly
perwards, with every
good wish to you &
yours and that I
may on my return
find you prospering
in the garden & what
will follow of course
the garden, prospering
with you. I am

My dear Sir

Yours faithfully

W. M. W. M.

William Pitt
Sanger. 20th Jan
1716.

My Dear Sir,

Capt. New being retained
for a few days longer than I expected
I have now the pleasure of sending
by him a box of choice plants which
I hope may reach you in good state

Believe me very truly,

your oblige,
W. S. Paine

Paris Aug 27
23

1816.
recd - 9th Nov

Dr Wallis

Botanic Garden

Calcutta -

Chas. T. ...

Dr. J. H. ...
R. ...
M. ...
Jan'y 23. 1876
recd. p. ...

1876, Jan'y 23
Chas. T. ...
Don. ...
recd. p. ... 1876

20. Jan 1846

My Dear Sir

In consequence of some enquiries
which I have made I am desirous of an early
opportunity of speaking with you on the
subject of your Memorial, which is at present
in my possession. May I therefore beg you to
take the trouble of calling on me the first
day you happen to come over the River.
I am not aware of any thing that can take
me abroad the next week, except Church Co.
services, the meeting of Council on Friday
Saturday.

Yours very faithfully

D. Wallcut

C. P. Wallcut

Dear Madam

My first duty is to give you notice of the meeting of
 the Board of Directors at 10 o'clock on Monday next
 at the residence of Mr. [Name] in [Address] at
 11 o'clock. You are invited to attend and
 to give your opinion on the business to be
 transacted. It is necessary that you should
 be present at this meeting. You are also
 requested to bring with you the report
 of the Committee on the [Subject] which
 was presented to the Board at the meeting
 of the 20th inst. The report is in your
 hands and you will find it interesting
 and important. The Board are anxious
 to hear your views on the subject and
 to see how you will support the
 measures proposed. The Board are
 confident that you will do so and
 that your influence will be of great
 service to the cause. I am, Madam,
 very respectfully,
 Your obedient servant,
 [Name]

Handwritten text at the top of the page, possibly a date or header.

Charles Morris signed to the Secretary and the President and
has my vote for the Court for the President, South
providing the Court. But for the President with me

Copy at various times in the U.S. of the original and

Just fragmants
Serampore Oct. 1816
Dear Sir
I received your kind letter of the 24th inst. and am
glad to hear of the success of your mission to the
Baptist Society in London. The success of your
mission will be a great blessing to the Church and
to the world. I am, Sir, your most obedient
servant
Joseph B. Galloway

all debts due - or to be paid by the said, and as
of his own accord, and in his own hand.

That he - I will not do what in my own hand / or
for him, you are the creditor, and for your convenience
you are bound, - for as the said is for the benefit of all
one of the above named Gov. Napier, as is also in his
letter to me at present as you will be a witness to
- saying, and for the above named party in your
- letters to me, as first appearing.

Friday 10th Nov 1744 and at present as at this
Place to pay to him; as you may see at present.

By the way; Actua. P. - Pleasure. See the
reference made, as in the said and in the enclosed
from the said party for some other things at N.B. and as
at present published at the above named Aquatic Road,
of the said; and the above named Party and the
effect of the same. As I shall see at present, as
the above mentioned as the party's letters for the
purpose of me at present and to the said, which I
shall give and send forthwith to the said, as
I shall see at present and to the said as before,
as the above mentioned of the above named, as you
- mention in the said as I shall see at present
greater to the said. As the above mentioned, as
your letter of the 10th of the above named, as
for at present to the said Party, as I shall see
at present for the said. See above
as the above mentioned for the said.

found in our country, a party in about 1850.
January in front and at home and let on
del. in front and at 14 pounds of
lands one party. Park and garden, I was for
Lance (pencil sketch of family for 1850) was
made paper used let. Then have left only
ground at home of my boy boy Noyes

Wm. Wallbridge
New Camp, Wash. D.C.

My dear Uncle:

Sit down to write

you in great haste a few words to tell
you we are at length on the move
again. The word ordered and have joined
Ochterlony's Division of the Army —
which march in advance from Balwan
on the 3rd of this month. we are in
reasonable expectation of coming to
action in 7 or 8 days. probably by
the time you receive this we shall
have done a great deal, and your
dear servant busily employed —
in dressing wounded &c. we are at
present situated close upon the point
with an immense store of Materiel being
consisting of 14th, 57th, 8th, 12th, 15th, 22nd, 25th
regts & not yet say of the 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 5th, 6th, 7th, 8th, 9th, 10th, 11th, 12th, 13th, 14th, 15th, 16th, 17th, 18th, 19th, 20th, 21st, 22nd, 23rd, 24th, 25th, 26th, 27th, 28th, 29th, 30th, 31st, 32nd, 33rd, 34th, 35th, 36th, 37th, 38th, 39th, 40th, 41st, 42nd, 43rd, 44th, 45th, 46th, 47th, 48th, 49th, 50th, 51st, 52nd, 53rd, 54th, 55th, 56th, 57th, 58th, 59th, 60th, 61st, 62nd, 63rd, 64th, 65th, 66th, 67th, 68th, 69th, 70th, 71st, 72nd, 73rd, 74th, 75th, 76th, 77th, 78th, 79th, 80th, 81st, 82nd, 83rd, 84th, 85th, 86th, 87th, 88th, 89th, 90th, 91st, 92nd, 93rd, 94th, 95th, 96th, 97th, 98th, 99th, 100th, 101st, 102nd, 103rd, 104th, 105th, 106th, 107th, 108th, 109th, 110th, 111th, 112th, 113th, 114th, 115th, 116th, 117th, 118th, 119th, 120th, 121st, 122nd, 123rd, 124th, 125th, 126th, 127th, 128th, 129th, 130th, 131st, 132nd, 133rd, 134th, 135th, 136th, 137th, 138th, 139th, 140th, 141st, 142nd, 143rd, 144th, 145th, 146th, 147th, 148th, 149th, 150th, 151st, 152nd, 153rd, 154th, 155th, 156th, 157th, 158th, 159th, 160th, 161st, 162nd, 163rd, 164th, 165th, 166th, 167th, 168th, 169th, 170th, 171st, 172nd, 173rd, 174th, 175th, 176th, 177th, 178th, 179th, 180th, 181st, 182nd, 183rd, 184th, 185th, 186th, 187th, 188th, 189th, 190th, 191st, 192nd, 193rd, 194th, 195th, 196th, 197th, 198th, 199th, 200th, 201st, 202nd, 203rd, 204th, 205th, 206th, 207th, 208th, 209th, 210th, 211st, 212nd, 213th, 214th, 215th, 216th, 217th, 218th, 219th, 220th, 221st, 222nd, 223rd, 224th, 225th, 226th, 227th, 228th, 229th, 230th, 231st, 232nd, 233rd, 234th, 235th, 236th, 237th, 238th, 239th, 240th, 241st, 242nd, 243rd, 244th, 245th, 246th, 247th, 248th, 249th, 250th, 251st, 252nd, 253rd, 254th, 255th, 256th, 257th, 258th, 259th, 260th, 261st, 262nd, 263rd, 264th, 265th, 266th, 267th, 268th, 269th, 270th, 271st, 272nd, 273rd, 274th, 275th, 276th, 277th, 278th, 279th, 280th, 281st, 282nd, 283rd, 284th, 285th, 286th, 287th, 288th, 289th, 290th, 291st, 292nd, 293rd, 294th, 295th, 296th, 297th, 298th, 299th, 300th, 301st, 302nd, 303rd, 304th, 305th, 306th, 307th, 308th, 309th, 310th, 311st, 312nd, 313th, 314th, 315th, 316th, 317th, 318th, 319th, 320th, 321st, 322nd, 323rd, 324th, 325th, 326th, 327th, 328th, 329th, 330th, 331st, 332nd, 333rd, 334th, 335th, 336th, 337th, 338th, 339th, 340th, 341st, 342nd, 343rd, 344th, 345th, 346th, 347th, 348th, 349th, 350th, 351st, 352nd, 353rd, 354th, 355th, 356th, 357th, 358th, 359th, 360th, 361st, 362nd, 363rd, 364th, 365th, 366th, 367th, 368th, 369th, 370th, 371st, 372nd, 373rd, 374th, 375th, 376th, 377th, 378th, 379th, 380th, 381st, 382nd, 383rd, 384th, 385th, 386th, 387th, 388th, 389th, 390th, 391st, 392nd, 393rd, 394th, 395th, 396th, 397th, 398th, 399th, 400th, 401st, 402nd, 403rd, 404th, 405th, 406th, 407th, 408th, 409th, 410th, 411st, 412nd, 413th, 414th, 415th, 416th, 417th, 418th, 419th, 420th, 421st, 422nd, 423rd, 424th, 425th, 426th, 427th, 428th, 429th, 430th, 431st, 432nd, 433rd, 434th, 435th, 436th, 437th, 438th, 439th, 440th, 441st, 442nd, 443rd, 444th, 445th, 446th, 447th, 448th, 449th, 450th, 451st, 452nd, 453rd, 454th, 455th, 456th, 457th, 458th, 459th, 460th, 461st, 462nd, 463rd, 464th, 465th, 466th, 467th, 468th, 469th, 470th, 471st, 472nd, 473rd, 474th, 475th, 476th, 477th, 478th, 479th, 480th, 481st, 482nd, 483rd, 484th, 485th, 486th, 487th, 488th, 489th, 490th, 491st, 492nd, 493rd, 494th, 495th, 496th, 497th, 498th, 499th, 500th, 501st, 502nd, 503rd, 504th, 505th, 506th, 507th, 508th, 509th, 510th, 511st, 512nd, 513th, 514th, 515th, 516th, 517th, 518th, 519th, 520th, 521st, 522nd, 523rd, 524th, 525th, 526th, 527th, 528th, 529th, 530th, 531st, 532nd, 533rd, 534th, 535th, 536th, 537th, 538th, 539th, 540th, 541st, 542nd, 543rd, 544th, 545th, 546th, 547th, 548th, 549th, 550th, 551st, 552nd, 553rd, 554th, 555th, 556th, 557th, 558th, 559th, 560th, 561st, 562nd, 563rd, 564th, 565th, 566th, 567th, 568th, 569th, 570th, 571st, 572nd, 573rd, 574th, 575th, 576th, 577th, 578th, 579th, 580th, 581st, 582nd, 583rd, 584th, 585th, 586th, 587th, 588th, 589th, 590th, 591st, 592nd, 593rd, 594th, 595th, 596th, 597th, 598th, 599th, 600th, 601st, 602nd, 603rd, 604th, 605th, 606th, 607th, 608th, 609th, 610th, 611st, 612nd, 613th, 614th, 615th, 616th, 617th, 618th, 619th, 620th, 621st, 622nd, 623rd, 624th, 625th, 626th, 627th, 628th, 629th, 630th, 631st, 632nd, 633rd, 634th, 635th, 636th, 637th, 638th, 639th, 640th, 641st, 642nd, 643rd, 644th, 645th, 646th, 647th, 648th, 649th, 650th, 651st, 652nd, 653rd, 654th, 655th, 656th, 657th, 658th, 659th, 660th, 661st, 662nd, 663rd, 664th, 665th, 666th, 667th, 668th, 669th, 670th, 671st, 672nd, 673rd, 674th, 675th, 676th, 677th, 678th, 679th, 680th, 681st, 682nd, 683rd, 684th, 685th, 686th, 687th, 688th, 689th, 690th, 691st, 692nd, 693rd, 694th, 695th, 696th, 697th, 698th, 699th, 700th, 701st, 702nd, 703rd, 704th, 705th, 706th, 707th, 708th, 709th, 710th, 711st, 712nd, 713th, 714th, 715th, 716th, 717th, 718th, 719th, 720th, 721st, 722nd, 723rd, 724th, 725th, 726th, 727th, 728th, 729th, 730th, 731st, 732nd, 733rd, 734th, 735th, 736th, 737th, 738th, 739th, 740th, 741st, 742nd, 743rd, 744th, 745th, 746th, 747th, 748th, 749th, 750th, 751st, 752nd, 753rd, 754th, 755th, 756th, 757th, 758th, 759th, 760th, 761st, 762nd, 763rd, 764th, 765th, 766th, 767th, 768th, 769th, 770th, 771st, 772nd, 773rd, 774th, 775th, 776th, 777th, 778th, 779th, 780th, 781st, 782nd, 783rd, 784th, 785th, 786th, 787th, 788th, 789th, 790th, 791st, 792nd, 793rd, 794th, 795th, 796th, 797th, 798th, 799th, 800th, 801st, 802nd, 803rd, 804th, 805th, 806th, 807th, 808th, 809th, 810th, 811st, 812nd, 813th, 814th, 815th, 816th, 817th, 818th, 819th, 820th, 821st, 822nd, 823rd, 824th, 825th, 826th, 827th, 828th, 829th, 830th, 831st, 832nd, 833rd, 834th, 835th, 836th, 837th, 838th, 839th, 840th, 841st, 842nd, 843rd, 844th, 845th, 846th, 847th, 848th, 849th, 850th, 851st, 852nd, 853rd, 854th, 855th, 856th, 857th, 858th, 859th, 860th, 861st, 862nd, 863rd, 864th, 865th, 866th, 867th, 868th, 869th, 870th, 871st, 872nd, 873rd, 874th, 875th, 876th, 877th, 878th, 879th, 880th, 881st, 882nd, 883rd, 884th, 885th, 886th, 887th, 888th, 889th, 890th, 891st, 892nd, 893rd, 894th, 895th, 896th, 897th, 898th, 899th, 900th, 901st, 902nd, 903rd, 904th, 905th, 906th, 907th, 908th, 909th, 910th, 911st, 912nd, 913th, 914th, 915th, 916th, 917th, 918th, 919th, 920th, 921st, 922nd, 923rd, 924th, 925th, 926th, 927th, 928th, 929th, 930th, 931st, 932nd, 933rd, 934th, 935th, 936th, 937th, 938th, 939th, 940th, 941st, 942nd, 943rd, 944th, 945th, 946th, 947th, 948th, 949th, 950th, 951st, 952nd, 953rd, 954th, 955th, 956th, 957th, 958th, 959th, 960th, 961st, 962nd, 963rd, 964th, 965th, 966th, 967th, 968th, 969th, 970th, 971st, 972nd, 973rd, 974th, 975th, 976th, 977th, 978th, 979th, 980th, 981st, 982nd, 983rd, 984th, 985th, 986th, 987th, 988th, 989th, 990th, 991st, 992nd, 993rd, 994th, 995th, 996th, 997th, 998th, 999th, 1000th

five companies of the 9th & five of the 4th
besides two other Divisions, one
at Whangwanpore, and another
at Roonnegar. The former consist
of R.M., 24th R. Inf., 18th & 21st & Champaign
Light Infantry — with battering train.
The latter of R.M., 60th two Grenadier
Battalions 15th 8th & five companies
of the 4th we have also Roberts' irregular
Horse.

Thus you perceive we
are all prepared, to give the enemy
a real thrashing for their part
there is no chance of Peace. War
is certain. no ratification of the former
can take place. in my opinion

We have a very fine fellow for
a field Surgeon a Mr Proctor of the
18th I pray you will write me.

indeed you have quite astonished
me ~~as~~ by the time that has elapsed
since you have written.

Now my dear fellow
let me congratulate you on the
birth of your little offspring Reppy
man.

I am also now on the
alert for the sound of forward

may give my best regards to
both and believe me

My dear Walter

Yours most sincerely

Forbes

Bengalore Division

Feb 5th 1810

recd no Bengal on 13 Feb 1.

1875
Calcutta
Dunlop & Co
Feb

11000
U
20/5/75

20/5/75

7

Prof. H. H. Esq. M. D.
Botanical Garden
Calcutta

Rs

4

10/5/75

10/5/75



Wed. 6 April

Prof Lewis, Hanover.

9th Feb. 1856.

Thank you very much for the account of
of reflect, for before this you would have
received Mr. Thompson's answer to the letter I
brought from you, he says it will announce you
that we are joyful to receive your contributions.

The weekly transport service here at
the 5th of January the passengers were
pleasantly considered to have 12 days been
the my arrival they had to go to that date
without much time spent. The first of that
succeeded in being permitted to continue in the
the 12th of January was the last of the
Thompson will have that day. The 12th of
second day was wonderful. To be the 12th of
our establishment colony on the east side of
Bridgewater, Porto Lucor: its situation and
climate are described the delightful. It is
it is healthy.

Having informed Mr. Burke that I had
brought some plants from your garden he begged
to see the list and being desirous to have some
thought it best to offer them all and they were
all planted in the Botanic Garden under

If you have any other plants
you do not get any of them, pray say so.

11/15
C. B. Jones
Annapolis D.C.

How far is your interference, the had some
bread from various safety, and is considered
a great degradation - several of the vessels
very true this - the plants had not been in
the line - mentioned that you had no
return having been made for the
the consequence of the laws in your case of
different plants, except that are those
mentioned - the good for the Government
has to send the Governor has asked a
quantity the best a board before
regret that such a board, but the
are directed to you a board
know - Hope some will be, as they are of
different ages - light might they not be
procured in greater perfection at
from these they were introduced here.

Hope I have some taken, but at least
of plants raised in any of the States with the
to the - a number of them has been
now sent - your correspondence
of Government, and, some others
them.

A board of considered interference

on my part to send you any thing you, or
Mr. Trenchard, and Mr. Burke are wanting
themselves to see, or to be sent, if they will not
have sent I will, or send any thing, pray
be so good to inform me, I shall not
be obliged to you.

Mr. Keane was engaged in his
voyage from Calcutta in making
a voyage to the West Indies, at
a depth under water, the
depth of which he does not
remember you -

Wishing the plants, and good ones
arrive safely, and that you will not forget to
command me if I can be of service, they
my best respects to Mr. Keane,
and remain, my dear Sir,
Yours very truly

J. P. Mackenzie

If the Government are for the Gov. Genl,
you do not get any other, pray say so.

Essex
Dunmore Street

H. Maskins
Post Office 8 Feb
1846
p. May 1846



Mr. Maskins

Essex

London

to Mr. Maskins

H. Maskins
8 Feb 1846
see for Maskins
6 April

POSTAGE
DUNMORE STREET
2
2
4

Red Copied

My Dear Sir

I hope you will receive the 2 Boxes of plants sent on the Magent, in a good state and that you may approve of the Collection - I beg you will have the goodness to send us by every opportunity Bamboo plants - those which resist the worm and humidity are the most valuable here, where we are in want of wood, and would gladly use the Bamboo, if we had the tough and hardy species, in the construction of our houses - Some of those you have sent are in good order - you will also oblige us by adding the C. Urugany - I am My Dear Sir

Yours very sincerely

B. Thorne

Recd 10 Feb
1816

12th March 1816

Mr. Geo. Jones
Parquhan

Mauritius Feb 16
1816

per Mynel.
recd 6 April

1816, Feb 16
Mauritius, Barbadoes
per Mynel.
recd 6 April

Ms. B. 1. 10

It is to be regretted that you have not been
able to attend to the matter of the
order of the committee in relation to the
it is to acquaint you to the progress of the
present form of the paper being prepared to be
congruous of the order at the same time that you
may find an advantage at Calcutta in trying
them during the different seasons here I have
suggested to Dr. Horsfield a report that he will
send me a further supply of a bottle or two of the
water here. — I may add also that
having thus introduced you to each other I
can safely promise you that while I am most
happy to be the means of communication and
to promote your object in every way that
I. W. W. W. W. W.
W. W. W. W. W.

4. 10 - May 10 - and
Dr: Opey, Sept 10
Genl. Dr. Lawrence

Genl. Dr: Opey, Sept 10
Dr: Opey, Sept 10
Genl. Dr. Lawrence

Private.

enclosed in Apeys of 6
10^e Feby 1846

I have the pleasure of
forwarding you for Mrs. Wallis, in
two small packages a collection of
seeds, corresponding in the numbers
to those of this Catalogue. I have
added one few seeds, as most
of the subjects are herbaceous
or small woody plants, they will
grow rapidly and be in a state
fit for sowing in the garden.
But as some of the seeds
have been kept a little above
the year they may perhaps prove
unproductive; that, if pointed

out, I will be happy to supply
from time to time, by letter, if
as they are mostly new or interest-
ing subjects; and I am very ready
to communicate a correspondence

to Mr. Wallcut for the pur-
pose of all this. You will perhaps of you
be interested about people mentioned in the
republican paper and especially of my
work. I am particularly interested to
know in what object and to receive the
information as to the Bostonian
Garden.

Should the packages
be exposed to moisture, on
their way to Boston, in the
winter present season, you
will not wish to expose them,
I feel sure, to the open air

of a day apartment, but I do
secretly think it will be necessary
to open the packages.

I have the honor to
Vigman, with respect

My Dear Sir:

Your obedient Servant,

Ch. Horsfield

Mr. Horsfield
15th
1816 }
Mr. Horsfield
Secretary to Government
London

15th
1816
Mr. Horsfield
15th
1816

To Messrs. J. D. ...
New York 1876

and in ...

3/10-1876

...

...

...

...

...

...

My dear Halliwell

Read your note with a concern
equal to the interest I feel
in your happiness - which
you seem determined to destroy
by turning the common accidents
of public life into serious
and personal mischances - In
the complicated machinery of
Government, there is scarce
a movement that does not
affect a wide circle - if one
man is to be removed or
appointed, there is generally
an attendant chain, some

kindly published may be required
to be filled out & sent on this
most formal occasions the
importance of home is striking, and marked,
and the good old usage of
his not give site but is
together - find from fully
adopted with underlying.

often the shock to present state
the great power - But that
of law and spirit of
it is true for a while as
brought the consideration of
social economy - but his
and of the most and the

has on the more but public work
with the general head that may
now enjoy, and then to rejoice
melancholy as a year, while
you should be as especially as
the long battle -
with a certain from Edward the
what is in agitation and all
you know - In the uniform
looking to the best of
them to have good state of
by just union between it will
of health, and all the young
they know for proportionally

know 1816
General

Wesley

Dr. Patrick

My dear Mr. Atterbury

There is no occasion for such
great hurry in your proceedings
to resign, and we must have
some rational talk on the subject
before you do any thing: He's
yourself quite quiet, he's now working
at the garden, and when he
has finished his Botanicall
Survey, come up and we
will talk the matter over
coolly. or, I will go down and
spend a day with you.
I'm prospect where you went
to the garden were such as
fully to moderate your

hopes of better success - and we
had seen therefore you have
nothing to reproach yourself
with - and as to taking any
other persons advice, on this
matter, it is entirely personal,
it could not have been expected.

There are so many good books
published that if we were
to read and take the advice
pointed out, the world would
soon be at an end - It is
wisely intended that each
individual should try his
own experience, and perfect
Sandy is incompatible

with youthful blood -
go well, if you keep
spirits and are true
I have not time to write more
just now - Regards to
Mrs. Welch

Yours sincerely
G. W. Anderson
14 March '66

Dec 11 1866

Have just heard of Mother's

death -

truly think you would do better
by sticking with his shoes than
by remaining in the shoes
whereby you would be sooner
richer - and in point of respecta-
bility, recollect that reports
upon the Main himself
think on this for a day or two

Yours truly

Jonathan B

We will assist you in the necessary
and if it

Jonathan B

1866

To Mr. N. Wallich

Sir,

Salt Dept

I am directed by the Board of Trade to transmit for your information and guidance, the enclosed copy of a Letter from the Acting Secretary to Government in the Territorial Department, dated 21st Instant, and its enclosure

Calcutta,

Salt office,

the 26th March 1816

I am,

Sir,

Your most obedient Servant

Croft

Pringle

1846, March 26
Fry Hill beach

Transmitted before
to my friend J. H. P. P.
to the J. D. of the 29th Day

5-120 of 1916

To
George Aldrey Esq

Acting President, Members of the B of Trade

Dear Sirs

all

I am directed by His Excellency
the Right Honourable the Governor General
in Council to transmit to you for your
information, the subjoined copy of an
Extract from the Proceedings of Government
in the Military Department bearing
date the 1st Instant.

Council Chamber
the 21st March 1916

(Signed) Holt Mackenzie
Acting Secy to the Govt

A 274

Extract from the Proceedings of His Excellency the
Right Honourable the Governor General in Council
in the Military Department under date the 1st March 1916
Read a Minute by the Right Honourable the
Governor General, dated 1st March 1916.

The Governor General in
Council is pleased to appoint Assistant
Surgeon & Medical Officer to perform

the

The Medical Director of the Bell Agency of
San Francisco without prejudice
to his situation of Assistant to the Super-
intendent of the Botanical Garden at

Ordered, that the foregoing
Medical appointment be communicated
to the Territorial Department for informa-
tion and such further orders as may be
deemed necessary.

J. A. Van Arsdale,

(Signed) C. M. Gardner

July 16 1854

1st Copy,

(Signed) H. H. King

July 16 1854

True Copies

W. H. King

Copy

Hofmangere ved Oseup
d. 28 Marts 1816.

Tilgiss allefor'haend! at jeg Tante at udvord
profonly hende of dem at for fide I foud
Lidt hende for at faldige Leobindthe med
dem at for faldig og inrig dister Glæde
Hindt Hoben - med hende Midea - !

Jeg tilgids dem min Brønd vil lig fud at
ndom te Tante at for fide Midea of
Lænde Skiftes alle ande Sublaundt foud
bringels of hende at for fide fide
Kilde at. mig at fud at med hende mig
of Lænde hende faldige gids at
mig at fud faldige -
for at indvord. faldige an Orelthe
ne for mig at indvord. I hende

1816 May 25
Hofmann's Room.
Geneva

$\frac{28}{3} 16$

To
Mr. Wallis Dr.
Surveyor of The botanic Garden
at Calcutta

Dr. Klemm's Letter

Monday 20 May
1876

Dear Genl Wallcut

I had arranged my next arrangements
at 30th Nov. a. p. from my own arrangements at
arranging a day's business at Genl. in my own
business. I had the usual for my own business
that of my business at Genl. of my own
for at the same time my business at Genl.
active. But no in two business at Genl. my own
that at my business at Genl. at Genl. at Genl.
in business, even in my own business at Genl.
my business at Genl. I had my own business at Genl.
in my own business at Genl. from my own business at Genl.
throughout my business at Genl. for my own business at Genl.
what at Genl. is at Genl. for my own business at Genl.
before you have your own business at Genl. for my own
my own business at Genl. what at Genl. for my own business at Genl.
I had my own business at Genl. with Genl. I had
my own business at Genl. my own business at Genl.
and my own business at Genl. my own business at Genl.
with my own business at Genl. my own business at Genl.
my own business at Genl. my own business at Genl.
I had my own business at Genl. my own business at Genl.
of the my own business at Genl. my own business at Genl.
for my own business at Genl. my own business at Genl.
I had my own business at Genl. my own business at Genl.
I had my own business at Genl. my own business at Genl.
for my own business at Genl. my own business at Genl.

Yours
Genl

of the business, being settled in London
after a considerable time. Mr. Spence has
been employed to the Bishop, and several others
near the university will have their books
copied for the press. The first book will
be a survey of the records, from the foundation
of the university to the present time, and
of the other ancient plants, and will be
written in Latin. The second part will
be a description of the plants, and will be
written in English. The third part will
be a description of the plants, and will be
written in Latin. The fourth part will
be a description of the plants, and will be
written in English. The fifth part will
be a description of the plants, and will be
written in Latin. The sixth part will
be a description of the plants, and will be
written in English. The seventh part will
be a description of the plants, and will be
written in Latin. The eighth part will
be a description of the plants, and will be
written in English. The ninth part will
be a description of the plants, and will be
written in Latin. The tenth part will
be a description of the plants, and will be
written in English. The eleventh part will
be a description of the plants, and will be
written in Latin. The twelfth part will
be a description of the plants, and will be
written in English. The thirteenth part will
be a description of the plants, and will be
written in Latin. The fourteenth part will
be a description of the plants, and will be
written in English. The fifteenth part will
be a description of the plants, and will be
written in Latin. The sixteenth part will
be a description of the plants, and will be
written in English. The seventeenth part will
be a description of the plants, and will be
written in Latin. The eighteenth part will
be a description of the plants, and will be
written in English. The nineteenth part will
be a description of the plants, and will be
written in Latin. The twentieth part will
be a description of the plants, and will be
written in English.

The first part will be a description of the plants, and will be written in Latin. The second part will be a description of the plants, and will be written in English. The third part will be a description of the plants, and will be written in Latin. The fourth part will be a description of the plants, and will be written in English. The fifth part will be a description of the plants, and will be written in Latin. The sixth part will be a description of the plants, and will be written in English. The seventh part will be a description of the plants, and will be written in Latin. The eighth part will be a description of the plants, and will be written in English. The ninth part will be a description of the plants, and will be written in Latin. The tenth part will be a description of the plants, and will be written in English. The eleventh part will be a description of the plants, and will be written in Latin. The twelfth part will be a description of the plants, and will be written in English. The thirteenth part will be a description of the plants, and will be written in Latin. The fourteenth part will be a description of the plants, and will be written in English. The fifteenth part will be a description of the plants, and will be written in Latin. The sixteenth part will be a description of the plants, and will be written in English. The seventeenth part will be a description of the plants, and will be written in Latin. The eighteenth part will be a description of the plants, and will be written in English. The nineteenth part will be a description of the plants, and will be written in Latin. The twentieth part will be a description of the plants, and will be written in English.

at buying fresh my fine families, from you in
 far about still for it & Maamun. In you
 returnance part from you it's before the
 with, now you shall find and me for every
 from part of my meeting in part the part
 of it. Only at fabrication in arbutus
 before the about Gamalinda. But kind the
 but before Galchanda flourish you and
 found by your part
 Always near and Cochin about part from you
 April 12, 1816. *J. Klein*

- 1 *Can Marotti* Alid Mal. 1.65 & 36. Engel.
 Botanique III. 712
- 2 *Casalpinia* *sumera* Klein, Alway, March 16
- 3 *Kasin Niota*, Alid. Mal. vi. 31 t. 10
Niota penulayata, Lam. Encycl. IV. 490
- 4 *Coryphantha vitifolia* pro.
- 5 *Chorizanthe* *crispata*
- 6 *Epandrea* *zygna*, on Buddape?
- 7 *Cleome* *albida*?
- 8 *Pantourea* *monogyna*. Pödon Frouon
 core, & nectum Plum medicinalis cyprina
- 9 *Caenonnia* *spice*?
- 10 *Merthia* *sp.* *J. Klein* & Alid Mal. 2
excavata Klein 711-41
- 11 *Urtica* *indiana* *sp.* Alway, near Cochin U. heterophylla
foetida Vahl. symb. I. 16
- 12 *Corylus* *energea* April 12, 1816 76
- 13 *Cory. an. bifida* see May 20-3- U. procumbens
 Herb.
- 14 *Urtica* *sp.* on globe 15 *Sponsea* *sp.* ?
ans Quilonesis K.
- 15 *Prostrata* *sp.*

anon 8 May

My Dear Father

Let down ^{intentionally}

frankly as now hope it for
the purpose of exhibiting you
perhaps in the evening see
the enclosed list of medicine
The medicinal preparation
of any description in such
remedy is not in ^{what effects}
that I can fancy myself
delivered when a pilot at
sea whose compass has
lost its needle and his
ship is in danger for want of

as a ~~part~~ ^{part} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~same~~ ^{same} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~have~~ ^{have} ~~my~~ ^{my} ~~patients~~ ^{patients} ~~been~~ ^{been} ~~informed~~ ^{informed} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~worthless~~ ^{worthless} ~~medicine~~ ^{medicine} ~~we~~ ^{we} ~~got~~ ^{got} ~~from~~ ^{from} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~Dept. of~~ ^{Dept. of} ~~Health~~ ^{Health} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~myself~~ ^{myself} ~~were~~ ^{were} ~~convinced~~ ^{convinced} ~~at~~ ^{at} ~~this~~ ^{this} ~~point~~ ^{point} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~other~~ ^{other} ~~day~~ ^{day} ~~when~~ ^{when} ~~he~~ ^{he} ~~told~~ ^{told} ~~me~~ ^{me} ~~that~~ ^{that} ~~you~~ ^{you} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~him~~ ^{him} ~~were~~ ^{were} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~habit~~ ^{habit} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~getting~~ ^{getting} ~~most~~ ^{most} ~~excellent~~ ^{excellent} ~~medicine~~ ^{medicine} ~~on~~ ^{on} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~arrival~~ ^{arrival} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~ships~~ ^{ships} ~~from~~ ^{from} ~~Europe~~ ^{Europe} ~~which~~ ^{which} ~~was~~ ^{was} ~~generally~~ ^{generally} ~~sold~~ ^{sold} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~auction~~ ^{by} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~my~~ ^{my} ~~good~~ ^{good} ~~friend~~ ^{friend} ~~sent~~ ^{sent} ~~me~~ ^{me} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~your~~ ^{your} ~~report~~ ^{report} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~you~~ ^{you} ~~will~~ ^{will} ~~confer~~ ^{confer} ~~an~~ ^{an} ~~evaluation~~ ^{evaluation}

obligation I suppose you
received a letter from Capt
Watson - tell me how you
like him - indeed he is
a worthy fellow

What a beautiful place
Birmingham is, no longer
a place of a description
they are making books
for we should sink into
melancholy habits without
them - it will necessarily take
mind George

~~Remembrance~~
Apr 14th 1812
W. W. W.

PLANT

Dr

Mr. Thomas Patrick Esq. D.D.
Botanical Garden
Calcutta.

1812/1813

Dr. J. D. Hooker

Dr

Collyer - Penang
14 April 1816
Answer - 8 May.

There must be some other letter
in my trunk ^{it is written}. There are some
to prove it or correct errors. Under the hope
that the several circumstances & changes
that take place with the Army may afford
you some degree of pleasure in hearing of
them is an inducement ^{princely} now
to write you. Since writing my last from
Linn's Camp, dated the 8th, it now follows
the relation of our subsequent marches
on 1st from that place, commenced on
the 9th through the famous Seal Forest
where to my great disappointment we
perceived but very few of the pine stately
trees where we had been led to suppose
they grew in great abundance few
of them were more than four or five
feet in circumference, our road which
was very narrow, was on the whole
pretty good so that the military experienced
as difficulty in bringing on the Portage
train there was however no water
to be seen, we experienced no molestation
from the enemy which in a great degree

astonished our military characters
our march was dreary nothing to be seen
but bush & grass so connected by their
growth as to leave us no view.
But the narrow road before us, until
we arrived within a mile of our ground
when all at once the hills broke
to our sight the most beautiful and
romantic appearance I think I ever
saw delineated. The hills were covered
with trees of beautiful verdure. The
this range did not appear very high
the road here was nothing else but
but stone and sand and which appears
to be the bed of a river during the
rains. Our march commenced at eight
in the morning and we arrived at
our ground about four in the after-
noon at a place called Tucker's Hole,
where there was a large brick house
built upon a table hill for the
purpose of accommodating passengers
on their road to their Reginald

This house was constructed by an
outer veranda, and one upper room
which you entered by ascending wooden
steps it had a large combound and
on the whole was constructed much
after the same manner as the native
houses in the lower provinces there
was a large stone erected, on which
was written in Shanscrit profane
injunctons from the Rajah of Mypaul
that no stranger on the peril of death
was to pass that house, without
due authority - we were encamped
at this ^{spot} in a valley of rock and stone
surrounded by mountains, by which
was several springs of beautiful water
and extremely cold. The army remained
at Panchi Rob till the 14th when
we received orders about 8 o'clock
to march one Brigade immediately
leaving behind us all our baggage
we had been previously informed
by report that there was at a place

Called them, later returned about 8
from Benhab, a short distance
enemies formed at the edge of
page in the town of Benhab
that the recent movement was
to move forward and take by surprise
this place, however we were notified
the general had formed a much
better scheme he had discovered a
road by which we could get into
the rear of this straggling column
we could attack it and leave the
other brigade to protect the
main march, the desert was
wide open at the same moment
attacked the front, our march commenced
by a little good water for 5 miles when
all at once we moved into a narrow
and dark gloomy gash not more than
100 feet in diameter on each side
& which you looked at and looked at
most dreadfully melancholy, it was
about 10 o'clock the moon was up.

but in this cave like place we were
were not at all benefited by either
of light moreover we were in danger
every moment of falling from rocks
beneath the hanging down rocks and stones
that had fallen from the heights, indeed
I was looking at every moment and
was struck with surprise that such
hazardous and fearful holes could contain
the remaining fragments of rocks that
seemed to hang momentarily in balance.
I could not help but remark upon the
rapidity with which the air moved
through this place, and upon the
light when we came into the open
space, the rapid descent and ascent
at length we arrived at the foot
of the first range of hills, called
the Champeyuta. Here the rocks
and all our things were placed
to be held fast by means of the rocks

Please state time to the you that
I mentioned the enclosed at 12 at night
and finished it at 12 this morning
One time is so completely revised
with the new arrangement at that
time you will be able

The arrangements mentioned in the letter
written in reply to the arrangements
in the letter of the 12th

7
Her Excellency the Right Honourable
The Governor-General in Council

Your Excellency's memorandum has per-
mitted me to state that he has been entrusted
with the charge of the Botanic Garden for
^{exactly one year} ~~the~~ during which period he has
expended no pains or labour to discharge
his duty to the utmost extent of his power
and to rescue the institution from the general
neglect which since the departure of Dr
Rochburgh, had ~~unavoidably~~ ^{unavoidably} crept into every
part of its boundaries. He has thus not only
restored the garden to its primitive flourish-
ing state, but he hopes moreover that it will
be found he has extended the cultivations
to a degree beyond what they have been
known to exist at any former period.
The collection of plants which Your Excellency's
memorandum has been sending during
his charge to every part of the Country
to Europe, America, New Holland, Mauritius,
Java, Prince of Wales Island, to the coast
of Comorandul and to Bombay exceed
in number, as well as extent, the aggregate
of many previous years. The number alone
of chests of growing plants, boxes and baskets
with Roots and Cuttings which he has
transmitted to His Majesty's garden at
Kew, to the garden of Lincolns, to the
Right Hon. Sir Joseph Banks, to the botanic
garden at Liverpool and Cambridge, to the
the individual collectors in different parts
of the United Kingdom is equal to the amount
of several past years. He has accomplished
these objects by providing the five Nurseries
and all the quarters of the garden with
supplies of plants, according both in number
and variety, of any preceding time equal
to the extent and liberality of the institution
and calculated to meet every demand which
in future ~~will~~ be made on them. He has

and the fortune to be the medium of introducing
and rearing an immense and unparalleled
number of foreign chiefly African plants
which alone would have justified him
in soliciting that a Conservatory might
be added to the establishment: a subject
on which he ventured to take the liberty
of addressing Your Excellency in London
some time ago. He further has to
state that he has reformed that most
wilted branch of a botanical garden, the Seed
Department, in a manner so as to enable
him to distribute constantly numerous
and extensive collections of Seed to all
parts of the world: whereas the most impor-
tant management was before his arrival
to the garden left exclusively to the
carelessness of an ignorant Gardener. Your
Excellency memorialist ~~thinks~~ himself has
the hope of having thus succeeded in
accomplishing the chief aim of this
Institution: that of rearing ^{and} distribu-
~~ing and distributing~~ ^{and distributing} useful and
ornamental plants to the
foreign Countries, and he entreats
that it may be taken into consid-
eration that he has performed these
objects, unaided by any nurseryman
or assistance of the laborer, and that
he has on consequence been under
the necessity of guiding and conducting
personally the work of all the Males
and laborers in the garden. While en-
gaged in the occupations specified above,
he has not omitted to improve and
embellish the garden, by forming several
new Walks, Borders, and Quarters, and
by forming into an Orchard, ^{and experimental farm} a division
of the garden, comprising not less than
44 Bepaks of ground, which was formerly

street entirely unoccupied and ^{planted} to be
planted with many hundreds of the best sort
of Fruit-trees, with a view of unloading the
garden at some future period of the
enormous multitudes of ditched, sugar
and Mango-trees, which at present oppress
the figure and exhaust its whole extent. ^{They}
he has been assiduous in re-establishing the former
correspondence of the garden, he has care-
fully described in considerable numbers
of new and interesting Asiatic plants, and he
by the help of the establishment of many
^{attached to the garden} ~~over~~ ⁱⁿ ~~no~~ ^{at least} an of those on his private
employ, ^{had} ^{drawings} ^{and} ^{minutes} made of most
of them. And lastly your goodships memo-
rials has contributed towards saving
the house of the Superintendent, which
during the whole of the last rainy season
was in the most imminent danger
of being carried away by the river
~~has always required the necessitating~~
expenses!

In order to render himself
so much the better competent to his
charge, your Excellency's memorialist
has been under the necessity of extending
his collection of books on Botanical
subjects, by procuring such, as he con-
sidered indispensably necessary for
the Botanical superintendent, under all
the disadvantages peculiar to this country
he has amongst others purchased at
the botanical works of the late Dr
Probstburgh and Dr. Buchanan's ^{and several of}
^{Dr. Blakely's} ~~works~~ ^{on} ~~on~~ ^{on} bills payable in London, and
~~several of the~~ ~~Polakowski's~~ collection
The preliminary embarrasments which
he in consequence has incurred, have been
greatly enhanced by his having engaged

in an undertaking, which has hitherto been considered
by all as a great desideratum, that of publishing
in Indian Descriptions and coloured figures of the most
plants, for which he has already accumulated
a number of materials, and of the first plate
and description of which he has now the honor
to submit a copy to Your Excellency in con-
sult. The expenses for engraving and coloring by
native artists the first attempt which has
ever been made towards the object above-
mentioned, have been extremely heavy and some-
times be expected to be recovered by its publi-
cation, and it will moreover be increased
by an investment of drawing paper, which
as it cannot be had in this country, he
has been compelled to order out from
England.

Your Excellency's memorialist
finally presumes to hope that the following
circumstances may not be viewed in a
light unfavorable for his present memo-
rial. He has had the satisfaction to plan
and ^{through his agency to} superintend the Museum of the
Asiatic Society, and he has largely contrib-
uted by donations, both to that and to
the Museum of the Royal College of Surgeons
in London, for which, as well as for
other services, he has had the honor
of receiving on several occasions the
public acknowledgements from both
Institutions.

Your Excellency's memorialist
has then presumed to state a series
of facts, which he hopes may tend toward
proving that he has endeavored to conduct
his duty to the satisfaction and approbation
of Government, and which he prays may
pardon the hardships he is at present suffering,
being without appointment since the
last month when he was forced to return

own charge of the botanic garden, and without
the means of providing for his family or
of proceeding with a labor for which he has
already accumulated the materials. During
the whole period in which he was acting as
superintendent, he has been encouraged
to cherish the hope of being permanently
fixed to this institution as assistant
to the botanical superintendent, until
at some future period he ~~should~~ ^{might perhaps} be
deemed worthy of being entrusted with
the whole charge. In this hope he has
striven to pass himself deserving
of the favor which ^{is} ~~your~~ ^{kindness} ~~has~~ ^{been} ~~conferred~~ ^{upon} ~~him~~ ^{by} ~~placing~~ ^{him} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~a~~ ⁱⁿ ~~situation~~ ⁱⁿ ~~above~~ ⁱⁿ ~~all~~ ⁱⁿ ~~other~~ ⁱⁿ ~~dear~~ ⁱⁿ ~~to~~ ⁱⁿ ~~him~~ ⁱⁿ ~~, under~~ ⁱⁿ ~~these~~ ⁱⁿ ~~prospects~~ ⁱⁿ ~~he~~ ⁱⁿ ~~has~~ ⁱⁿ ~~performed~~ ⁱⁿ ~~and~~ ⁱⁿ ~~succeeded~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~an~~ ⁱⁿ ~~undertaking~~ ⁱⁿ ~~as~~ ⁱⁿ ~~novel~~ ⁱⁿ ~~as~~ ⁱⁿ ~~it~~ ⁱⁿ ~~is~~ ⁱⁿ ~~important~~ ⁱⁿ ~~and~~ ⁱⁿ ~~under~~ ⁱⁿ ~~difficulties~~ ⁱⁿ ~~which~~ ⁱⁿ ~~appeared~~ ⁱⁿ ~~to~~ ⁱⁿ ~~be~~ ⁱⁿ ~~almost~~ ⁱⁿ ~~insurmountable~~ ⁱⁿ ~~and~~ ⁱⁿ ~~he~~ ⁱⁿ ~~has~~ ⁱⁿ ~~involved~~ ⁱⁿ ~~himself~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~a~~ ⁱⁿ ~~feaver~~ ⁱⁿ ~~set~~ ⁱⁿ ~~by~~ ⁱⁿ ~~providing~~ ⁱⁿ ~~himself~~ ⁱⁿ ~~with~~ ⁱⁿ ~~those~~ ⁱⁿ ~~scientific~~ ⁱⁿ ~~helps~~ ⁱⁿ ~~without~~ ⁱⁿ ~~which~~ ⁱⁿ ~~it~~ ⁱⁿ ~~would~~ ⁱⁿ ~~have~~ ⁱⁿ ~~been~~ ⁱⁿ ~~impossible~~ ⁱⁿ ~~to~~ ⁱⁿ ~~dis-~~ ⁱⁿ ~~charge~~ ⁱⁿ ~~his~~ ⁱⁿ ~~duty~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~a~~ ⁱⁿ ~~satisfactory~~ ⁱⁿ ~~manner~~ ⁱⁿ ~~He~~ ⁱⁿ ~~therefore~~ ⁱⁿ ~~humbly~~ ⁱⁿ ~~soli-~~ ⁱⁿ ~~cits~~ ⁱⁿ ~~that~~ ⁱⁿ ~~your~~ ⁱⁿ ~~kindness~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~Council~~ ⁱⁿ ~~will~~ ⁱⁿ ~~please~~ ⁱⁿ ~~to~~ ⁱⁿ ~~grant~~ ⁱⁿ ~~him~~ ⁱⁿ ~~an~~ ⁱⁿ ~~appan-~~ ⁱⁿ ~~ment~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ⁱⁿ ~~position~~ ⁱⁿ ~~to~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ⁱⁿ ~~superin-~~ ⁱⁿ ~~tendant~~ ⁱⁿ ~~of~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ⁱⁿ ~~botanic~~ ⁱⁿ ~~garden~~ ⁱⁿ ~~with~~ ⁱⁿ ~~a~~ ⁱⁿ ~~salary~~ ⁱⁿ ~~that~~ ⁱⁿ ~~will~~ ⁱⁿ ~~enable~~ ⁱⁿ ~~him~~ ⁱⁿ ~~to~~ ⁱⁿ ~~pursue~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ⁱⁿ ~~objects~~ ⁱⁿ ~~which~~ ⁱⁿ ~~he~~ ⁱⁿ ~~has~~ ⁱⁿ ~~had~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ⁱⁿ ~~honor~~ ⁱⁿ ~~to~~ ⁱⁿ ~~submit~~ ⁱⁿ ~~to~~ ⁱⁿ ~~your~~ ⁱⁿ ~~kindness~~ ⁱⁿ ~~consideration~~ ⁱⁿ ~~or~~ ⁱⁿ ~~that~~ ⁱⁿ ~~he~~ ⁱⁿ ~~may~~ ⁱⁿ ~~be~~ ⁱⁿ ~~ad-~~ ⁱⁿ ~~vised~~ ⁱⁿ ~~with~~ ⁱⁿ ~~a~~ ⁱⁿ ~~situation~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ⁱⁿ ~~medical~~ ⁱⁿ ~~line~~ ⁱⁿ ~~at~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ⁱⁿ ~~Presidency~~ ⁱⁿ ~~.~~ ⁱⁿ

Bot. Garden
Bombay 1819

A. Wallat
Bot. Surgeon

Copy

Memorials addressed
to Major Genl
in command
19 Jan'y 1816

honour of receiving on several occasions the public
thanks of both Institutions.

Your Excellency's memorialist
has thus presumed to state a series of facts which
he hopes may tend towards proving that he has
endeavoured to execute his duty to the satisfac-
tion and approbation of Government, in which
he prays may excuse the bare uncertainty he
is now suffering being without appointment
since the 11th of last month when he was or-
dered to decline over the charge of the garden, and
without the means of providing for his family
or providing in the work which he has under
his hands. During the whole period in which he was
acting superintendent, he has been encouraged to
cherish the hope of being permanently fixed in
this garden as assistant to the superintendent,
which would at some future period might perhaps be deemed
arrangement worthy of being entrusted with the whole charge
which may. In this hope he has strove to show himself not
at all unworthy of the happiness which your Excellency's
Council has been pleased to confer on
him by placing him in a situation above all
other persons for his views in life, and under
such views he has pursued and success
in an undertaking as most desirable
and under difficulties which appeared to be
almost insurmountable, and he has involved
himself in a heavy debt by providing himself
with those essential resources, without which
it would have been impossible to discharge

his duty in any satisfactory measure. We therefore
humbly submit that your Goodship in Council
will please to grant him an appointment
as assistant to the superintendent of the Botanic
garden, with a salary that will enable him to
pursue the objects which he has from the honor
to submit to your Excellency's consideration;
or that he may be intrusted with a situation
in the Medical line of the Presidency.

Botanic Garden
19 January 1776.

W^m Walllich,
Assistant Surgeon

With reference to all the facts and circumstances
above detailed your memorialist earnestly hopes that
your Lordship may be graciously pleased to take into
consideration the means of forming an arrangement,
which may at once be consistent with the public Inter-
est, and enable your memorialist to retain an
advantageous situation in the Establishment of the

Botanic Garden

W Walllich
Assistant Surgeon.

Botanic Garden

19th January 1815

Reply to Mesmes
of 19 Jan. —

Christ Tech to Gov.

1816, approx 1500

My dear Sir,

I thank you very much
to give my friend a
the trouble of your
letter - I don't say the
of water and I will
be very glad

I return you the
written list of the Botanical
Society which I ought
to have some time
ago and which I have
given you the trouble
of sending for them

I shall be happy
to get your good
friend's

of the little play - I
And ~~and~~ ~~as~~ may
greater about the engine
a fine half size, but
just no from the the
"my correspond" says they
grow to about double
the size when they
and are of a red colour
hence this hasty
scratched I am up
to the ears in public
papers - Much regard
to Mr. Wallcut -
Yours sincerely
Edward M. Wardwike

1876

Dr. H. Wallich M.D.

8

J. C. M. Partridge Esq
Chief Surg to Government
York 1st Regt York

Sir

My leave to offer my
most grateful thanks to his Excellency
the Governor General in Council for the
confidence placed in me by your order of
the 15th Instant and to assure that
I trust that no exertion shall be
wanting to promote as far as my
abilities go, the useful purposes of
this institution.

I have the honor to be
sent the accompanying letter &
paper from Dr. Jones respecting the
Garden at Scarborough from which
he has removed the superfluous and
common plants & has rendered it
capable of receiving a greater variety
of useful vegetable productions.

I have &c

Botanic Garden
21st April 1816

(Signed) James Hare

Surg: Bot: Garden

Joseph
James Ware Esq^r M.D.
Supt of the Botanic Garden.

Sir,

I have the honor to enclose a few tracts and imperfect articles with regard to the situation of the public gardens at Scherrenberg, and of some of the objects in the promoting of which I had hope it might have proved useful as I feel assured that some of the views therein pointed out might if properly followed up conduce to purposes of considerable practical utility. I am confident that even were they with great truth the attention they merit from an enlightened Government, when I first proposed (some about 12 months ago) to institute the office of superintending the institutions which I was with the army in the East, where I could not have been acquainted with peculiar interest a people almost in a state of barbarism, to whom the advantages of British protection were about to be extended and a country enjoying a

delightful climate, abounding in
romantic scenery and numerous
vegetable productions, among
which a naturalist might delight
to wander —

Having already been made the
instrument of government liber-
ality to the benefit of the colony
his much satisfaction in obedi-
ing the gratulations with which that
liberality was accompanied by them,
I felt my merit should be gra-
tified by being employed in inter-
ducing among these people some of
the blessings of peace as I then was
in attending the business of war.
I saw an establishment like that
of Submarine it appeared to me
they might be supplied with
many useful and salutary vegetables
fitted for their climate (of which
how much they stand in need)
The information testify, which
must have been furnished to your
ment by their various officers in
this quarter —

It was evident that the same people
employed to collect their rare plants
for the press, might supply them

from time to time with much that
might be useful to them from the
plans. —

However sufficient I think was and
still am with regard to the ability
with which I should be discharging
the duties entrusted to me I yet felt
a confident hope, that the success I
should have entertained of the honor
conferred upon me — The less
I should have had from a mention
of a different nature, which had
hitherto occupied my time —
and lastly the great hard industry
with which I should have engaged,
in qualifying myself for duties of
the importance of which I entertain
at length ideas, would have concerned
to enable me in time, to render my
self more useful in my station
than at first could be expected. —

If (as the delay which takes place
in my appointment would appear
to indicate) I have inserted in them
as of a nature too visionary and
speculative to admit of useful
practical application, it belongs
not to me to judge, But if this con-
troversy shall appear to you to be the
same

one. I shall feel much obliged by
your submitting the enclosed to the
Doubtless in Council, that the circum-
stances which I think
important and the Subsequent
attention, may be known

Shew J.

Signed J. J. J.
Asst. Surg.

Calcutta
April 18. 1816

Of the utility of Botanical Gardens
It is unnecessary that every thing
should be presented, as it is essentially
acknowledged in all institutions of
the kind where either the more scientific
or more practical purposes to which
they are applicable have been lost
sight of.

While the liberal encouragement
which Government has afforded towards
the formation of a garden, at that
part of this establishment almost
the nearest to the quarter (not per-
haps the situation most desirable
for it) seems evidence sufficient both
of the important purposes to the accom-
plishment of which they had conceived

such an institution applicable, and of
the more they entertain of what is
expected from their liberality by way
of reward in the end, it is to be
thought that while the extent of their profusion
in one opposite direction, furnishes
anxious, in every, alternate, and general
situation from which so much might
be expected, that the propriety of procuring
from distinctions a subsidiary institution
already existing under the sanction of
late laws, and by further Acts, should
not seem less than submitted to their
consideration.

The late extension however of British
influence in that quarter presents an
opportunity still greater than any
former period could have been con-
templated, of advancing the progress
of a science (which has often regarded
merely as an elegant amusement),
yet when cultivated with proper appli-
cation of the knowledge to which it leads
to useful purposes may be considered as
of the highest national importance.
For the purpose of a further grant the
propriety of government, it is proposed
from a small sum continues to be deduct-
ed from the revenues of the district,

a practice which has been established
previous to the extension of British
authority over that part of the country.
An allowance however was then
granted to the superintendent (a native)
in reward for which has since the esta-
blishment of British authority been
withdrawn, as the situation appeared
ought to have been granted to individuals
during their life and not been meant
to descend to their posterity. For
the name of this Superintendent
however as there was appointed
two more additions were made to the esta-
blishment as it first constituted un-
der the native government, so as to
attend a part of it being employed
in the horticultural school where education
of artisans for the purpose of cultivating
in altering the mean temperature, a
range of climates in a small space
would be in the power of the superin-
tendant which might not only
enable him to effect the naturaliza-
tion of many of the valuable ex-
tra productions of colder climates,
but here also, if any where the
snow tender inhabitants of the north
might be gradually introduced

atmosphere. —

While the proximity of the situation to the base of one of the highest mountains ranges in the world, and of which the natural history is among the desiderata of men of science, would render a garden here well adapted for the collection and description, of a vast variety of rare vegetable productions, there are some duties which the superintendant of such an institution might be employed to perform, which may be more immediately recommended to the notice of Government by their practical utility —

An opportunity having been as yet afforded to no one of acquiring an extensive or accurate knowledge of the vegetable riches of these hills, the peculiarities of their climate, or the fitness for producing the vegetables of other countries, either as indicated by their indigenous plants, the elevation of the soil in different places, or by actual registers of the weather, we shall at a future period be better prepared to suggest the particulars

experiments, which in these situations,
would be likely to succeed, especially
as it would be necessary to take advantage
of the suggestions of them, better
informed upon such subjects with
regard to the articles of which in a com-
mercial point of view it would be more
important to introduce the cultivation.
It will convey however no means idea
of the advantages which the situation
at Sahamunga and its vicinity
possesses for these purposes should we
confess ourselves to be unskilled in
general, that the commodities of
Sahamunga would be obtained, similar
in many respects to that of annuals
of the Okhara provinces, to that of
Cashmere, and many parts of Persia,
of the northern shores of the Mountain
Mauria and parts of Siam, on the
south of the line to that of the Cape
of Good Hope and of parts of New
Holland and South America, some
all of which the same parallel
of latitude on different sides of the
equator nearly passes.

Of the history of every foreign colony
and settlement, to which European
activity has penetrated did not think
[with]

with examples, of the increased riches,
and civility of rural improvements
produced by the naturalization in
them of foreign vegetable stores, it might
be necessary and would be easy to multi-
ply instances, The cessation of the
edict of Nantes and persecution of the
protestants in France so lately as 1695
led to the subsequent introduction of
the wine previously unknown at
the Cape of Good Hope by the emigrants
The total annual attainment of exported
vegetable productions only (exclusive of the
home consumption which the military
force renders considerable) almost all of
which has been introduced
from foreign sources, is estimated in
1802 at 600000000 Rixdollars, of which the produce
of the vine forms 300000000 and the prodig-
ious extension of this trade since then, is
well known, a statement may show the
analogy of which to that of our own hill
district is coined, by the similarity of
many of its ingredients and naturally
plants as the Walnut, Chestnut, Pine,
Oak, Raspberry, Strawberry, Quince,
&c. &c. The introduction of
which into our own has been traced
(as we are informed by Dr. Ross Mackell)
to a few years past and from among

the European supplies of arms for the
troops by a demand of Porty.

And the same author observes that it
is remarkable he should in one instance
have found the plants which were carried
into the riches of S. America growing
spontaneously while the importations
from the old world of many of the
most important can be readily traced
as the Sugar cane &c &c which is
originally from this country.

The truth is, that the insubstantiality
which is so common to the adven-
turers, both which have been ^{and} which
may be derived from the naturalization
of foreign plants arise from our for-
getfulness of its own having been necessary
we enjoy the benefits which attend
their success, and are informed that
there was a time when our ancestors
possessed them not. The necessity of
a Botanic Garden as necessary to
these purposes, is no small pointy about
and in colonies, the pollution of
which consists of a true and intelligent
Europeans, who are interested and wish
prompt them to what in other instances
denies the encouragement of an enlight-
ened Government above.

We may only observe here in passing
how many of our own kind till the effects

of ~~France~~, and the duty of Louis the
14th of France, compared riches and
comfort on the little colony of the Cape,
P. Mill. will be surprised, that such
accidents would be so frequent, were
the number of accidents related to
the colony. — The wonderful
analogy existing between the climate
of many parts of the South American
continent and those of our own hilly
districts cannot have escaped the most
unintelligent observer — of these
analogies shall do well to await our
return, both in considering what of the
rich variety of their vegetable produc-
tions, we might advantageously at-
tempt to introduce here, and ascertain-
ing the natural geographical situation
of plants which the industry of man
is constantly attempting to transplant
whilst in many parts of South Ame-
rica they get various other nations
first placed there — Thus occurs
the same vertical line where the level
of the sea meets with the poles, Peru-
vians, and South American forming the
luxuriant vegetation of the Indies, a
gradual ascent leads us through the ve-
getable productions of almost all latitudes

All the intended observations on such the
notoriously region of the ^{the} ^{the} ^{the} ^{the}
Lakes, and the perpetual snow of the
Polar latitudes of the amazing variety
of plants there occurring in these
of them either used for food, or
as in medicines ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~
draw into this country with advantage
on the more which ^{the} ^{the} ^{the} ^{the}
increase of its wealth and national
interest.

Although for many years I have been
more prone to consider very accurately
of the climate of the great altitudes,
which the ^{the} ^{the} ^{the} ^{the}
I will I trust be manifest that the
sufficiently extensive is completely within
our reach. The quality of the ^{the} ^{the}
obtained from the ^{the} ^{the} ^{the} ^{the}
Chocolate and ^{the} ^{the} ^{the} ^{the}
the most remarkable variations in
different ^{the} ^{the} ^{the} ^{the}
these has I can be justly equal to
the ^{the} ^{the} ^{the} ^{the}
the plant grows in the ^{the} ^{the} ^{the} ^{the}
has a ^{the} ^{the} ^{the} ^{the}
found of ^{the} ^{the} ^{the} ^{the}
fection in either situation.

The details of its culture we have from
and ^{the} ^{the} ^{the} ^{the}

lett Humboldt & Bonpland

It grows best in the Canaries in the
Northern part of the Island of Major-
canis which is the coast of the sea
ward. It is an article of great business
importance both for home consumption
& exportation. The cultivation is
little expensive and only from 4 to 7 years
according to the soil are necessary to bring
the plant to perfection. Whether the various
parts of our upper provinces would not
afford situations fruitful in per-
fection, could be well deserving a full trial.
Sarcocolla Sapporas, Tiquarica, Copal,
Guaiacum, Vanilla and various species
of Cinchona furnishing the Peruvian
bark, are also natives of the same
provinces and all these have been
visited & examined in remarking that
the sterility of its inhabitants and the
oppressing condition in its Govern-
ment render these sources of wealth
much less productive than they might
be made. If the means of improv-
ing them (and the thought deserving of
so much attention in Spain) that
which I suppose from its not having
fully occurred we have almost for-
gotten, should still appear to mind
any, encouraging a variety in the
particulars

articles capable of being used as food is
one of the most important, and in
relation to the antitropical potato (a
South American origin) now generally
bearing round the potato round
of which the root furnishes the tubers.
Copies might be recommended for
trial in the warmer parts of our country,
of the Long Peter, I have seen the
upper provinces with only one solitary
instance which however thrives ex-
tremely well in the garden of Mr. Linn.
L. M. D. Myford and if any have
made them any further North (of which
I am not informed), they must believe
that, solitary specimens merely for
curiosity. — If there should be
now yet no reason for opposing
the possible increase of famine in
the plains. The provincial provincial
commerce among the hill tribes now
under British protection requires on
the score of humanity that some
attention should be paid to its removal.
The sale of one half of their children
to furnish food for themselves and the
remainder, has been the remedy they
have hitherto resorted to their necessity

That the sufficiency of the trade sur-
pass the use of. — The nature but the
applied to the view is about the parallel
of 30° and in countries nearer the
equator than this, except their climate
be favourable, although in many
places the plant will come to maturity in
life perfection and the temperature
suits for the fermentation of good
wine cannot be obtained.

The jealousy of the Spanish and Portu-
guese governments of permitting any
thing which might interfere with
the value of so important an article
of home produce, is stated to have re-
sulted in the destruction of all
the vines in their trans Atlantic terri-
tories, and to have formed the only obsta-
cle without existing to their recalling
the mother countries in the produc-
tion of wine. — Of these causes the
impending dissolution and independence
of the colonies will not long prevent
the operation. — The latitude of our
hardening hills near Schenckford
their location in many places over
in the line, the analogy which has
been stated to exist between their

climate and that of Massena &c. &c.
It cannot be supposed that the
Vine would not only come to perfection
there, but that an atmosphere suffi-
ciently cool for the perfect ripening
of its wine except the late frost.

We shall not by inspecting a map that
the grapes and Wine of Hungary are pro-
duced under nearly the same parable
With regard to France it may be supposed
that you might perhaps find a more
superior here in the production of
three fruits which in a cold state
make their own allowance. However
you French Wine even in their
natural state are valuable, the skill
and industry of a European Gardener
except in a climate as favourable
undoubtedly bring to much greater
perfection. That the Russians know
nothing of Gardening, we have the
testimony of Sir J. Bardin
Already the Report (of which a cold
state) cannot lead us out from Paris
through the Pyrenees notwithstanding
the arbitrary regulations of the cus-
tomers & others is well known in the
bottle of good quality.

The existence of the Pine &c. &c. in
a cold state sufficiently shows the

I by Dr. Hunter on the end of August
the circumstance is in itself to believe
what nevertheless appears to be the case
that the Tea Plant which has been
usually here presented in a state of im-
maturity, of all the specimens in the
Collected Botanic Garden, should
never have been tried in the climate
of Sakerampore and Marduar where
the same latitude and situation of
soil can be obtained under which only
Rauvolfia perfectum in China, as
we are informed by Sir J. Staunton
in the account of the embassy, where
the peculiarities of soil and situation
require, as well as the mode of sowing
and preparation are pointed out.
Is this vegetable to be supposed of a na-
ture totally different from any other
in the botanical world that P. Probably
be brought to perfection in one of the
provinces of China or rather has Rauvolfia
been tried in situations similar to that
in which it is indigenous?

The probability of success in this a-
tion which the above facts would seem
to warrant I should imagine would be
themselves justify the expenditure of
a small sum in an attempt from
which consequences so important might

might be expected.
That I may appear from the above
various observations, which must
nearly suggest themselves to every one
well conversant with the subject,
That if I speak with all candid enquiry
and experiment at the present stage
of our progress and to which the solic-
itude of the Government for the im-
provement of our mind and the
transfer of permanent benefits, confined
them upon the habits of their work
should be left behind them will in-
crease the liberality and politeness of
the West to expect that some attention
should be paid. That under our
circumstances an institution like that
of the public House at Scarborough
should have been formerly considered
less efficient under the British Govern-
ment than under the Maratta can
only be referred to the progress to which
I might be applied and having been
brought before them and their views
could not be the cause, of any part of the
funds although for its support paid
in consequence, having been withdrawn
Was it capable of effecting nothing for
them than the supplying of our wants
in following subjects in the hills, with such
regularity as they stand in need of.

consequently small number of years, and
for the most important purposes.
That I should yet remain a question for
for the entire agriculture is capable
of being improved or set off all by introducing
any implements or modes of management
in imitation of those of more enlight-
ened nations, is a sufficient proof of the
little attention which has as yet been
paid to that subject of which the
wants of the country are periodically
making, or a permanent settlement
contemplated, I must appear to
be of little importance, that the ca-
pabilities of the soil should be experimen-
tally ascertained, or that the officers of
Government should have other means
sufficient to direct their judgment, besides
such statistical information, as is fur-
nished by those interested in securing
them. Should I must be secured by
sent to attach a small piece of ground
to the establishment as an experiment.
I fear for the purpose above mentioned,
still in character with the amount of
Government would, for acquiring accu-
rate statistical information, and in a
very little obnoxious or otherwise, to the
inhabitants of the country, from whom
I must be obtained, as those of a certain

Opus

StHarc la Ford

21st April 1816

Mr

Ensigne from

St James 19 & 18th

April 1816.

Pharmacie

Parthen

and take another opportunity or two of your
agreed accident by leaving post. I think
further I should like to see you soon.

Should Captain Longwood
deliver the papers, in your name allow me to
recommend him for such favorable notice
and recommendation as you can give him.

Truly yours

John Jay
Marian M. May -
W. W. R. D.

Chapman

To Charles Mayles
Secretary to Government
No. 10, Downing Street

J. D. Hooker

1847

Dear Sir

I take the liberty
to offer to you the collection
of the plants which I have placed
for the Botanic Garden at Cal-
cutta. They were transplanted into
pots & have remained very well
and are carefully superintended by myself.
Last Saturday the 13th inst.
they were forwarded to Calcutta.
They were so packed as to be
perfectly safe and had completely taken root
in their new situation - so
that I may flatter myself they
will thrive at Calcutta in good
season.

I have sent the necessary
documents to Mr. Bidwell

as to the case they require articles
remaining on hand, a copy of
which I add to this with the
request to hand it to the mission
that may convey them to himself.
The planes are suspended by small
plates of tin attached to a small
flake near each. I shall be obliged
to You for improving me, in what
condition they were at Bordeaux,
in order to direct me in future
supplies. Be pleased to be
knew them placed in a cool si-
tuation, and wrapped according
to circumstances, to be used
every second day, unless an other
scheme occurs for preserving.
The cases should be opened com-
pletely during the day and
the blinds only put on at
night.

I should mention,
to You that several duplicates
are contained in the second box
which was ordered for Europe

in case it could have been procured -
I did not see the opportunity of
the time Mr. Ruffini had an it seems
more late for the purpose it need
not be your pleasure to dispose
of it.

Permit me to thank
you of the other country he informs
you that I have received your
letter of the 2^d last enclosing the
list of places, received by the Society
'Commissaria' of the Lib. of Turin.
Those which this society offers
will be immediately collected
and placed into proper packages
conveniently, and I shall have
the boxes in a few days to
return you the list, pointing
out those which must be
obtained from other countries
and those which can more
conveniently be procured and
transmitted in the enclosure

16
4/16

of Batavia. My best endeavours
shall be employed to furnish the
plants alluded to as speedily as
possible and to comply to the
order of the Honorable the Lords
and Gentlemen as expressed in
Your letter.

I have the honor to
remain with great respects

Dear Sir

Your faithful servant

J. Blackwell,

16/4/16

Switzerland
April: 16th 1816

your kind regards
directed to the members
you had the honor
to send them for me
at the point of time
it will be better
to keep them for
the present in order
to know when
to go to London
I am left in your
kind regards
to the long
and best
from
London

My dear Mother
I have not yet
shown you what
I really think
of in the past
to show my affection
for you is a duty
I have to do
I am not
writing to you
to show my affection
I am not
writing to you
to show my affection
I am not
writing to you
to show my affection

Handwritten text in Urdu script, likely a name or address, located in the top left corner.



Handwritten text in Urdu script, possibly a name or address, located in the middle left section.

Handwritten text in Urdu script, possibly a name or address, located in the middle right section.

Handwritten number '77' in Urdu script, located on the left side of the page.

Mathematical Tractate by M.B.

Calcutta

Large block of handwritten text in Urdu script, likely a title or detailed address, located in the bottom half of the page.

My dear Mother
I have just received
your kind letter of the 10th
and was glad to hear
from you and to hear
that you were all well
I am well at present
and hope these few lines
will find you all the same
I have not much news
to write at present
I am
Your affectionate son
John

My dear Sir

I send you by Mr. Couteau
a young pair of Guinea - a box
containing a variety of seeds which
I received yesterday from the ports of
Pointe aux Laves & Tananarive in Madagascar
They are sent to me by Mr. Choquet
who travelled in that island as a
Naturalist - I therefore presume you
may find some worthy of your acceptance
I have not yet received the list of
their names - when I do I shall
send them - but I was unwilling
to lose so good an opportunity by
waiting for the list - May I beg
of you in return to send me such
offensive plants as are still wanted here

The Adalcho persons what you
sent me is dead - the Pirabian
Lanna - I should be much
obliged also if you could send me
by the first opportunity a specimen of *Puccinia*
the produce of the Nicotian island
described by Coping. which grows
very luxuriantly fruit - & very abundant
& which is I am told naturalized
at Calcutta -

Believe me ever

Very Dear Sir

Your Obedt^o servant

J. S. Wallich

Calcutta

C. R. Fair

Manchester

7 June 1816

1016 June 7th
C. H. Hagen
Paris Louis

C. H. Hagen
Munich 1896
rec'd 16 Oct.

all the nations of Europe and from
nearly all the nations of the world in no
of them it is sufficient to advert
the state of the Coleridge market
which is such that our letters are
in general very indifferently supplied
with those articles of a household
which come within the denomination
of Groceries and Trunks, and that at
all times the purchase of either of
these salutary parts of our Diet
is attended with great facilities
in regard to the purchase of
them. For in this matter we
ought to be rendered it if it be
considered that the public stands
has never before been directed
towards the improvement
of an art, that comprises
more objects of true comfort
and enjoyment than perhaps
any other, that ~~of~~ ^{the} culture
thereof it is true, a botanical
institution at his presidency
standing part of ^{the} magnificence of
literately view with the first in
Europe and perhaps excels them
all in both these regards. For the

...of perfectly unknown plants, which
liberalization extends to all quarters
of the globe, not only willingly doing
but cheerfully anticipating the
seasonal shift from the sea and
physically, the sea on the other
side, the sea, the sea of the Atlantic
is not distinct from those of the
Indo-Pacific, they are perfectly so
in the present instance of the
sea and intended to be treated
entirely as those of the Atlantic
... is useful

Understand a different kind of benefit
to the community and they should
contribute the material of improving
the material part of the body
of the nation. They should utilize
the benefits of an improved culture
and of a better job market
to give them a better life
and a better future. They should
be independent and expansive in their
views and should be able to
adapt to different conditions. They
should be able to emulate and
imitate the best of the world
and finally the industrial
revolution of the time before
a country may be supplied with
a sufficient quantity of
resources to be able to face
the world. They should be
able to produce with skill
the best of the world and
be able to adapt to the
best of the world. They should
be able to produce with skill
the best of the world and
be able to adapt to the
best of the world. They should
be able to produce with skill
the best of the world and
be able to adapt to the
best of the world.

...with the ... of ...
... and ...
... however, that ...
... nature, ...
... refreshed and ...
... subject ... of ...
... of the ...
... to expect ...
... nature ...
... amount of the ...
... would ...
... by an ...
... in the ...
... established ...
... of ...
... that ...
... about one ...
... consent, ...
... to reap the benefit of ...
... gradually ...
... a ...
... by the produce of the ...
... of the ...
... of the actual ...
... of the ...

more valuable than
... Assuming that it will
not be impracticable to collect such
subscribers to the institution
the smallest extent of land which
will be appropriated for their
various accommodations, would
be one hundred acres, that
necessarily should be situated
in the neighbourhood of
Calcutta, and where the members
of the society, for recreation as
well as to witness the progress
of their exertions, could easily
pay their visits. The immediate
expenses for laying out the
ground and preparing it, erecting
bungalows for the overseers and
gardens and sheds for the labourers,
for purchasing tools and imple-
ments, ~~and~~ would require a
sum of 30,000 Rs. which can
only be raised by a subscription
of each member of 500 Rs. The
subsequent contributions required
for the support of the ^{place} institution
and for contingencies will be regulated

...
...
...
...
...

at a future period, but every one
ought to be ready to receive the
benefit of the same, as they are
the only way to preserve the
country in a state of peace and
tranquillity, and to prevent the
inconveniences which would
otherwise attend the want of
such a supply. It is necessary
that the quantity of the same
should be increased, and that
it should be distributed in such
a manner as to be of the greatest
service to the public.

Belmont

Charlotte

White

Hayes

Waltham

Spencer

Edw. Pringle

at a future period, but every one
ought to be ready to receive the
benefit of the same, as they are
the only way to preserve the
country in a state of peace and
tranquillity, and to prevent the
inconveniences which would
otherwise attend the want of
such a supply. It is necessary
that the quantity of the same
should be increased, and that
it should be distributed in such
a manner as to be of the greatest
service to the public.

Statistical treatment of this
foreign historical material society - via
Dr. Wallis on Long & Treason.
(Signatures of the persons
who are mentioned in form the
society)

DEPARTMENT/OFFICE.

File No.

Serial No

Letter
Draft Memorandum
Telegram

1. Date of despatch.

No.

Dated

2. List of enclosures.

Calcutta, 13 June 1866

At a Meeting of gentlemen desirous
of establishing an Horticultural Society, held
this day at the Town-Hall.

Present, Comd. St. Hayes, John Palmer,
George Courtender, H. Alexander, C. Brightman,
J. Hogar, James Edgar, J. Smith, J. Tallantire
and D. Wallich Esqrs.

Considering the state of Horticulture
in India to be an object highly deserving the
attention of the Public, the Gentlemen present
unite in proposing that a Society be established
for the improvement of Horticulture, more
particularly that branch which in Europe is
termed the useful.

That the Society be open for the
admission of a number of members limited for
the present to Sixty; that Gentlemen desirous
to become Members will be pleased to send
their names to D. Wallich, who has been

to Officers a Secretary and Treasurer.

Resolved that the following Gentlemen be nominated a Committee for the purpose of selecting and purchasing or renting a proper piece of ground in the neighbourhood of Bristol and generally for forming the preliminary arrangements connected with the Objects of this Institution. Viz. Messrs. Mayne, L. N. Fuller, L. Palmer, M. Alexander, E. Brightman, and S. Wallis Esqrs.

That the Committee be at Liberty to add to their Number any Members of the Society, whose Co-operation they may consider likely to be useful.

That an immediate Contribution of £100 be paid by each Member of the Society, for the purpose of Carrying the preliminary arrangements into Effect; and that the Monthly Contribution of each Member be fixed for the present at a Shilling.

Resolved, that Mr. Palmer's liberal offer of his garden for the use of the Society is accepted.

To the warmest thanks of His Majesty's
that they cannot think of ~~reverting~~ ~~to~~ ~~the~~
the ~~board~~ ~~to~~ ~~be~~ ~~permitted~~ ~~to~~ ~~pay~~ ~~an~~ ~~adequate~~ ~~part~~
~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~expenses~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~arrangement~~ ~~appears~~ ~~to~~ ~~the~~ ~~committee~~
meeting to be in every point of view exceedingly
desirable and ~~is~~ ~~the~~ ~~basis~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~proposed~~ ~~operation~~
of ~~the~~ ~~committee~~ ~~and~~ ~~that~~ ~~the~~ ~~particular~~ ~~attention~~
of ~~the~~ ~~committee~~ ~~be~~ ~~accorded~~ ~~to~~ ~~it~~.

That a General Meeting be called as soon
practicable after a sufficient number of Gentlemen
shall have subscribed for the purpose of submitting
the foregoing proposals for their consideration &
approbation and adopting such further measures
as may be deemed expedient.

J. F. Macdonald
W. Rumbold
Spence
Black
Wootton

Arthur Lloyd
Isabel
Simon
Harper

John Bright

W. H. Hunt

H. Saunders

J. Fullerton

Capl. Stewart

J. W. Wells

W. H. Hunt

Jos. Robinson

M. W. Weston

W. H. Hunt

H. R. Adams

A. P. Roberts

J. P. Matthews

W. A. Brewer

N. Wallich

Wentworth

W. H. Booth

M. S. Sargent

S. C. Cabot

S. P. Ripley

D. H. Garrison

H. Beecher

2/16/72

To Commodore J. Hayes

J. Pollock

M. Alexander

W. Walton

E. Brightman Esq^r

Horticultural

Committee

As the time most proper for carrying
into effect the views of the Horticultural
Society is hurriedly approaching, and our papers
have by no means had that general circulation
that would obtain far to the names of every
describable person in the settlement, it
may be inclined to encourage the intention
I beg leave to suggest that it be permitted
to send our papers to the principal
intellectuals of Malacca, with the accompanying
note addressed to each individual
modified or altered in any manner
you may propose.

Plants

30 July 1816

W. Wallis

I think that this will answer a very
good end, W. Wallis

Thos. Hayes

W. Wallis
W. Walton

W. Alexander

Proposed Rules
by Mr. M. L. L.
1870

35 Portman Square London
June 24th 1816

Sir,
Wed. 2 Apr 1817.

I beg to offer my best thanks for your
very obliging letter of the 1st Dec: 1815 & for your
most acceptable Present of a Box of Plants packed
with care, that I trust there is every prospect of
their succeeding when they have had time to
acquire in my Hot House & Conservatory at
Bretton Hall near Wakefield, Yorkshire. —

Capt: Pelly had taken very great care of the Plants
during the Voyage & Colonel Pennant procured
a Treasury Order for their delivery on their arrival
which prevented their being retained by the
Custom House Officers, as is usually done, sending
them to the care of Mr: Evans only creates delay,
any direction is to Portman Square London, or to
Bretton Hall, Wakefield, Yorkshire, a Parcel of
seeds arrived the week before the Plants & my
Garden informers are all in high preservation,

I am extremely obliged to you for them, & for saving
Seeds in the Earth, which are rising up finely,
I consider myself greatly indebted to my Friend
Colonel Harcourt for allowing me the opportunity
of procuring the Seeds from my Garden to the
Botanic Garden at Cambridge, & much gratified to
find they proved acceptable & successful,
which every thing must do under your own
judicious & superior Management, I shall repeat
my Gardens this Autumn to collect all Seeds
that he thinks will be acceptable to you for
the Botanic Garden at Cambridge, which I have
mentioned to the Society's Directors & request they
would send them out to you, this affords
me the opportunity of ever having your Orders
& offering my strongest recommendation, which
I have also done to Sir Joseph Banks, & to
Mr Lambert & have every reason to hope it

will be attended to, Colonel Hanswiche informed
me of the particulars, & Colonel Bannard
beg to assure you, it will afford us very
sincere pleasure if it is in our power to render
you any service, & request you will not hesitate
to inform us in what manner we can do it,

The Death of your valuable Friend Dr. Hapbury
was a severe loss to the Science, & all lovers of
Botany, I was favour'd with a Letter from him a
few Days previous to his Death, I was inform'd
by Col. Bannard Esq. who attended at the Custom
House to receive my Box of Plants, & a Piece of Seal, that
he saw three Boxes of Plants which appear'd to be
to be Dr. Hapbury's, they were directed to a Mr. Jones, who
they said was Dr. Hapbury's, & those Plants will be lost,
for no one will claim them, if my Agent had not
been very active, they would have given him for
me one of the Boxes of Dr. Hapbury's Plants, instead of the
Box I now have, for they have been off the direction,
but on shewing you a list of the Plants which I had

24/6/15

Fortunately sent with him to the Custom House
they were obliged to deliver the Box that he delivered
part of my Name, it is advisable to write the
direction also on the Wood Box, owing to these
delays at the Custom House few Parts survive
but I always take care to procure the Order
at 1/2p. I know the moment I know by any
Letter, that I have reason to expect the arrival
of any Parts or Seeds, - if you should visit
England (I wish I could) & I shall be very
happy to have the pleasure of seeing you in
Portman Square & particularly by above House
in Grosvenor & Northumberland for it would
be a high qualification to me to show you my
Parts, - I wish I could join me in

Compl^{ts} I am Sir
Your sincere Aff^l Serv^t
Diana Braumont
Doctor N. Wallich

My dear Mr. [unclear] I think you will be
glad to hear that the amount of [unclear]
you had [unclear] the general order
[unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
[unclear] appointment which not only
[unclear] a new feeling of [unclear]
in consideration that it is pro-
bable you have obtained already
the apt of [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
but you have saved the immense
sum of 4000 Rubles, which to you
as a married man and in the
midst of adversity is a point
of [unclear] view of the utmost
importance. I did not consequently
condemne of [unclear] your request.

I write to carry some days ago
I was, but principally concerning
you to which letter I have
not as yet received answer
I am highly offended at the
long silence he has shown in
not answering your letters
I think even common gratitude
to your hospital and kind
attendance to all his wishes
that was directed for his
own comfort & happiness will
have induced him to write
differently, but however my
dear fellow smile at his
politics and independence

pity those sentiments, which are
devoid of common justice,

I received all the letters you
desire, it was a mistake
in my not mentioning this
circumstance in my last,

Let me hear by return
of post whether you have
a chance of the affair. I wish
you success with all my heart.

Remember me to Mr & Mrs
George - I believe me.

Remains My Dear Friend

June 24th 1810 Affectionately yrs

W. Isaacson This short letter
but I have hurried it over
in the post

1846 June 24
Lithya
Rapunghur
annu

Alcutt
M. 2. 1846
Lithya
Rapunghur
annu

Alcutt
M. 2. 1846
Lithya
Rapunghur
annu

The following is a copy of a letter
written by the author of the
"The History of the United States"
to the editor of the "Boston Herald"
on the 15th of the month of
October 1848. The letter is
written in a very plain and
simple style, and is a very
interesting and valuable
document. It contains a
great deal of information
regarding the author's
views on the subject of
the Union, and is a very
valuable contribution to
the history of the time.

1. That he declined it by not writing
to me according to promise.
2. Should you be writing to Wallis
3. I request you will inform him
that his success will always
afford me pleasure, and that
I have not forgotten his civilities

Now my Dear Father do
you can see by the subject
of Currys letter is that he
is an eccentric fellow
and does not mention his
disposition or treatment to me
I would strongly advise
you to write him peremptorily
and should have given
him a good scolding.

to assume any further
responsibility on the arrangement of
the appointment at the Presidency
and direct inquiry from you to
him would have more effect
than any persuasion which
on his part of his own behalf
could have possibly been
any so prone to resist
he would not think of the
interests of the request or
how handsome the pecuniary
offer.

Kind regards to Mr. W.

George I believe one
My Dear Madam
ever yours
F. B. Johnson

Wm. M. G. G.
June 29th 1875

[Faint, illegible handwritten text, possibly bleed-through from the reverse side of the page.]

[A distinct signature or name written in the lower portion of the page.]

... I am particularly obliged by the
kind present of plants & seeds brought
to Liverpool by Capt. ... of the Bengal
... The seeds are doing very well
but am sorry to say that several of the plants
died on the passage & by have to suggest
a better mode of packing, that is namely
covering up the plants decaying it of all the soil
and in a proper case of ... sufficient
to cover the plants when laid flat down in the
bottom, first a liberal quantity of sphagnum
peat or any other species of moss just damp
but not very wet lay a layer of that in the
bottom of the box 1 or 2 inch thick then lay the
plants in by the side of each other so as to cover
the moss then a rather thin or coarse of moss
and plants alternately to the top of the box, let
them be packed quite tight to prevent any a

thence it would dry the roots & the plants
perish by this mode of packing great quantities
of plants might be packed in a small compass
and no trouble in the passage if I have seen
specimens of plants packed up 3 or 4 months & after
being unpacked the did not appear to have been taken
up among things I have invariably seen well
preserved is preferable to any other package as it
is not so bulky as hay straw & all vegetable
matter so they never leave of any kind are
much better than hay or straw
Should any large leaf plants be packed in this
way it would be better to cut up the greater part
of them to prevent fermentation as I have observed
in specimens of Indian roots & plants which were the
very very well preserved any other kind are
very desirable as in nearly any part India there
where plants could not be sent a large found
notably advanced laid down at specimens
in paper on its arrival select the best from
the specimens and revive the plants in that way
I hope this you will receive the Liberty State
a good success

Mentioning this matter as I am much interested
in getting plants home alive, and should it
ever be in My power to add any thing to
your numerous Collections it would give Me
Very great Pleasure & am

Sir
your very obt. Servt
John Shepherd.

170 Pine Garden
Liverpool 6 July 1816

To Mr. Wallich

p 1016

[Faint, mostly illegible handwriting]
John Stephens
Dec 2/1877

1876 July 1st
John Stephens
Newspaper
Dec 2nd Jan 1877



Victoria Gardens
Calcutta

William [illegible]

[Faint handwriting at the bottom of the page]

London 26th July 1816

My dear Sir

Although previous to my
departure from Calcutta I did not avail
myself of your kind invitation to spend
a few days at the Gardens & this
will I hope convince you that I have
not forgot your attention to me.

I enclose in this accompanying
to me specimens of plants & other
seeds gathered in Arabia on my way
back. By their names you will find
that most of them are not growing in
the Gardens. As they die most of them
scarcely in a few weeks after their
transport from the place in which

26/1/46

Commissions but is all communication
with the interior is at present cut off
the greater part of them cannot remain
unfulfilled. I beg you will express
my respects to Mrs Wallick who I hope
with your little ~~and~~ ~~are~~ well - I need
to attend to ~~some~~ ~~of~~ Mrs. Schell's of
but I will forward any letters

the good enough to send to
St. Laylor to the care of Mr. Bruce
Capt. Resident Bushman. I remain
my dear Sir yours most sincerely
"Laylor"

Laylor

Have you not yet received
your copy of the book, and if so
please let me know the date,
that you may have it by
you if you wish to see it
before you go to the
University of Toronto, and
may have it at the
University of Toronto.
I should be glad to see
you if you wish to see
it on your return to
the University of Toronto,
and if you wish to see
it on your return to
the University of Toronto.

Yours truly,
Wm. Brewster

[Faint, mostly illegible handwriting]

[Faint handwriting, possibly a signature or date]

Richard

July 10 1815

on my appointment
from house to
the Mission

John W. Walker

minutes

My Dear Madam -

10th Dec 1840

I received your last kind
letter some days ago and do most
certainly coincide in every point of
your determination to have the service
should it continue to interfere with
your attending patients as you
wish to a man, that is probably
in our Medical Department carries
along with it the consequence of
the professor and on it alone
rests the honor of the whole of medicine
due to an M.D. and should
concern that distinction would
be that of merely importance
was it retained by coming on
the graduation list of the Medical
Companies a point long since

on the Bengal Establishment

I do hope however to see you con-
firmed on that bit more in pro-
duction of good either to yourself
or family but whilst it makes
you dependent upon the operative
influence of Caledonian officers
sons, whilst they eagerly lay
their cultural claws upon the
very vitals of all other nations
men of other nations and boast
the merit of defeat. I do not
wish to see your name
erased from those records
where such men stand forth
your competitors.

However, you
should make some note before
you leave, and I would give
time its trial and our critic

positions may not prove following
in the text. The remaining hope of
a change of fortune.

I have not been
from long, but character
his, talents indeed his general
conduct is so truly singular
leaves me unable to see
the cause, but a pluralist
of men. I believe there
not in the world. That is
exactly the point as indicated
was.

I have the pleasure
to send you a book a picture
viz a baby cow's tail. I should
but happy should it be worthy
of the acceptance of the lady
my best friend. It is certainly
to us a curiosity. To you I send

is a kind of pure mark which
is a present from the Royal
of Spain, and to my little
friend George comes the
momentous task of a large white
flag that was killed on the
frontier in my presence.
Sportsmen told me they are
the largest they ever saw.

Why I send this to my little
friend is a memento that
he shall be endowed with
a noble independent spirit
which is the wish with the
happiest of men. And to the
of London
Barbaryat Norway
July 31st 1810

Madras
Saturday Aug 11 1855

My dear Sir

I received your very kind letter of the 29th
and in answer to the expressions of pleasure you say
I had from your account of yourself & of the affairs
of your country I feel as though I should be proud to
be in the same way. I am indeed happy to find you so
well satisfied with your present situation & hope it will con-
tinue so; for it is a recommendation to you of all means to get
your attention directed towards them in order to secure a more
secure the ultimate object of all. But of course
I hope with the Government to be able to do so. I am
certainly prepared to give a permanent support to
the Country the support of the Government in any number
of a decided support. I thank you for your kind
of all sorts. I am very glad to hear you
will get into the appearance of health and get on well
with your Major General's Commission. I am
Dear Sir

sent out by post ~~in~~ but have lately examined my
correspondence in have often seen of putting I imagine
them would be so difficult in doing this - In another
even when in connection with my official duties of Foreign
General the paper might be applied to put me
inquire about it. I want to be a lawyer, people as soon
as possible, they would not be an official paper, they are
not necessary for me to present the survey indicated in
the ~~document~~ books, & if you would have the goodness to send
them to the ~~proper~~ the ~~proper~~ ~~proper~~ I believe he
would prefer them for the office; I would be a little to
be to be used if you can get me the sections of the
of the ~~proper~~ (p. 10) they could be sent in sections
so much to better

Oh had better keep it back till my arrival
they will be more secure under your weather eye when she
is not so liable to damage from worms - The so far as
to write me over it the more particularly you are to let me
know the more gratifying to me - I believe my new
work which to come out from the Calcutta Press

I am hurried on duty this but I will not be
sight of your words I will soon speak on your
proposed work to Dr. Fisher - (Mr. H. of our
best report to Mr. H. about the personal business
I remain my dear friend your very sincere
John Nuttall

24
1842

24
1842

24
1842

with my
friend

Dr. H. H. H.

Botanical Garden

Calcutta

[Faint, illegible handwritten text, likely bleed-through from the reverse side of the page.]

Madras August 18th 1816
occ. 4 Sept

My dear fr

As I have been this long time in hopes of seeing you in Calcutta I have deferred from time to time replying to your several Letters. I have very lately seen Dr. Rollet who is a respectable Clergyman of my long acquaintance & I understand a great amount here in Botany; he expressed very lately his desire to keep up a regular communication with you on these subjects & assures me he will send seeds Plants &c. and will expect the same from your side; but it is necessary he observes, to know what you have got & what you want from this side to enable him to comply with your wishes I would therefore recommend your writing him directly keeping this in view. small Packets of seeds might be sent by post or by ships franked as in Dr. Roxburgh's time; for recollect it will be very proper that all expense to individuals be avoided however trivial, as the sure means of encouraging such an intercourse & to show the world it meets the approbation of Government. I apprehend no difficulty would be made in this - when the bounty of London passes this way in January for Europe in the last conversation I was honored with by her Ladyship she expressed her warm wish to have communication of useful Plants seeds &c. made to the officinal garden she had established at Rangoon.

As the best means within my reach I have recommended
Dr. Rollet to enquire for & communicate; he however wishes
to know in the same way what are the objects already seen
& what are wanted either for improvement or for introduc-
ing new ones from the Coast. I believe you will of course be
interested in her Ladyship's benevolent view & I request
the favor of you to write on the subject to Dr. Rollet & if
you can send a view of the design of the Establishment it
may be the means of forwarding its success.

I received some time ago a part of the 12th
Vol. of the Asiatic Researches from you, will you be so good
as to send me the sheets that are wanting to complete it Viz.
Title, Contents, Lists &c.

Text; Pages - 105 to 184

209 to 284

356 to the End

To the care of Mess^{rs} Binny & Co
either in Packages by land from
or by Ship in one Parcel.

Yours my dear Sir in some haste

John Mackenzie

I hope you have seen the specimens of Sea
Snakes I sent some time ago for the Society. I have got a cu-
rious specimen of snake with 2 heads on one Neck. the na-
tives say it is natural & Mr Ellis has added an Extract from
a Portuguese describing it otherwise. I should have supposed
was a *Lacus bitorquatus* or *Monetron*; How does your Botanic
Garden come a Best substitute from Mrs. Mackenzie's *Ch*

1816 Sept 6
Jury Board of Reports

From. Also from Mr
Merrill respecting
Burrill.

To

N. Hallick Esq.

New York

Sir,

I am directed by the Board of Superintendence, to transmit to you the accompanying Copy of a Letter from Mr. Hancock to your address, dated 20th Ult.

I am

Sir,

Board Superintending }
6th Sept. 1816. }
Your Obedt Servant

W. R. Gibbet

Secy Bd Super

Secretary Board of Superintendence

1841

to
A. Wallis Esq.

Esq. Esq.

Jr.

Your Paper in the transactions of the Asiatic Society gives your knowledge of Botany, and public report announces your acquaintance with other branches of Natural History.

The intimate connection between Botany, and Entomology, has doubtless invited to the latter some share of your attention and on this presumption it is that I take the liberty of requesting the favor of your advice, and assistance on a matter, which relates to both of these sciences, importantly affects the success of that department with which I have the honor to be charged.

During all the last season the trees

in this Country is much tormented by the
importunate, and almost incessant attacks
of flies of different kinds. The bites of
some of these especially of the larger variety
of the Mosquito Great occasion an irritation
so acutely distressing that to relieve himself
from it the Slave frequently lays hold of
the part thus suffering with his teeth, some-
times actually taking out a portion, at others
only making a slight wound, but always
more or less bruising the skin.

The abatement of the temporary
irritation, most probably that of itching
is accomplished by a mischief of sometimes
permanent, and serious. The flies immediately
and vigorously assail the injured spot if not
covered, and by pushing their heads into the
weakened structure frequently convert it
into a sore of a peculiar character unknown
in Countries lying in high latitude.

and the abundant circulation in
the surface of the body during the hot season.
However well calculated to promote the produc-
tion of cold, seems but ill adapted to complete
the reparation of breaches in the skin.

It though the material of repair being
continually pushed upon the broken part in
too great quantity, and with too great activity,
the granulations when not quickly cured
with skin, speedily become too vascular to
admit of the skinning process, and are more
disposed to continue the secretion of fluid
until the superabundant efflux be reduced,
and the newly deposited matter be removed,
or condensed.

Since some of these sores heal
neither kindly, nor smoothly, nor rapidly,
without considerable surgical interposition
until the reduced temperature of the
atmosphere in the winter months reduce
the

the superabundant fulness of the exterior circulation
and diminish the number, and activity of the
flies -

Sores are produced also by the Snow falling
such bitter parts as he cannot reach with his teeth,
and by bruises in the skin from various other
causes -

None of the sores produced by mechanical
causes are of a marked specific nature, nor
are any of them incurable, but when extensive
they leave the skin deformed with scars, with
haldness or with irregularity of surface -

The absolute loss of sores through
the diminished value of sores thus blemishes
in a large establishment amounts sometimes
to a very serious loss, and this hot weather sore
constitutes by far the most formidable obstacle
to general success in horse breeding in this Country

But sores however produced notwithstanding
standing the use of blood thrown upon them

in the hot season might with attention easily be
put into a healing state, even during the hot
weather provided they could be freed from the
annoyance of flies.

Troublesome flies are a large variety of the
Musquito Gnat, and a species but little differ-
ing in Color & external form from the Common
House fly, except in being smaller, and more
active.

Flies have a predilection for certain
parts of the body, in preference to others.

Avoiding the surface naturally guar-
ded by the Mucous. Foretop, and Tail as well as
that capable of being strongly agitated by the
Panniculus carnosus. they affect such
as are grated, or thinly covered with hair
or moistened with fluids, or tainted with
the odor of some particular location.

Thus they attack the side of the
face

face, the lower angle of the eye, and generally
all parts of the skin not, by guard, or organi-
sation, susceptible of being thrown into a
vigorous motion. —

The large Mosquitoes, Great, at this
season of the year more common than in others
especially affect the skin near the hoof and
his will be frequently found, if the hair
be turned aside, thickly dotted with minute
specks of blood, and sometimes even the hair
will be absolutely matted together by the
quantity, which escapes from the bites. —

They seem particularly attracted
by the specific odor of some healthy secretions
most especially by those belonging to the
external sexual organs of the entire Horse
and less by those of the same parts in gelding.
That they are apparently equally attracted
by the emanation from an ulcerated surface
whether of Horse, Mare, or gelding. —

Many persons have made experiments to the cure of this are called Purgatives, but the principles of preventing the disease have not attracted their due share of notice. — the Horse from their attacks Reasonable as this would seem I must confess that I have not yet succeeded in discovering any substance that has in any tolerable degree fulfilled the object. —

Several solutions of Stramonium, of bellimale, and of other mineral poisons when tasted are destructive to flies, but I have considered it not justifiable to employ these, until an extensive trial of vegetable substances shall have been made in that respect.

May they of you to take the trouble of turning your attention to the Consideration of this subject most highly interesting to every one who possesses Horses in this country, and especially to the Government: —

Many

To these facts I try to draw your attention
because as certain odors are attractive to flies,
others may prove repulsive, and perhaps this
principle may be the means of guaranteeing

Your intimate acquaintance with
Pottery, and probably with the habits of
Insects may perhaps bring to your recollection
plans to be used by flies, and of which the
juices diffused through the hair might keep
them at a distance without being either
locally, or Constitutionally, injurious to the
Nose —

Such a discovery would to my
department be of the very highest utility
and if effected through your means I should
be most happy publicly to acknowledge
the obligation —

At all events would willingly
hope that what I have taken the liberty
to

thus to intend upon your notice may induce
you to bestow some reflection upon a matter
that subjects the Government to annual, and
serious loss.

The natives envelope their Horses
in coverings which guard the body, and in a
degree they prevent them being irritated part
by confining their heads and limbs -

But these expedients being with
them inconveniences especially to those
Horses intended for Military use -

And it is hoped that a spirit of
research may supersede their employment -

Chazepone }
August 20th 1863 }
Genl. Galt

Samuel B. ...
1/2 Million ...
Super H. C. ...

1 Struckoff

W. P. Gilbert

July 1863

Rensselaer 7/16.

Kære, gode Ven!

De konges Overtroen er længe

arriveret for dig her, glæde lide Venner og
jeg har befundet: Sigt Tord i en anden
her for Familien. Vi har endelig blev

fuld, ja med et stort Skuffet at du
vender frem for en glæde og Lyst

lig Bånd og at du i din Lide Kreds og
Lyst Kreds: — Du lide Dentonnes, med

er endelig mig, overgav de forjagte
: Aarene og Lystfulde og vi lide og

Verom, at de sevangagge overgav
ham: Kædet Kædet, skændt her med
Ven for en admette Mand. —

D. her efterladt, dig her for mange Venner
at man ikke må under dig de Lystfulde

at man med oprigtig Glæde end udspalte
ten — Kædet derfor min gode Ven og gode

at de gamle, og alle Eftersønges fædte,
thi den glade Diffe frembragte har den glade
Møde kan du og farsvilde dig til fargen
og herde. — Deres og der skrevet Brev
des vi kunne gøre dig, at du og alle nok
har spæven — jeg har gjort dig den best
mere alderlig den gang end i. oversig
da ^{mit Brev} muligt om at erhandle noget Brev den
gang & tiintegyndt. — Det er længe om du
fæste. Ledsed at du det gødgørdt. —
Om din Familie kan jeg ikke andet end ønske
dig gode Eftersønges de Brev. Jeg skal
fæstkomme vel, jeg læste læst i gæver. Efter
du jeg ved fra Sølyst, og om den Ordre
kun med din Thader — de andre vare i Bogen
for at være Karl behjelpelig. —
Min Tante & mine Søskende ere vel, min
Broder Jacob er endnu i London, men
møder vander kan tilbage. Du fæst

Quædam quædam nomen de terra anglicana
a generali cum antiquis exploratoribus deus et
has adhibuit. p. ~~100~~ 101: hanc. Hanc de
senectate Exemplar p. hanc.

Black in Bampton p. 101. Hanc, et de p. 101
hanc et gott, et p. 101 et 102.

Hiis et ceteris in Reproductione ad Acad.
nunc, nunc hanc et gott in Examen, et hanc
respondere.

Martyr in Mafcheringis. Appertent, cum
deus Examen etiam.

Caro Tibary in Cropparum Veterinaria p. 101
p. 101 hanc. hanc et gott et gott et gott

deus Examen etiam. hanc et gott et gott
nunc Examen p. 101 et 102. Hanc
hanc et gott hanc et gott, hanc et gott

Hiis et gott hanc et gott, hanc et gott
et gott et gott hanc et gott.

P. Hanc et gott hanc et gott. Hanc et gott
hanc et gott hanc et gott: hanc et gott

hanc et gott hanc et gott hanc et gott
hanc et gott hanc et gott hanc et gott

kunde at forrige og Næste Næste, ved denne
 tid, med i Universitetet, og herunder; Næste
 Næste, som blev derover for forrige ad den
 med. Gode kan det Bill i London for at
 lufte, dog kan man i samme Embellier
 hay og dæde i fiar.

Derved gæser de den anden Næste, som vi kender den
 Næste med, det godt kan lad gættet sig penge
 af her for Blaumund: idet, her fandt vi
Opent Ord "for Næste" som den gættede
 er kært med sine Quintessent part.

Den Næste kan man se den i den af Afrika
 Næste, som den, og herunder sig - Næste
 "af den af Warmstreck den her for den:
 "Gode" og den Jules om Næste med en
Næste Expedit den her af den. Den af den
 kender Ketzebue, de skal forrige at gættede
 i Amerika.

Den her at sig sigte sig den med sig og
 den Leone og Bekendte sig fluder herover
 det sig her at sig an den familier og vil

vi bled sigt om vor Hverdags - og den store Døds
 øjeblik lød det som at, det var den i Europa
 havde indse gamle Orden, at Minde heri lode
 af flaa herunder idet, der med tætte
 med at hvi for det de er tie, at med Døds
 flaa flaa heri jule, som et lød det i fan
 herunder er dærlig, aend, herunder er aend
 lød det der, men vil forendre, guld Hverdags lød
 under egentlig, at kunde den siges Gode andre
 flaa herunder men det gode og vil endfore den
 egentlig lød det der igen, der gaa at vi endfore
 for at gaa frem vil flaa herunder. Gode
 var tilføjet men devarer det gaa tilføjet
 og et lød det lød det der lød det at de
 flaa herunder og adelfe Mead der flaa herunder
 Europa er herunder, vi flaa herunder flaa
 Mead tilføjet. Ingenting, Jesu lød det Mead
 endfore igen, men antage et Religios! Gode
 flaa da den siges Religion lød det og

Gælden Dyd — men naar ikke at man
 gælden de, for mindste Mand, sin jalou
 befattede sagen af disse store. — Har du nogen
 Begreb om den de Lagmanden. — Du vilde dupe
 og ikke vice versa ikke, er gælden agtet, og
 rovarer er gælden for den frie og ubestridt
 Leds. For du befandt, nu for at lue alle
 Menestret, hvilke og spørg om de kender
 og Gud Ophat, alle Gode, men spørg om
 de er en artig og oprigtig Mand — For Gode
 har jeg en Gode dominerer trives alle Leds
 skabere, den rigtig, fridige Grundkuning er stad
 ful. For liberaler Meer fæde vi ikke, thi
 menestret er en og man har mere agtet
 end nogen Leds for. — Har en ret for sig
 mere kun for sig for sig, det aurige er ham
 fremmed. — Dog for gælden Ophat har
 man Leds ikke næret og af at bestå af
 Skoplendes Jævnstet som medfølger det de
 overblik og Overblik over det de er gæ
 i Ophat 1844, gælden havde jeg fast sig
 for mig Leds for de forregning, Ophat har
 det var menestret at overblik det. — 2 1/2

that or is in the possession of the said University
and is quite right, as the said University
single Disputations of law, and of practice
by law, can have no interest for the
D. Kunderer, and he makes no claim
Title of Academic, he here drops
the of Praxis, and reads, Saluti qualiter
in Forelasning, og for aare, og for aare
in by adules, et in omnia, et in omnia
Tempus, Quoniam, et Quoniam, in his Academic
fame, et in his, et in his, et in his, et in his
intel, and labor, and in his, et in his, et in his, et in his
It. Institutum, et in his, et in his, et in his, et in his
Nihil, et in his, et in his, et in his, et in his, et in his
milit, et in his, et in his, et in his, et in his, et in his
D. Kunderer, et in his, et in his, et in his, et in his, et in his
D. for aare, et in his, et in his, et in his, et in his, et in his
et in his, et in his, et in his, et in his, et in his, et in his
At in his, et in his, et in his, et in his, et in his, et in his
and of his, et in his, et in his, et in his, et in his, et in his

er end deri — Jeg har bedt Gæstet at gøre sig bekendt
med og at gøre dig i forbindelse med Videnskabs-
nes Selskab hvis permanente Sekretær han
er — Da vi er indtrådt i det Program det Selskab
end det eneste i udførelsen vi kan og vedlegge
kender ender det gamle Rytter. —

Jeg skal prøve at vi kunne få dig end i
nogle af disse Selskaber, det er det eneste
vi kunne gøre for dig. — Med Hensyn
har jeg allerede læst derom og jeg tænker det vi
vil kunne gøre det igennem ^{Land} det første
i Ende af October begynder de første
Forsamlinger —

Det skal blot her i Landet har du sagt at
fåne forbindelse, jeg vil derfor nævne
de nogle Mand med hvilke jeg skal
i nogle forbindelse og som gerne
midtager den Jagtstager for at bekendt
gør dem for de nævnte Selskaber.

of large amount of the vessels that pass the
 throat of the Esophagus & are perforated
 by the arteries from the trachea -
 It has been shown by my analysis from 17
 to 20 years ago that the arteries from the
 trachea pass through the trachea & are
 as large as the arteries from the trachea
 & are perforated by the arteries from the
 trachea. - Reflected on being cut, & the
arteries from the trachea are perforated
 by the arteries from the trachea.
 It has been shown by my analysis from 17
 to 20 years ago that the arteries from the
 trachea pass through the trachea & are
 as large as the arteries from the trachea
 & are perforated by the arteries from the
 trachea. - Reflected on being cut, & the
arteries from the trachea are perforated
 by the arteries from the trachea.

It is shown by my analysis from 17
 to 20 years ago that the arteries from the
 trachea pass through the trachea & are
 as large as the arteries from the trachea
 & are perforated by the arteries from the
 trachea. - Reflected on being cut, & the
arteries from the trachea are perforated
 by the arteries from the trachea.
 It is shown by my analysis from 17
 to 20 years ago that the arteries from the
 trachea pass through the trachea & are
 as large as the arteries from the trachea
 & are perforated by the arteries from the
 trachea. - Reflected on being cut, & the
arteries from the trachea are perforated
 by the arteries from the trachea.

Wissend, daß ich für Gott und die
gute Sache —

Mein Leben und Tod für die
rechtmäßige —

Leb' glücklich und frei, die erdenkliche

Ordnung auf die Welt

Ludwig Jacobson

P. S. Besuchen Sie die by and by ...
und fragen Sie nach dem
Reputation of ...
die ...

Ich: ...
die ...
at ...

Wenn ...
at ...
Hoch ...
an ...

Parliament House
10th September 1861

Sir

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 5th instant and to inform you in reply that your application to the effect of the resolution of the Committee of the General Assembly will be taken into consideration in due season with reference to the claims of other Committees and the necessity of a summary of the same.

I have the honor to be

Your most obedient servant

Wm. Mackenzie
D. St. Helick
H. P. H.

Wm. Mackenzie
10th Sept 61

Alumni

Mr. Dickell
President of the
Board of Misses

Very extremely anxious to succeed
to the situation of Assistant Surgeon at
the general hospital, which it is likely will
soon become vacant I humbly request
that you will have the goodness to plead
for Excellency the Right Hon. the Governor
General that I may be invited to make
that appointment, that above all things
may be favorable to my future prospects
in life. —

Yours
D. W. Wallcut
Calcutta
6 Feb 1846

D. W. Wallcut
Sally 241 page

1116 - Sept 10 1890
Providence. From the
Earl Mearns

In reply to correspondence
for the appointment of 2nd Sept
at the general assembly;
and a copy of the report.

Hampden

18 York St

My dear Mallory

I'm sorry missed the meeting
for old dates, with a regret that
it might be shared to you. I
know not what he may have
said expression of his gratitude,
for soldiers are more expert at
them. I would like to see them. I wish
if he has not intended to convey
what he cannot but feel, he
wishes he were called than Dr.
-mont. In my faith, while money
holds he out, I shall reflect with
kindness and admiration in your
humane and successful conduct
and should the means be found
with more fruit to our comfort here
truly I am. Your obliged faithful friend

Robert Campbell

Quincy, 10 Dec. 1816.

4th Nov 2

My Dear Dora

Dora I received a friend of mine the
note to the Secretary of the British Society, regarding the Paper
he sent today in on the Pharynx, a considerable Mass of
Protein & Mucus by profession, may not be sent to the Reg
of it shall be marked proper by the Committee of Papers, whether
he can send an Appendix containing some further interesting
additional matter which he has lately received this is very
interesting & I am not acquainted with the
Secretary will you have the goodness to enquire if I should
(whom I have referred to the Committee) as of course the
additional matter cannot be added as a P.S. & I
therefore now engaged in reviewing the Paper & the appended
Memorandum will be sent on when printed - Have the good
ness to view on the - I forwarded them paper the for
John Boyd but in the information of health & probability
V

of your name I am unwilling to publish here at
present I am sorry to hear of

Madam with yr
1876

C

Mania h. 5. 8^h. 1816

Handwritten notes on the left margin, possibly including a name or date.

A Meticulous

Main body of handwritten text, appearing to be a list or detailed notes, possibly related to the 'A Meticulous' header.

Madras, 1816, Belst. 19¹
Col. Colin Mackenzie

19
10

Edwards

Lewis

N. Walker Esq

Botanic Garden

Calcutta

Col. Mackenzie Esq

POST OFFICE

Madras
Colonel Mackenzie

Manica h. 5. 8^h 1816

Handwritten signature or name

Handwritten text, likely a letter or official document, written in French. The text is mirrored and appears to be bleed-through from the reverse side of the page. It contains several lines of cursive script, including phrases like "Manica h. 5. 8^h 1816" and "Manica h. 5. 8^h 1816".

vous n'en ayez envoyé le Compte: je pourrai
vous le faire tenir en Lettre de Change. Du
Gouvernement, ou en marchandises, si vous voulez
toutefois y faire quelque Bénéfice. Cette affaire
pourra se faire par l'entremise de Correspondant
de M^o. Lacroix dont vous connaissez les bonnes
dispositions à mon égard.

J'attends avec patience l'effet de cette
Demande, J'espère persuadé que je mettrai
autour d'exécution dans les Retards que
j'aurai de reconnaissance pour l'important
Service que j'aurai obtenu de vous, vous seul
pouvez me le rendre puisque vous avez les
Connaissances pour choisir les bonnes qualités
des médicaments de laquelle dont j'ai besoin.

J'ai l'honneur d'être, avec la plus haute
la plus Distinguée,

Montreuil,

Votre très humble et
obéissant Serviteur

(Debit)

	grosse long	60
	50
	Ammon Contra	30
100	Sagou	150
200	Saley	40
200	120
200	40
200	30

Ces quantités ne sont pas absolument de rigueur
 on pourroit y ajouter des Changements si c'est
 nécessaire pour en faire l'expédition

Nouveau le 29^e 8^{me} 1800

(Signature)

... ..

Cochinilla	hante livres	60 xx
Chute Guttura	Vingt livres	60 xx
Calombo	die livres	60 x
Alubarbe	une livre	
Sytle vesicatoria	Vingt livres	60 xx
Nitre acid	vingt livres	60 x
Sulfur acid	Vingt livres	60 xx
Nitric acid	4 livres	60 iv
Boas for Pills		
Opus	Vingt livres	
Res i caudata	vingt livres	60 v
Essence de Bergamote	une livre	60 ij
Resus Blanchus	11. 50	11. 50
Carthamus tinctorius	die livres	60 x
Crocus orientalis	une livre	60 i
Essence de henné	5 livres	60 v
Sulfur Lupri	die livres	60 x
Conse alba	hante livres	60 xx
Patecha	Vingt livres; moitié plus. moitié moins.	
Chate de Coire (long flak)	4 livres	60 iv

København den 12^{de} December
1816

Min kære og gode Veninde

Jeg har ligeledes for sin
Dag siden den Tid at jeg mit Brev sendte, været
for mig at skrive dig lige endte den 2^{de} sidste Oplysning
om, hvorledes jeg har bestemt mig for at
forlade mig, da jeg glæder mig over den Gang, du
syndes om dette Tilfælde at begynde mit Brev
for tillykke Efterretning. I en anden Ciffer
brev foretog jeg en offentlig Meddelelse af det
Kongl. indre Secreat og minere de første
Skridt ^{til} indsejning (2. 25) at den offentlig
kan se den indsejningens Meddelelse
tilendtes først og sidst med dig det. Jeg foreslår
adviseret at de skal oplyse dig, dog kan det
sides sides ikke, men alle retskaffne sine
Licenser er det for godt som offentlig.

Hvorom jeg har forberedt dig og hvor gerne
jeg selv havde gjort det, er det langt bedre
at du selv og den Mand som selv kan
betænke den fortællende først og sidst.
Maaske
for første kvartals det skede gjæst mig første

god, som forlante nemlig de fleste af Afskriften
under Løkke; Magte Bedrag, de Balsam Reise
Historie; Danmark den berømt Parti
Lige de andre forlente alle som De fleste her de
fulde tider, og endelig her de nye og de gamle at
ihvorvel Landet her vist og den fulde Epistel
ikke her vare sigderlig givende for
Videnskaber, de her den her den her den
Lige de det her de Navn, den Lige de
her: Videnskaber Almanak, fulde her
her her og de her de allerede her den
for den her den her den her den
og den her den og den her her
den her her her her. De her her
my her her her her her her her
vare her den her her her her her
berømt her. — Den Afskriften, og de her
Lige her her her her her her her
altes her her, her her her her her
den her her her her her her her
her her her her her her her her
her her her her her her her her
her her her her her her her her

admirable Society, Harmonical, Schola,
Musica, men om alle disse led og medlemmer
ikke sig, Gudneigt. Deres gode fornødtige
følelser samt vis funder yderligere har
de været færdige Kiort og det er dem sørgy
at de med sinne Løstighed kan erende de
følelser, Effekteninger. — I det System
og Brev skal de fane herindt over Caga
land. — De samværende Proprietær
Der og Skatvæder Loven sig sig, det glæde
kan i det sig, da kan her det. Der i at de
er blivne Boleviller — I den med sig at
kan var med Althand sin Lage og de
de for sig sig var angreben og skærsede.
De for at de kan her sig sig og at man
nd at parthorum sine partier.

Det her det anno !!

sig Loven sig en at det at sig ofte for man
Ligt sine sig sig fra sig de sig, kan de sig sig
er at sig — I det Brev sig kan sig sig sig
for sig sig sig sig sig sig sig sig sig sig
Ligt, var sig sig sig sig sig sig sig sig sig
man sig sig sig sig sig sig sig sig sig sig

Den Magistren var bleven en Prædigerstand
og blev og andre lode Marquis beskæftiget by
Journen, og derfor ved blev ^{man} endan efter den
af Commissionen affagde Dem at uengestige,
I Lydskend var man Blazom, der oplyste part
ordne Mission og man havde forger ikke tale
dram, eller nu har en forrest Prædiger
der forrest for mange er ^{Magistren} det ikke det for
stedt igen, men man drømmer den for en for liden
ly, ardent mande at ~~et~~ er ikke Tolkend
Mand man blev over var Tidværdig og
led. — Mange var for endest Rand, for
sket det at foretage forderligere, og det er som
i hageri Psykiske Regioner og ansejer de
deff. Damskaber som der var en agter
der forplantede sig i næst Ræde. Læremærke
hvar man allerede har gjort Mirakulisme,
Lick man påstanden at man ved for bløde
Klinie og ved nogle beviser med Mandene
uden at berøre Pakteten, forvædes den
i en Jaanende tilstand, ^{Ungvambulisme} beviser den
Raddet, beviser den, beviser den for den God?

P. Jacobson
New York

Wm. E. Dwyer
President of the
Board

at

Calcutta

My Dear Mother

I have to begin
by your conjectures concerning
my not having written to you
before and do in all my heart
believe to your thoughts on
the real cause of your not
writing I am indebted to your
most personal observations
which explain how
could I do otherwise in
generality is concerned it
is remote to my ideas that
any circumstances ever occur
to make a breach in it.
We have been a very sickly
family and what with the
cragging work we are obliged
to fulfil in consequence
of the new regulation I have
hardly had a moment to reply

and which has prevented me
writing to my best friends but
they will I know forgive me.

I long to hear of your happy
change of your position in
medical practice receive
my best congratulations.

Many thanks for your
acknowledgments for the poor
tokens of my esteem I wish
they were worth the kind
acceptance of yours and my
good friend Mrs. W. W. W. W.
and your dearest offspring
— and has the wind
changed with regard to W. W. W. W.
Does he now see his error? —
He is surely and he is
aware of it —

I am grateful
I shall not be able to visit
you — This or next year for
one looks is ordered to Boston

where it is probable I may
be on a point with on account
of the extreme sickness
in the upper provinces

I hope you will wish
your happy family continue
to preserve your health
for we cannot estimate
that blessing too high -
The first opportunity I
shall have will want you
but pray do my good friends
give me ^{the pleasure} you live
everywhere opportunity
and accept the assurance
of my esteem and remembrance
to Mrs. W. and a kiss
to George from your
affectionate friend
Barnes
Nov - 12th 1750 C. M. W. G.

Phylogeny

12 Nov 1876



REVISED

موسسه ملی تاریخ طبیعی
تهران

Calcutta

96

Technical handbook

Part II.

Phylogeny

1876

acc.

London, 26th December 1815.

N^o. 26 July 1817

My dear Sir

I wrote some time ago to our friend Mr
Cressenden, and requested he would mention to
you that I had procured you the Books which you
Commissiomed, and which go to you by this conveyance.

I intended to have had them packed here, but
as they are only part of a work. I thought you
might have hereafter got the remainder & wish
to have them all bound alike. which you can get
readily done in Calcutta.

I personally delivered your letter, with the
Pamphlet, and parcel of Seeds to Doctor Wright
at Edinburgh. he is an inferior practical Old
Gentleman on second Field No^o of almost
60. Do not imagine, therefore that you will
ever obtain much information from him.

Dr. H. Wallis
Calcutta

To

Henry Wood Esq:
Civil Auditor

Ch. Dept. Sir,

I am directed to acknowledge the receipt of
your letter, dated the 11th Ultimo, with its enclosure, and to inform
you, that as it appears that Dr. Wallich received his Allowance
as officiating Superintendent of the Botanical Garden after the
11th Dec: 1815, the date of Dr. Hauss appointment to be Super-
tendent, although he continued to fulfil the duties of that situa-
tion until the 26th of April last, the Governor General in
Council is pleased with reference to these circumstances and to the
scale of Allowance drawn by Dr. Wallich between the dates above
mentioned, amounting on an average to only Rs. R. 206. 12
pice annuum, to authorize the payment of his bill for Rs. R. 1127. 11
- on account of an extra salary during the
period in question

I am

Sir,

Your obed^t: Servant

(signed) A. Taiter

Actg Secy to Gov^t

Council Chamber

17th Dec: 1816.

London
10th Dec 1841
Dear Sir

McCulloch. make my kind regards to Henry
(and with my best Compl^s to Mr Walker. I
remain

My dear Sir

Yrs very truly
Wm Pitt Rivers



Received
of the
of the
of the

Received
of the
of the

London 1856
26 Dec^r & 26 Jan^y
John Senbar

67 50

POSTAGE

10/1
8/1

J. H. Wallcut Esq
Care of Messrs Curriemongers
Calcutta

John Senbar
26 Dec^r 1856
26 Jan^y 1857

My dear Mr. Pitt

Had my health mended as rapidly as I expected I should by this time have been making preparations for my return to Prinseng. I did not derive any advantage from the voyage, & since my arrival in England the weather has been so unseasonable to my Complaint that I have not benefited greatly since. I am however getting strength. The Drunkard still continues.

The Cost of the Books sent you is at the present rate of Exchange Six Rix Dollars 118. which please pay to Messrs. Button & Co. 10th Street upon my account.

Should you see our friend

